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1,202,894 1,201,085 1,492,330 2,109,505 2,590,306
111,496,245 | 111,328,569 | 138,324,068 | 195,530,018 | 240,095,463
402,909 589,492 190,864 648,461 809,650
37,345,635 54,640,013 17,691,184 60,105,850 75,046,459
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14.532 16.637 15.923 18.099 20.343
1,346.971 1,542.084 1,475.903 1,677.596 1,885.593
1.543 2.625 0.124 2.194 2.999
143.021 243.311 11.494 203.362 277.977
7.226 7.925 7.059 6.715 7.301
10.618 15.778 0.779 12.120 14.742
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211,252,467 18,372,919 | 125,326,334 | 395,491,638 6,703,804
3,471,028 2,197,444 2,104,066 3,070,045 1,790,763
321,729,585 | 203,681,084 | 195,025,878 | 284,562,471 | 165,985,822
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2024 31 2025 31

964,006 1,057,203

340,789 439,651

392,021 392,021

1,696,816 1,888,875

13,129 12,921

1,709,945 1,901,796

99,591 104,048
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2024 * 2025 2024 * 2025
3a | 1,522,927 | 1,894,661 | 1,304,033 | 1,613,514
525,251 630,472 525,251 630,472
3b 61,327 65,173 54,278 56,491
2,109,505 | 2,590,306 | 1,883,562 | 2,300,477
3a | (1,038,303)| (1,289,080)| (1,146,204)| (1,353,397)
(422,741)|  (491,576)|  (422,741)|  (491,576)
(1,461,044)| (1,780,656)| (1,568,945)| (1,844,973)
648,461 809,650 314,617 455,504
388,727 550,565 388,727 550,565
(321,518)|  (467,576)| (321,518)|  (467,576)
4 49,025 57,613 257,907 356,229
764,695 950,252 639,733 894,722
9c (73,931)]  (96,501)[  (70,014)|  (84,173)
8b (428) 472 (428) 472
(194,213)]  (206,889)[  (194,213)|  (206,889)
5 (35,345)]  (42,612)|  (35,345)  (42,612)
I (54,033)]  (58,431)|  (54,033)  (58,431)
(9,418) (8,799) (9,418) (8,790)
(42,800)]  (40,599)|  (43,185)|  (40,804)
_ — 50,981 49,688
25 15,284 12,531 — —
369,811 509,424 284,078 503,183
6 (106,586)|  (149,557)[  (100,038)|  (140,095)
263,225 359,867 184,040 363,088
15 (2,067) (1,017) — —
261,158 358,850 184,040 363,088

Q)
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2024 * 2025 2024 * 2025
3a 141,160 175,616 120,871 149,557
48,686 58,438 48,686 58,438
3b 5,684 6,041 5,031 5,236
195,530 240,095 174,587 213,231
3a (96,240)|  (119,485)  (106,242)| (125,446)
(39,184)]  (45.564)|  (39,184)|  (45,564)
(135,424)|  (165,049)[  (145,426)| (171,011)
60,106 75,046 29,162 42,221
36,031 51,032 36,031 51,032
(29,802)]  (43,340)(  (29,802)|  (43,340)
4 4,544 5,340 23,905 33,019
70,880 88,079 59,297 82,932
9c (6,853) (8,945) (6,490) (7,802)
8b (40) 44 (40) 44
(18,002)|  (19,177)  (18,002)|  (19,177)
5 (3,276) (3,950) (3,276) (3,950)
IT (5,008) (5,416) (5,008) (5,416)
(873) (816) (873) (815)
(3,967) (3,763) (4,003) (3,782)
_ — 4,725 4,606
25 1,417 1,161 — —
34,278 47,219 26,331 46,640
6 9.879)|  (13,862) 9.273)]  (12,985)
24,398 33,356 17,059 33,655
15 (192) (94) — —
24,207 33,262 17,059 33,655

®
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2024 2025 2024 2025

21 3,070,045 | 1,790,763 | 3,070,045 | 1,790,763
8a | 26,209,498 | 27,866,189 | 22,252,861 | 23,553,703
8b 2,242,356 | 2,585,766 | 2,242,356 | 2,585,766
17 448,123 892,158 448,123 892,158
25 116,189 112,503 4,284 4,284
28 64,068 61,429 64,068 61,429
26 17,341 19,845 17,341 19,845
27 39,911 29,523 39,911 29,523
23 134,186 78,947 | 5,277,361 | 5,622,928
32,341,717 | 33,437,123 | 33,416,350 | 34,560,399

10 7,911,831 | 8,109,385 2,431,508 | 2,333,400
11 | 20,971,661 | 21,606,439 | 20,971,661 | 21,606,439
— — | 6,661,010 | 7,028,868

17 414,605 194,311 487,357 244,434
29 31,874 28,490 36,017 34,171
24a 656,424 866,699 648,829 852,404
24b 136,974 152,565 136,974 152,565
27 46,479 38,097 46,479 38,097
30,169,848 | 30,995,986 | 31,419,835 | 32,290,378
2,171,869 | 2,441,137 | 1,996,515 | 2,270,021

14 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
15 2,890 1,873 — —
16 2,048,979 | 2,319,264 ( 1,876,515 | 2,150,021
2,171,869 | 2,441,137 ( 1,996,515 | 2,270,021
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2024 2025 2024 2025
21 284,562 165,986 284,562 165,986
8a 2,429,358 | 2,582,917 ( 2,062,618 | 2,183,193
8b 207,844 239,675 207,844 239,675
17 41,537 82,694 41,537 82,694
25 10,770 10,428 397 397
28 5,938 5,694 5,938 5,694
26 1,607 1,839 1,607 1,839
27 3,699 2,736 3,699 2,736
23 12,438 7,318 489,159 521,189
2,997,754 | 3,099,287 | 3,097,361 | 3,203,403
10 733,348 751,659 225,376 216,283
11 1,943,863 | 2,002,701 | 1,943,863 | 2,002,701
— — 617,409 651,506
17 38,430 18,011 45,173 22,657
29 2,954 2,641 3,338 3,167
24a 60,844 80,334 60,140 79,009
24b 12,696 14,141 12,696 14,141
27 4,308 3,531 4,308 3,531
2,796,443 | 2,873,018 | 2,912,305 | 2,992,995
201,311 226,269 185,057 210,408
14 11,123 11,123 11,123 11,123
15 268 174 — —
16 189,920 214,973 173,934 199,285
201,311 226,269 185,057 210,408
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(©))

2023 120,000 4,957 | 1,785,754 | 1,910,711
— — 263,225 263,225

15 — (2,067) — (2,067)
— (2,067)| 263,225 261,158
16 — — — —
2024 31 120,000 2,890 | 2,048,979 | 2,171,869
— — 359,867 359,867

15 — (1,017) — (1,017)
— @,017)| 359,867 358,850

16 — — (89,582)|  (89,582)
2025 31 120,000 1,873 | 2,319,264 | 2,441,137
2023 11,123 459 165,522 177,104
— — 24,398 24,398

15 — (192) — (192)
— (192) 24,398 24,207
16 — — — —
2024 31 11,123 268 189,920 201,311
— — 33,356 33,356

15 — (94) — (94)
— (94) 33,356 33,262

16 — — (8,303) (8,303)
2025 31 11,123 174 214,973 226,269
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2023 120,000 1,692,475 | 1,812,475
— 184,040 184,040
15 — — —
— 184,040 184,040
16 — — —
2024 31 120,000 1,876,515 [ 1,996,515
— 363,088 363,088
15 — — —
— 363,088 363,088
16 — (89,582)|  (89,582)
2025 31 120,000 2,150,021 | 2,270,021
2023 11,123 156,876 167,998
— 17,059 17,059
15 — — —
— 17,059 17,059
16 — — —
2024 31 11,123 173,934 185,057
— 33,655 33,655
15 — — —
— 33,655 33,655
16 — (8,303) (8,303)
2025 31 11,123 199,285 210,408
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2024 * 2025 2024 * 2025

(3,926,162)| (1,751,090)| (3,907,439)| (1,708,111)

(1,122,501) (1,301,562)| (1,122,501)| (1,301,562)

388,727 550,565 388,727 550,565

263,104 42,341 202,167 (36,699)

1,491,666 | 1,869,357 | 1,278,382 | 1,592,227

(726,081) (1,225,430)|  (724,424)| (1,233,335)

643,975 765,551 845,808 | 1,040,289

(300,519)|  (282,315)|  (248,511)|  (235,957)

16,021 (10,025) 16,021 (10,025)

22a | (3,271,770)| (1.,342,608)| (3,271,770)| (1,342,608)

(25,634) (18,868) (25,634) (18,868)

(8,452) (14,977) (8,452) (14,977)

5,014 9,646 5,014 9,646

— 15,200 — 15,200

(29,072) (8,999) (29,072) (8,999)

30,448,155 | 22,913,308 | 30,448,155 | 22,913,308

(26,173,611)| (22,746,017)| (26,173,611)| (22,746,017)

(7.723) (5.384) (7,723) (5,384)

— (89,582) — (89,582)

4,266,821 72,325 | 4,266,821 72,325

965,979 | (1,279,282) 965,979 | (1,279,282)

2,104,066 | 3,070,045 | 2,104,066 | 3,070,045

21 3,070,045 | 1,790,763 | 3,070,045 | 1,790,763

®
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2024 * 2025 2024 * 2025

(363,916)|  (162,309)|  (362,181)|  (158,325)

(104,045)  (120,642)|  (104,045)|  (120,642)

36,031 51,032 36,031 51,032

24,387 3,925 18,739 (3,402)

138,263 173,271 118,493 147,584

(67,300)]  (113,585) (67,147)|  (114,318)

59,690 70,959 78,398 96,424

(27,855) (26,168) (23,034) (21,871)

1,485 (929) 1,485 (929)

22a (303,260)|  (124,446)|  (303,260)|  (124,446)

(2,376) (1,749) (2.376) (1,749)

(783) (1,388) (783) (1,388)

465 894 465 894

— 1,409 — 1,409

(2,695) (834) (2,695) (834)

2,822,239 | 2,123,835 | 2,822,239 [ 2,123,835

(2,426,032)| (2,108,328)| (2,426,032)| (2,108,328)

(716) (499) (716) (499)

— (8,303) — (8,303)

395,492 6,704 395,492 6,704

89,537 (118,577) 89,537 (118,577)

195,026 284,562 195,026 284,562

21 284,562 165,986 284,562 165,986

®

85/353




EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

®

2009-1

TFA 2012-1

2000 225

2025 25

@

AASB
2001

86/353



2024
( ) AASB 18
2024
AASB 18
18
( ) AASB
2024
¢ )
2024
AASB S1
AASB S2
2025

AASB S2

AASB

AASB
AASB

2022

AASB

AASB 18

AASB

AASB

2026

2027

AASB 18

87/353

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

oOoOooodn
AASB
AASB 18
AASB AASB

AASB  2024-2 AASB  2024-2

AASB

AASB AASB
AASB AASB

2024
2024
ASRS



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

(b)
()
2025 31

¢ )

20 50

88/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

©
¢ )

¢ )

@
ASIC  2016/191

O]

89/353



EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

OooooOodd
™
2024 31
AASB 116
AASB 107
2024 2024 2024 2024
31 31 31 31
* *
116,234 (67,209) 49,025 325,116 (67,209) 257,907
— 388,727 388,727 — 388,727 388,727
—  (321,518)  (321,518) —  (321,518)  (321,518)
2024 2024 2024 2024
31 31 31 31
* *
(4,489,982) 563,820 (3,926,162) (4,136,294) 228,855 (3,907,439)
—  (1,122,501) (1,122,501) —  (1,122,501) (1,122,501)
— 388,727 388,727 — 388,727 388,727
— 263,104 263,104 — 202,167 202,167
1,692,021  (200,355) 1,491,666 1,446,234  (167,852) 1,278,382
(1,015,081) 289,000  (726,081) (1,122,982) 398,558  (724,424)
525,251  (525,251) — 525,251  (525,251) —
— 643,975 643,975 — 845,808 845,808
—  (300,519)  (300,519) —  (248,511)  (248,511)
16,021 — 16,021 16,021 — 16,021
(3,271,770) —  (3,271,770) (3,271,770) —  (3,271,770)
22(a) 36
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2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
@
1,695,144 2,068,645 1,449,357 1,759,419
98,349 106,721 83,948 89,697
(270,566) (280, 705) (229,272) (235,602)
1,522,927 1,894,661 1,304,033 1,613,514
1,006,852 1,229,743 1,068,458 1,240,104
407,512 677,177 407,512 677,177
(406,720) (651,882) (358,099) (595, 448)
29,735 32,100 27,409 29,622
924 1,942 924 1,942
1,038,303 1,289,080 1,146,204 1,353,397
(V)
58,104 62,639 51,645 54,695
3,223 2,534 2,633 1,796
61,327 65,173 54,278 56,491
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2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
* *
* 1,244 1,275 1,244 1,275
20,438 23,917 19,576 22,500
21,379 27,344 21,379 27,344
— — — 15,200
5,964 5,077 215,708 289,910
49,025 57,613 257,907 356,229
68,453,000
388,727,000
1,244,000
116,234,000
49,025,000 257,907,000
®
2025 31 284,814,000 2024 209,744,000
24b
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2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
7,009 9,263 7,009 9,263
2,302 2,248 2,302 2,248
417 446 417 446
2,191 2,804 2,191 2,804
17 199 17 199
11,936 14,960 11,936 14,960
- 21,434 27,652 21,434 27,652
1,975 — 1,975 —
23,409 27,652 23,409 27,652
35,345 42,612 35,345 42,612
* 2025 31
7,523,000 2024 6,687,000
26 28
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2024 31 2025 31 31 31
114,722 153,062 108,209 142,062

37,597 (3,384) 40,607 (1,846)
(45,631) — (49,335) —

(102) (121) 557 (121)
106,586 149,557 100,038 140,095
(29,587) 24,143 (32,597) 22,605

(8,010) (20,759) (8,010) (20,759)
(37,597) 3,384 (40,607) 1,846
369,811 509,424 284,078 503,183
110,943 152,827 85,223 150,955

— — 14,587 (6,789)

_ — (4,560)
(4,585) (3,759) — _
374 449 374 449
106,732 149,517 100,184 140,055
(146) 40 (146) 40
106,586 149,557 100,038 140,095
(2,067) (1,017) — —
(620) (305) — —
620 305 — —

95/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2003

UIG 1052

96/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2024 31 o
*
1,275,560 157,863 89,504 1,522,927
1 533,157 (7,907) 525,251
(867,732) (179,793) 9,222 (1,038,303)
(415,434) (7.307) (422,741)
40,224 17,880 — 58,104
3,811 (548) (40) 3,223
17,139 22,573 8,069 47,781
— 548 696 1,244
— 388,727 — 388,727
— (321,518) — (321,518)
469,003 203,455 92,237 764,695
130,902 87,320 — 218,222
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2025 31

*
1,595,862 195,684 103,115 1,894,661
— 639,491 (9,019) 630,472
(1,132,464) (246,843) 90,227 (1,289,080)
— (480,429) (11,147) (491,576)
43,937 18,702 — 62,639
4,298 (1,685) 79 2,534
24,184 28,281 3,873 56,338
— 126 1,149 1,275
— 550,565 — 550,565
— (467,576) — (467,576)
535,817 236,316 178,119 950, 252
176,823 110,822 — 287,645

2024 31

*

23,228,757 5,223,097 3,889,863 32,341,717
2025 31

*

24,793,378 5,658,577 2,985,168 33,437,123
*
wox 68,453,000
67,757,000 696,000
388,727,000 321,518,000
68,453,000
1,244,000 548,000 696,000
¢
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2024 31 2025 31
218,222 287,645

15,284 12,531

42,889 84,545

93,416 124,703

369,811 509,424

(106,586) (149,557)

263,225 359,867
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2024 31 205 31 2024 31 2025 31
1,355,239 1,584,328 1,355,239 1,584,328
(127,552) (159,803) (127,552) (159,803)
1,227,687 1,424,525 1,227,687 1,424,525
4,611,151 4,668,137 3,548,444 3,614,262
19,956,935 21,413,933 17,049,784 18,137,327
574,592 550,224 574,592 550,224
26,370,365 28,056,819 22,400,507 23,726,338
. (160,867) (190,630) (147,646) (172,635)
26,209,498 27,866,189 22,252,861 23,553,703
12 10,336,623 10,665,716 8,564,617 8,815,096
12 16,033,742 17,391,103 13,835,890 14,911,242
26,370,365 28,056,819 22,400,507 23,726,338
2024 31
399,128 (49,944) 349,184
345,900 (35,917) 309,983
276,713 (23,302) 253,411
210,592 (12,107) 198,485
82,739 (4,486) 78,253
40,167 (1,796) 38,371
1,355,239 (127,552) 1,227,687
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2025 31
465,914 (63,344) 402,570
400,376 (45,565) 354,811
331,807 (28,849) 302,958
241,589 (14,425) 227,164
94,909 (5.438) 89,471
49,733 (2,182) 47,551
1,584,328 (159, 803) 1,424,525

SPPI

SPPI:
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AASB
AASB 10
7,028,868,000 2024
6,661,010,000
®
2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
3,557,917 3,975,987 3,557,917 3,975,987
(8,850) (7,850) (8,850) (7.850)
(1,306,711) (1,382,371) (1,306,711) (1,382,371)
2,242,356 2,585,766 2,242,356 2,585,766
8,750 8,850 8,750 8,850
100 (1,000) 100 (1,000)
8,850 7,850 8,850 7,850
328 528 328 528
100 (1,000) 100 (1,000)
428 (472) 428 (472)
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2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
410,170 498,833 410,170 498,833
255,758 307,227 255,758 307,227
177,783 214,888 177,783 214,888
89,558 114,551 89,558 114,551
35,747 48,165 35,747 48,165
11,228 13,073 11,228 13,073
980,244 1,196,737 980,244 1,196,737
1,864,213 2,242,356 1,864,213 2,242,356
1,122,501 1,301,562 1,122,501 1,301,562
(321,517) (467,576) (321,517) (467,576)
(422,741) (491,576) (422,741) (491,576)
(100) 1,000 (100) 1,000
2,242,356 2,585,766 2,242,356 2,585,766
7,850,000 2024 8,850,000
2025 31 37,669,000 2024 28,015,000
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2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
@
138,767 160,167 125,546 146,946
21,400 29,763 21,400 24,989
160,167 189,930 146,946 171,935
V)
2,200 700 2,200 700
(1,500) — (1,500) —
700 700 700 700
©
* 78,058 100,167 73,015 91,050
(24,027) (33,429) (22,901) (31,866)
19,900 29,763 19,900 24,989
73,931 96,501 70,014 84,173
2025 31
90,179,000 2024 70,065,000
81,766,000 2024 65,825,000
12
ECL ECL
ECL
ECL ECL
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2023

ECL

2024

ECL

2025

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

20
ECL ECL
12 ECL
69,874 33,942 14,407 118,223
3,882 (2.688) (1,194) —
(29,169) 7,979 79,247 58,057
40,803 7,742 5,218 53,763
(9,178) (5,204) (1,448) (15,830)
— — (77,590) (77,590)
31 76,212 41,771 18,640 136,623
2,446 (894) (1,552) —
(27,334) 15,261 97,689 85,616
40,170 8,960 6,157 55,287
(10,705) (5,173) (2,620) (18,498)
— — (95,888) (95,888)
31 80,789 59,925 22,426 163,140
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2023

ECL

2024

ECL

2025
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00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

oOoOooodn

ECL ECL
12 ECL

60,411 30,962 13,629 105,002

3,252 (2,230) (1,022) —

(24,813) 7,651 73,986 56,824

37,095 6,991 4,743 48,829

(8,326) (4,951) (1,429) (14,706)

— — (72,547) (72,547)

31 67,619 38,423 17,360 123,402

2,330 (1,027) (1,303) —

(24,785) 13,145 88,492 76,852

34,583 8,221 5,880 48,684

(9,756) (4,829) (2,436) (17,021)

— — (86,772) (86,772)

31 69,991 53,933 21,221 145,145
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2023

ECL
2024 31

ECL
2025 31

EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

ECL ECL
19,809 735 20,544

87 @7 —
(31,029) 269 (30,760)
12,554 281 12,835
20,782 611 21,393

— (468) (468)
22,203 1,341 23,544

68 (68) —
(10,185) 4,340 (5,845)
16,858 111 16,969
(3,286) (313) (3,599)

— (4,279) (4,279)
25,658 1,132 26,790
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2023

ECL

2024

ECL

2025

31

31
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oOoOooodn

ECL ECL
12 ECL

19,076,047 521,773 53,529 19,651,349
(370,761) 325,205 45,556 —
(1,006,676) (119, 498) 47,029 (1,079,145)
7,791,406 59,599 15,037 7,866,042
(2,881,563) (107,097) (5,917) (2,994,577)
— — (77,590) (77,590)
22,608,453 679,982 77,644 23,366,079
(712,087) 657,064 55,023 —
(3,013,024) (154,046) 53,579 (3,113,491)
7,935,421 82,379 17,213 8,035,013
(3,137,948) (85,875) (10,671) (3,234,494)
— — (95,888) (95,888)
23,680,815 1,179,504 96,900 24,957,219
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2023

ECL

2024

ECL

2025

31

31

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

ECL ECL
12 ECL

16,060,821 470,378 49,062 16,580, 261
(355,153) 312,555 42,598 —
(1,314,107) (121,785) 42,088 (1,393,804)
6,972,323 54,050 13,717 7,040,090
(2,648,838) (103,090) (5,851) (2,757,779)
— — (72,547) (72,547)
18,715,046 612,108 69,067 19,396,221
(474,444) 422,829 51,615 —
(2,594,156) (158,773) 46,256 (2,706,673)
6,858,286 62,307 16,486 6,937,079
(2,822,445) (80,597) (10,076) (2,913,118)
— — (86,771) (86,771)
19,682,287 857,874 86,577 20,626,738
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OooooOodd
ECL ECL
2023 2,728,678 13,616 2,742,294
(13,518) 13,518 —
(3,235,538) (16,633) (3,252,171)
ECL 1,392,777 3,343 1,396,120
2,109,044 9,467 2,118,511
— (468) (468)
2024 31 2,981,443 22,843 3,004,286
(13,845) 13,845 _
(538,545) (5,147) (543,692)
ECL 1,327,051 1,564 1,328,615
(681,192) (4,138) (685, 330)
— (4,279) (4,279)
2025 31 3,074,912 24,688 3,099,600
ECL
ECL
20 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
20
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oOoOooodn

2024 2025 2024 2025

31 31 31 31
7,911,831 8,109,385 2,431,508 2,333,400
7,911,831 8,109,385 2,431,508 2,333,400
3,468,246 3,953,256 1,249,221 1,383,837
4,443,585 4,156,129 1,182,287 949,563
7,911,831 8,109,385 2,431,508 2,333,400

2025 31
5,775,985,000 2024 5,480,323,000 2025 31
1,252,883,000 2024 1,180,687,000 2025
31 7,028,868,000 2024 6,661,010,000
2030 10 21 2031 20

2025 31 9,969,000 2024 9,831,000
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31

4,757,864 4,572,650 4,757,864 4,572,650
16,213,797 17,033,789 16,213,797 17,033,789

20,971,661 21,606,439 20,971,661 21,606,439

9,661,538 7,405,408 9,661,538 7,405,408

11,310,123 14,201,031 11,310,123 14,201,031

20,971,661 21,606,439 20,971,661 21,606,439

TFS 2000 14 TFS 2000
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2024 2025 2024 2025

31 31 31 31

6,661,010 7,028,868 6,111,446 6,074,789
5,480,323 5,775,985 6,111,446 6,074,789
1,180,687 1,252,883 —_ —
6,666,912 7,137,312 6,116,861 6,162,203
5,546,544 5,850,100 6,116,861 6,162,203
1,120,368 1,287,212 — —
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13

oOoOooodn

2024 2025 2024 2025

31 * 31 31 31
44,189,821 44,766,544 44,189,821 44,766,544
15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
6,440,000 6,440,000 — —
*x — — 7,583,436 7,178,921
23,529,337 24,049,931 23,529,337 24,049,931
5,480,323 5,775,985 — —
— — 6,111,446 6,074,789
20,660,484 20,716,613 20,660,484 20,716,613
15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
959,677 664,015 — —
ol — — 1,471,990 1,104,132

* 2024 31
2024 3 31
6,670,000,000 6,440,000,000
1,189,000,000 959,677,000
**
36,028,645,000 2024 35,298,107,000
3,385,000,000 2024
3,285,000,000 2025 31
1,595,024,000 2024 1,539,883,000
3,757,875,000 2024

4,066,831,000
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364

2024 11
2025 11

2027 11

2025 31

TFS
TFS 2000
TFS
2001
364
2026 11
50
2029 11
2025 31
15,000,000 2024
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2000

30

2028 11

15,000,000

14

TFS

TFS

TFS

TFS

2024 11
50

50

oOoOooodn

TFS
TFS
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15

2025

31

EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

oOoOooodn

2024 31 2025 31
120,000 120,000
31 120,000,000
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
4,957 2,890 — _
(2,067) (1,017) — —
2,890 1,873 — —
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16
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
1,785,754 2,048,979 1,692,475 1,876,515
263,225 359,867 184,040 363,088
_ (89,582) _ (89,582)
31 2,048,979 2,319,264 1,876,515 2,150,021
2025 31
74.65 2024 31 - 89,582 - 89,582
_ 89,582 _ 89,582
2003
2025 31
86.83
2024 61.98 2025 30 2025

104,201,000 2024 74,382,000
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2024 2025 2024 2025

31 31 31 31
223,132 88,992 223,132 88,992
172,068 690,696 172,068 690,696
56,706 118,194 56,706 118,194
451,906 897,882 451,906 897,882
(3,783) (5,724) (3,783) (5,724)
448,123 892,158 448,123 892,158
77,316 99,572 150,068 149,695
330,200 84,604 330,200 84,604
7,089 10,135 7,089 10,135
414,605 194,311 487,357 244,434
211,893 306,681 211,893 306,681
111,566 14,430 111,566 14,430
236,230 585,477 236,230 585,477
303,039 179,881 375,791 230,004
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2024 31
— 56,706 — 56,706
— 223,132 — 223,132
— 172,068 — 172,068
— (3,783) — (3,783)
— 448,123 — 448,123
— 7,089 — 7,089
— 77,316 — 77,316
— 330,200 — 330,200
— 414,605 — 414,605

2024 31
— 56,706 — 56,706
— 223,132 — 223,132
— 172,068 — 172,068
— (3,783) — (3,783)
— 448,123 — 448,123
— 7,089 — 7,089
— 150,068 — 150,068
— 330,200 — 330,200
— 487,357 — 487,357
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Ogoooood
2025 31
— 118,194 — 118,194
— 88,992 — 88,992
— 690,696 — 690,696
— (5,724) — (5,724)
— 892,158 — 892,158
— 10,135 — 10,135
— 99,572 — 99,572
— 84,604 — 84,604
— 194,311 — 194,311
2025 31
— 118,194 — 118,194
— 88,992 — 88,992
— 690,696 — 690,696
— (5,724) — (5,724)
— 892,158 — 892,158
— 10,135 — 10,135
— 149,695 — 149,695
— 84,604 — 84,604
— 244,434 — 244,434
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2024 31 2025 31

26,209,498 26,191,855 27,866,189 28,147,931

26,209,498 26,191,855 27,866,189 28,147,931

7,911,831 8,020,666 8,109,385 8,225,680
20,971,661 21,028,751 21,606,439 21,991,936

28,883,492 29,049,417 29,715,824 30,217,616

2024 31 2025 31

22,252,861 22,205,595 23,553,703 24,054,074

22,252,861 22,205,595 23,553,703 24,054,074

2,431,508 2,474,122 2,333,400 2,375,580
20,971,661 21,028,751 21,606,439 21,991,936

23,403,169 23,502,873 23,939,839 24,367,516
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2025
2024 31
(0)
@
(0)
@
2024 31
(0)
@
()
@

EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

31
448,123 — 448,123 (217,787)  (141,800) 88,536
198,159 (63,973) 134,186 — (50,100) 84,086
646,282 (63,973) 582,309  (217,787)  (191,900) 172,622
414,605 — 414,605  (217,787)  (50,100) 146,718
720,397 (63,973) 656,424 —  (141,800) 514,624
1,135,002 (63,973) 1,071,029  (217,787)  (191,900) 661,342
448,123 — 448,123  (217,787)  (141,800) 88,536
5,324,394 (47,033) 5,277,361 — (50,100) 5,227,261
5,772,517 (47,033) 5,725,484  (217,787)  (191,900) 5,315,797
487,357 — 487,357  (217,787)  (50,100) 219,470
695,862 (47,033) 648,829 —  (141,800) 507,029
1,183,219 (47,033) 1,136,186  (217,787)  (191,900) 726,499

124/353

oOoOooodn



2025 31
(b)
@
(b)
@
2025 31
(b)
@
(b)
@
@

EDINETOOOO

00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

892,158 — 892,158  (194,311)  (159,500) 538,347
144,652 (65,705) 78,947 — (6,600) 72,347
1,036,810 (65,705) 971,105  (194,311)  (166,100) 610,694
194,311 — 194,311  (194,311) (6,600) (6,600)
932,404 (65,705) 866,699 —  (159,500) 707,199
1,126,715 (65,705) 1,061,010  (194,311)  (166,100) 700,599
892,158 — 892,158  (194,311)  (159,500) 538,347
5,671,287 (48,359) 5,622,928 — (6,600) 5,616,328
6,563,445 (48,359) 6,515,086  (194,311)  (166,100) 6,154,675
244,434 — 244,434 (194,311) (6,600) 43,523
900,763 (48,359) 852,404 —  (159,500) 692,904
1,145,197 (48,359) 1,096,838  (194,311)  (166,100) 736,427
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(b)

SET

TFTP
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SET

SET

SET
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@
)

100

2025 31
2024 31

)
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2024 31
* — 2,251,206 — 2,251,206

3,070,045 — — 3,070,045

* 7,129,675 19,240,690 — 26,370,365
16,738,500 (16,738,500) — —

50,100 — 84,086 134,186

26,988,320 4,753,396 84,086 31,825,802

7,911,831 — — 7,911,831

4,757,864 — — 4,757,864

1,659,801 14,553,996 — 16,213,797

11,336,502 (11,336,502) — —

3,026,461 (3,026,461) — —

141,800 — 514,624 656,424

— 46,479 — 46,479

28,834,259 237,512 514,624 29,586,395

(1,845,939) 4,515,884 (430,538) 2,239,407
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2024 31
— 2,251,206 — 2,251,206
3,070,045 — — 3,070,045
5,637,049 16,763,458 — 22,400,507
16,738,500 (16,738,500) — —
1,542,726 1,735,486 1,999,149 5,277,361
26,988,320 4,011,650 1,999,149 32,999,119
2,431,508 — — 2,431,508
— 6,661,010 — 6,661,010
4,757,864 — — 4,757,864
1,659,801 14,553,996 — 16,213,797
11,336,502 (11,336,502) — —
8,506,784 (8,506,784) — —
141,800 — 507,029 648,829

— 46,479 — 46,479
28,834,259 1,418,199 507,029 30,759,487
(1,845,939) 2,593,451 1,492,120 2,239,632
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2025 31
* — 2,593,616 — 2,593,616

1,790,763 — — 1,790,763

* 7,390,065 20,666,754 — 28,056,819
19,501,500 (19,501,500) — —

6,600 — 72,347 78,947

28,688,928 3,758,870 72,347 32,520,145

8,109,385 — — 8,109,385

4,572,650 — — 4,572,650

4,399,146 12,634,643 — 17,033,789

9,184,218 (9,184,218) — —

2,973,365 (2,973,365) — —

159,500 — 707,199 866,699

— 38,097 — 38,097

29,398,264 515,157 707,199 30,620,620

(709,336) 3,243,713 (634,852) 1,899,525
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OooooOodd
2025 31
* — 2,593,616 — 2,593,616
1,790,763 — — 1,790,763
* 5,871,509 17,854,829 — 23,726,338
19,501,500 (19,501,500) — —
*ok 1,525,156 2,147,909 1,949,863 5,622,928
28,688,928 3,094,854 1,949,863 33,733,645
2,333,400 — — 2,333,400
— 7,028,868 — 7,028,868
4,572,650 — — 4,572,650
4,399,146 12,634,643 — 17,033,789
9,184,218 (9,184,218) — —
8,749,350 (8,749, 350) — —
159,500 — 692,904 852,404
— 38,097 — 38,097
29,398,264 1,768,040 692,904 31,859,208
(709, 336) 1,326,814 1,256,959 1,874,437
*
**
2025 31 1,252,883,000 2024 1,180,688,000
2025 31 4,291,114,000 2024 3,962,539,000
)
12
2024 31 2025 31 2024 31 2025 31
(1,877) ) 19,691 24,463
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(b)

( ) ECL

30

11
11 12

90
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12

12 ECL 12

ECL

GDP

ECL
2025 31 ECL
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OooooOodd
50
RBA
10 20
GDP
45
2025
2025 31
2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026
GDP 2.07 2.64 3.65 3.32 (0.22) 0.82
4.34 4.35 3.57 3.46 5.57 7.39
6.95 0.66 18.69 1.03 (17.28) (3.20)
4.00 3.35 4.11 3.72 3.19 1.55
0.66 0.72 0.71 0.79 0.55 0.59
2.02 4.62 6.39 8.28 (10.51) 2.35
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45

6,950,000

171,935,000

2025 31
2024 31
2025 31
31

)

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

oOoOooodn
ECL
50
ECL
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
125,404 148,773 114,213 134,940
101,847 117,835 92,927 107,485
183,944 228,227 167,004 204,758
6,950,000 2024 9,622,000
2024 10,050,000 2025 31
ECL 189,930,000 2024 160,167,000
2024 146,946,000
14,600,000 13,070,000
13,690,000 12,050,000
570,000 510,000 2024
400,000 360,000
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ECL ECL
12 ECL

2024 31
30 15,534,846 100,709 — 15,635,555
31 60 — 304,080 — 304,080
61 90 — 45,087 — 45,087
90 — — 77,644 77,644

15,534,846 449,876 77,644 16,062,366
2024 31
30 13,124,335 88,107 — 13,212,442
31 60 —_ 264,210 — 264,210
61 90 — 39,413 — 39,413
90 — — 69,067 69,067

13,124,335 391,730 69,067 13,585,132

ECL ECL
12 ECL

2025 31
30 16,719,338 119,078 — 16,838,416
31 60 — 443,435 — 443,435
61 90 — 45,425 — 45,425
90 — — 96,900 96,900

16,719,338 607,938 96,900 17,424,176
2025 31
30 14,000,163 104,712 — 14,104,875
31 60 —_ 381,153 — 381,153
61 90 — 39,706 — 39,706
90 — — 86,577 86,577

14,000,163 525,571 86,577 14,612,311
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2024 31

11
12

2024 31

11
12

2025 31

11
12

2025 31

11
12
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ECL ECL
12 ECL
7,073,607 230,106 — 7,303,713
7,073,607 230,106 — 7,303,713
5,590,711 220,378 — 5,811,089
5,590,711 220,378 — 5,811,089
ECL ECL
12 ECL
6,961,477 566,178 — 7,527,655
— 5,388 — 5,388
6,961,477 571,566 — 7,533,043
5,682,124 327,120 — 6,009,244
— 5,183 — 5,183
5,682,124 332,303 — 6,014,427
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ECL ECL
2024 31
30 675,591 — 675,591
31 60 22,592 — 22,592
61 90 7,657 — 7,657
90 — 22,843 22,843
705,840 22,843 728,683
2024 31
30 675,591 — 675,591
31 60 22,592 — 22,592
61 90 7,657 — 7,657
90 — 22,843 22,843
705,840 22,843 728,683
ECL ECL
2025 31
30 751,640 — 751,640
31 60 11,789 — 11,789
61 90 4,832 — 4,832
90 — 24,688 24,688
768,261 24,688 792,949
2025 31
30 751,640 — 751,640
31 60 11,789 — 11,789
61 90 4,832 — 4,832
90 — 24,688 24,688
768,261 24,688 792,949
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(

2024 31

11
12

2024 31

11
12

2025 31

11
12

2025 31

11
12

)

ECL ECL
2,233,820 — 2,233,820
41,783 — 41,783
2,275,603 — 2,275,603
2,233,820 — 2,233,820
41,783 — 41,783
2,275,603 — 2,275,603

ECL ECL
2,254,516 — 2,254,516
52,135 — 52,135
2,306,651 — 2,306,651
2,254,516 — 2,254,516
52,135 — 52,135
2,306,651 — 2,306,651
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2024 31 2025 31
AA- 28 10
A+ 2 9
A 70 80
A- — 1
100 100
©
)
13
()
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2024 31 12
257,117 439,735 3,086,999 4,620,888 — 8,404,739
2,322,580 2,638,718 5,067,016 11,551,154 858,857 22,438,325
509,508 49,332 53,446 44,138 — 656,424
729 1,461 5,299 36,765 9,346 53,600
3,089,934 3,129,246 8,212,760 16,252,945 868,203 31,553,088
(656,064) (2,482,561) (1,294,560) _ —  (4,433,185)
656,462 2,443,374 1,277,474 _ — 4,377,310
2,930 (22,924)  (13,959) (3,397) —  (37,350)
(1,315,298)  (87,301) (2,738,613) (8,802,305)  (871,717) (13,815,234)
1,316,686 61,147 2,561,845 8,695,647 858,857 13,494,182
4,716 (88.265)  (207,813)  (110,055)  (12.860)  (414,277)
3,004,650 3,040,981 8,004,947 16,142,890 855,343 31,138,811
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2024 31 12
1,029 18,967 1,330,049 1,232,242 — 2,582,287
269,286 447,457 1,874,025 4,865,315 — 7,456,083

2,322,580 2,638,718 5,067,016 11,551,154 858,857 22,438,325

501,913 49,332 53,446 44,138 — 648,829
729 1,461 5,299 36,765 9,346 53,600
3,095,537 3,155,935 8,329,835 17,729,614 868,203 33,179,124
(656,064) (2,482,561) (1,294,560) — —  (4,433,185)
656,462 2,443,374 1,277,474 — — 4,377,310
(3,896)  (34,617)  (50,946)  (23,501) —  (112,960)

(1,315,298)  (87,301) (2,738,613) (8.,802,305)  (871,717) (13,815,234)
1,316,686 61,147 2,561,845 8,695,647 858,857 13,494,182
(2,110)  (99,958)  (244,800)  (130,159)  (12,860)  (489,887)

3,093,427 3,055,977 8,085,035 17,599,455 855,343 32,689,237
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2025 31 12

487,575 504,119 3,248,869 4,328,069 — 8,568,632
1,049,676 2,287,723 4,540,915 15,371,047 — 23,249,361
670,303 86,570 46,682 63,144 — 866,699
283 552 6,571 34,115 1,611 43,132
2,207,837 2,878,964 7,843,037 19,796,375 1,611 32,727,824
(1,018,670) (2,056,549) (1,255,756) _ —  (4,330,975)
973,557 1,997,258 1,251,726 _ — 4,222,501
1,063 (17,605) 4,869 11,489 — (184)
(52,141)  (108,384) (3,080,803) (10,504,287) — (13,745,615)
19,256 104,008 3,113,037 10,961,723 — 14,198,024
(76,935)  (81,272) 33,073 468,925 — 343,701
2,130,902 2,797,692 7,876,110 20,265,300 1,611 33,071,615
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150,754 16,794 1,303,389 1,006,331 — 2,477,268
355,674 529,680 2,126,872 4,940,407 — 7,952,642
1,049,676 2,287,723 4,540,915 15,371,047 — 23,249,361
656,008 86,570 46,682 63,144 — 852,404
283 552 6,571 34,115 1,611 43,132
2,212,395 2,921,328 8,024,429 21,415,044 1,611 34,574,807
(1,018,670) (2,056,549) (1,255,756) — —  (4,330,975)
973,557 1,997,258 1,251,726 — — 4,222,541
(5,410)  (27,244)  (17,000) (1,995) — (51,649)

(52,141)  (108,384) (3,080,803) (10,504,287)

19,256 104,

008

3,113,037 10,961,723

— (13,745,615)

14,198,024

(83,408)  (90,911)

11,204 455,441

292,326

2,128,987 2,830,

417

8,035,633 21,870,485

1,611

34,867,133
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
450,045 184,763 450,045 184,763
2,620,000 1,606,000 2,620,000 1,606,000
3,070,045 1,790,763 3,070,045 1,790,763
370,568,000
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321,518,000
68,453,000
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2024 2024

31 2025 31 2025

* 31 * 31
263,225 359,867 184,040 363,088
(15,284) (12,531) — —
— — — (15,200)
26,683 35,089 26,683 35,089
1,975 — 1,975 —
704 1,123 704 1,123
25,953 16,093 25,953 16,093
(1,244) (1,275) (1,2424) (1,275)
(388,727) (550,565) (388,727) (550,565)
321,518 467,576 321,518 467,576
584,002 678,468 584,003 678,468
(218,777) (678,669) (218,777) (678,669)
19,900 29,763 19,900 24,989
100 (1,000) 100 (1,000)
112 (453) 112 (453)
(3,976,722)  (1,686,454)  (3,077,952)  (1,325,831)
(311,087) (259, 639) (311,087) (259, 639)
5,723 — 4,590 —
31,874 (3,384) 36,017 (1,846)
133,878 81,530 130,841 85,830
(6,076) 55,241 (814,273) (345,565)
85,010 142,916 75,453 131,916
145,490 (16,304) 194,109 (38,932)
— — (65,708) 72,195
(3,271,770)  (1,342,608)  (3,271,770)  (1,342,608)
68,453,000
388,727,000

1,244,000

148/353
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2023 2024
31

23,929,425 4,274,544 408,114 271,409 — 28,883,492
29,034 (7,723) — — 25,168 46,479

2024 2025

31
28,883,492 167,291 678,468 (13,427) — 29,715,824
46,479 (5,384) — — (2,998) 38,097
2023 2024

31
19,070,638 3,653,008 — 408,114 271,409 — 23,403,169
6,105,182 621,536 (65,708) — — — 6,661,010
29,034 (7,723) — — — 25,168 46,479

2024 2025

31
23,403,169  (128,371) — 678,468 (13,427) — 23,939,839
6,661,010 295,662 72,196 — — — 7,028,868
46,479 (5,384) — — — (2,998) 38,007
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2024 2025 2024 2025

31 31 31 31
53,388 51,771 53,388 51,771
— — 3,962,539 4,291,114
— — 1,180,687 1,252,883
73,201 22,888 73,150 22,872
7,597 4,288 7,597 4,288
134,186 78,947 5,277,361 5,622,928
122,521 68,644 4,085,008 4,359,741
11,665 10,303 1,192,353 1,263,187
134,186 78,947 5,277,361 5,622,928
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
19,355 24,483 19,355 24,483
127,374 171,453 127,374 171,453
152,989 303,887 152,989 303,887
227,163 210,904 224,288 204,838
104,932 136,543 100,299 128,443
24,611 19,429 24,524 19,300
656,424 866,699 648,829 852,404
612,286 803,555 604,691 789,260
44,138 63,144 44,138 63,144
656,424 866,699 648,829 852,404
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
136,974 152,565 136,974 152,565
91,539,000 2024 91,316,000 12
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
80,113 88,872 80,113 88,872
15 2025 31 2024 31
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25
2024 2025
31 31 2024 2025
31 31
@
102,972 116,189 45.45 45.45
15,284 12,531
— (15,200)
(2,067) (1,017)
31 116,189 112,503
2024 2025
31 31 2024 2025
31 31
31 4,284 4,284 45.45 45.45
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2024

2025

31

31

20 50
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2024 2025
31 31
21,430 17,368
(6,146) (4,837)
15,284 12,531
1,813,635 1,502,629 160,297 33,629
1,809,910 1,561,044 177,554 27,572
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€Y
(b)
26
2024 31
16,974 10,265 6,709
6,906 6,224 682
12,597 2,647 9,950
36,477 19,136 17,341
2024 31
16,974 10,265 6,709
6,906 6,224 682
12,597 2,647 9,950
36,477 19,136 17,341
2025 31
13,723 8,120 5,603
8,124 6,567 1,557
14,722 2,037 12,685
36,569 16,724 19,845
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2025 31
13,723 8,120 5,603
8,124 6,567 1,557
14,722 2,037 12,685
36,569 16,724 19,845
2023 9,022 769 7,741 17,532
— 336 8,116 8,452

— — (3,716) (3.,716)

(2,302) (417) (2,191) (4,910)

(11) ®) — an
2024 31 6,709 682 9,950 17,341
— 1,513 13,464 14,977

(229) — (7,925) (8,154)

(2,248) (446) (2,804) (5,498)
1,378 — — 1,378

©) (192) — (199)
2025 31 5,603 1,557 12,685 19,845
2023 9,022 769 7,741 17,532
— 336 8,116 8,452

— — (3,716) (3,716)

(2,302) (417) (2,191) (4,910)

11) ®) — an
2024 31 6,709 682 9,950 17,341
— 1,513 13,464 14,977

(229) — (7,925) (8,154)

(2,248) (446) (2,804) (5,498)
1,378 — — 1,378

@ (192) — (199)
2025 31 5,603 1,557 12,685 19,845
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31

39,911 29,523 39,911 29,523
39,911 29,523 39,911 29,523
46,479 38,097 46,479 38,097
46,479 38,097 46,479 38,097

5,573 5,712 5,573 5,712
40,906 32,385 40,906 32,385
46,479 38,097 46,479 38,097
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
7,009 9,263 7,009 9,263
924 1,942 924 1,924
1,419,000 2024 26,031,000

158/353
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(b)

10

SaaS

SaaS
SaaS

SaaS
SaaS

SaaS
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
117,153 134,642 117,153 134,642
53,085 73,213 53,085 73,213
64,068 61,429 64,068 61,429
2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
55,156 64,068 55,156 64,068
25,634 18,868 25,634 18,868
(14,747) (20,129) (14,747) (20,129)
(1,975) (1,975)
— (1,378) — (1,378)
64,068 61,429 64,068 61,429
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
50,915 59,544 46,949 54,146
51,048 64,763 50,871 64,480
18,811 20,610 18,811 20,610
120,774 144,917 116,631 139,236
145,276 165,015 145,276 165,015
7,372 8,392 7,372 8,392
152,648 173,407 152,648 173,407
(31,874) (28,490) (36,017) (34,171)
150,361 120,774 149,228 116,631
(45,631) — (49,335) —
6,000 8,629 6,000 7,197
4,525 — 4,525 —
4,031 13,715 4,725 13,609
1,488 1,799 1,488 1,799
120,774 144,917 116,631 139,236
144,638 152,648 144,638 152,648
5,791 19,739 5,791 19,739
2,219 1,020 2,219 1,020
152,648 173,407 152,648 173,407
(31,874) (28,490) (36,017) (34,171)
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GST
GST
GST
GST 89,140,000
GST
2024 22
2018
2025
2024 31

100

2024 79,

83,382,000

TFA

627,000
2024

TFA

6,952,000
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GST
2025 31 GST
2025 31
31 69,249,000
2003
TFA 2010
TFA
ADICA
TFA
7,200,000

©



31
2025 31

32

2025

2025 30

2,000,000,000

33

2016/785

30
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oOoOooodn
2024 31
86.83
2025 31
104,201,000
2025
2025 15
2025 31
2024 2025
31 31
100 100
ASIC
36
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(b)

©
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)
2025

)
2025

2009-1

TFA 2012-1

10

31

31

2024

2024

**

**
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2024 2025

31 31
100 100
100 100

33
25
2024 31 2025 31
2,130,756 2,818,945

31

31
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2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
7,202 4,449 7,202 4,449
(149) (98) (149) (98)
(22,245) (25,123) (22,245) (25,123)
(192) (213) (192) (213)
(263) (295) (263) (295)
— — (469,176) (500,344)
— — 150,465 197,891
16,913 22,343 16,913 22,343
— — 209,744 284,814
711 1,062 711 1,062
3,505 5,414 3,505 5,414
— — (50,981) (49,688)
— 6,742 — 6,742
(6,970) (4,293) (6,970) (4,293)
22,849 3,272 22,849 3,272
— — 3,962,539 4,291,114
— — 1,180,687 1,252,883
— — 4,284 4,284
192,485 140,648 192,485 140,648
24,079 42,180 24,079 42,180
— — 72,752 50,123
— — 6,661,010 7,028,868
128,910 261,707 128,910 261,707
4,300 710 4,300 710
11,773 12,872 11,773 12,872
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2025 31 2024 31

2024 2025 2024 2025
31 31 31 31
964,006 1,057,203 964,006 1,057,203
340,789 439,651 340,789 439,651
392,021 392,021 392,021 392,021
1,696,816 1,888,875 1,696,816 1,888,875
13,129 12,921 13,129 12,921
1,709,945 1,901,796 1,709,945 1,901,796
99,591 104,048 99,591 104,048

ASIC 2016/785

2025 31
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2024 31 2025 31
3,070,045 1,790,763
26,209,498 27,866,189
2,242,356 2,585,766
448,123 892,158
116,189 112,503
64,068 61,429
17,341 19,845
39,911 29,523
1,314,872 1,331,830
33,522,403 34,690,006
2,431,508 2,333,400
20,971,661 21,606,439
6,661,010 7,028,868
487,357 244,434
31,874 28,490
656,424 866,699
136,974 152,565
46,479 38,097
31,423,287 32,298,992
2,099,116 2,391,014
120,000 120,000
2,890 1,873
1,976,226 2,269,141
2,099,116 2,391,014
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2024 31
* 2025 31
1,522,927 1,894,661
525,251 630,472
61,327 65,173
2,109,505 2,590,306
(1,296,669) (1,551,288)
(422,741) (491,576)
(1,719,410) (2,042,864)
390,095 547,442
388,727 550,565
(321,518) (467,576)
258,769 342,451
716,073 972,882
(73,931) (96,501)
(428) 472
(194,213) (206,889)
(35,345) (42,612)
IT (54,033) (58,431)
(9,418) (8,799)
(42,800) (40,599)
15,284 12,531
321,189 532,054
(106,586) (149,557)
214,603 382,497
(2,067) (1,017)
212,536 381,480
325,978,000
388,727,000 321,518,000
325,978,000
258,769,000 ()
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2001 Cth 295
2025 31
— n/a n/a
— 100 n/a
2009- — 100 n/a
TFA 2012-1 . 100 n/a
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@ 87 2001
() 2001 Corporations Regulations 2001
( ) 2025 31
(b)
©) 36 36
(d) 88
@
2025 25 2025 25
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ABN 4E DOZ 435 181

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Consolidated Caompany
2025 2024 2025 el
Restated Restated
Mote 5000 5000 5000 5000
Irbarest revenue Ia 1,894 561 1522927 1613,514 1,304,033
Rental income on mater vehicles under operating lease 630,472 525,151 630,472 525,151
Fee income 3b 65,173 61,327 56 451 G437
Financing and simélar revenue 2,590,306 2,108,505 2,300,477 1,883,562
Imterest experdse and similar charges 1a {1,289, 080% {1,038, 303} (4,353 3197) (1146 204
Depreciation expense on motor vehides under aperaring (491576) (422,741 [481,576] (822.741)
lnase
Financing expense and similar chasges {1, 7BO65E) {1,461 044) [1,844,973] |1,568,5345)
et financing and similar revenue BO9,650 B4BA61 455,504 314,617
Proceeds from disposal of lease assets 550,565 IBE T2 550,565 388,727
Cost of lzase asuety LT, 576 (321,518} (46T 576) [321,518)
Other reveree e 57613 259025 335,229 257,907
L ating income before im and operati
SpEEIYE PR R SRering 950,252 764,655 894,722 639,733
BAPEnSEs
Credit impairment loss S (96,500 ) [73,931) |4, 173 (T 014
Nan-credit impalrment reversalfloss) Ba 472 (28l 472 [az8)
Emaployee benefits experse {106, E89) (194,213} [206,E8%)] [134,213]
Depreciation, write-off and amartisation 5 (a2,612) [35,345) |22.612] {35,345]
IT and communication expense (58431} (54,033} |S8.431] {54,033)
Sales and marketing sxpense |8.799) 49,418} (B, 790| [B4a18]
Other pspansas [a0,599) [a2,800) |#0,804] {43,185]
Share of overhead expenses as related to subsidiary . . 449 588 50,981
Shate af net prafits of assediste stcounted far using the
equity A 5 1253 15,284 -
Profit before income tax 509,414 369,811 503,183 284,078
Ineomee Lax expense -} {143,557} | 106, 5856) [150.095] (100,038]
Profit attributable to owners of Toyota Finance Australia 180,067 63,238 363 048 184,040
Limited
Other comprehensive incame
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
het exchange differences on translation of foreign 1% HLELTY (2,067} )
operations
Tatal enshee | ttributable of
cormpreh neome & o cwmErs 158,850 261,158 353 184,040

Toyota Finance Awstralia Limited

Thee above statements of comprehensive income showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

*Refer to Note HT) for details of tems restated.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2025
Consalidated Company
Mote nrs 1ra 201% 2024
5000 5000 S'000 S'ona
Astets
Cash and cash equivalents 21 1,750,763 3,070,045 1,790,763 3,070,045
Loans and recevables Ha L7860, 26,209,458 23,553,103 1,252 861
Mator vehicles under operating lease fib 2,585,766 2,243 356 2,585,766 2,243,356
Derivative financlal instruments 17 252,158 448,123 891,158 448,123
Imvestmant accounted for using the equity method 1 112,503 116,189 4,284 4,284
Intangible assets 8 51,439 B4 068 61,420 B4,068
Property, plant and equigment 6 19,845 17,341 15,845 17,341
Right-af-use assets av 28523 39,911 29,521 39,911
Other assets. 13 Fa.ma3 134,186 5,622,928 5,277,361
Tatal aiiety 13,437,123 32,341,717 34,560,399 33,416,350
Liabilities
Deag o banks and other financial institutions 10 8,103,385 7,911,831 2,333,400 2,431,508
Bonds and commertial paper 11 21,605,410 20,971,661 21,606,435 20,971,661
Ralated party liabilites = securitisation trusts and 7,028 BGE 6,661,010
submidiany
Derivasive financial instruments 17 194311 414,605 144,434 487,357
Deterred ta Babilities 9 28,490 31,874 34,171 35,017
Dther liabilities 2da BES, 699 650,424 BE52 404 B8, 529
Contract [Exbilites 21 152 565 136,974 152,565 136,974
Lease iabilines 7 38,007 45470 38y A5,479
Total labilites 30,955 986 30,163 848 32,290,378 31,419,835
Mot assely 2,401,137 2,171 869 2,370,021 1,996,515
Equity
Contributed pauity 14 120,00 120,000 120,000 120,000
Resanes 15 1873 2,890 - -
Retained earnings is 2,319,264 2,048,979 2,150,021 1,876,51%
Total equity 2,441,137 2,171 869 2,270,021 1,996,515

Thie above statermnents of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

STATEMEMTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Contributed Retained Tatal
Consolidated J Reseives

oquity earnings couity
Maote 5000 5000 51000 D00
Balance at 1 April 2023 120,000 4,957 1,785,754 1,910,711
Prafit for the year - - 63,225 261,225
Dithet comprebensive inoome 15 - [2,067] - [2,067]
Total camprehensiee income for the year * [2.067] 263,225 61,158
Dividend pald 16 - - E -
Balance a1 31 March 2024 120,000 2,890 2,043,575 2,171,869
rrofit for the year - H 359,867 F50,B67
Dther comprehensive income 15 B [LOR7] - |1.0E7]
Total comprehensive income for the year - (1017 349,867 48,650
Dividend pald 16 = s {89, 5682) (B9,5682)
Balance al 31 March 2025 120,000 1,873 2,319,264 240,137
Contributed R Retained Total
ot equity earnings equity
Maote 5000 5000 4'000 S'000
Balanee at 1 April 2023 120,000 - 1B92 475 1E12.475
Prafit for the year - 184,040 184,040
Other comprehensive Incoma 15 . . . .
Total comprehensiee income for the year - - 184,040 184,040
Dwvidend paid 16 - - : -
Balance a1 31 March 2024 120,000 = LETE,515 L.996,515
Prafit for the year - - 363,088 163,088

Other comprebensive Incoma 15 . . ’
Tatal camprehenshe income for the year - - 363,088 363,088
Dividend paid 16 - - {89,582] (B9,582)
Balamce at 31 March 2025 120,000 = 2,150,021 270,021

The above staterments of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

STATEMEMNTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Consalidated Coemipeany
2035 028 2025 2024*
Restated Restated
Note 5000 5'000 S'o00 5'0040
Cash flows from operating activities
foe.cash octliow from lending and fizince Jeasing (L751,000)  (3936363)  (L708111)  (3,8907.433)
activitins
Payment for acquisition of leased aszets 1,301,562} |1,222,501) |1,301,562] (1,122,501
Proceeds fram dispesal of lease assets 554,565 388,727 550,565 3EE,TI7
Het cash inflowfjoutflow] on derivatives 42,341 263,104 {346,699) 202,167
Interest received 1,859,357 1,491,666 1,592,227 1,278,382
Imberast paid {1,225, 430) {726,081) [1,233,335] [FIa.az4a)
Cither pparating Income neoobned 765,551 E43,975 1,040,289 845308
Expemias pakd 1282315} {300,519) [235,957] [24E.511]
Imcome taxes [paid)/refunded [ 10025} 16081 (1E025] 16021
et cash sutflow from operating activities 1a [1,342.608) {3,271, 770) {1,342,608) [3271,770)
Cash fig'ws fram investing activities
Paymients far intangible assets |18 868) [25,634) {18,868) {15.634]
Payments for property, plant and equipment (14977} |8.452) {14,977) [B.A452]
meeﬂls from sale of non-leased property, plant and 9,646 5014 9646 5,014
eguipTENL
Dividends recedned from associate 15200 . 15,200 -
Mot cash outhow from Investing activities (8. 99%]) 129.072) [8.993) {29.072)
Cash flows from financng activities
Proceeds from bomowings 22913308 30,448,155 22,913,308 0,448,155
Repayments of barrawings [22,746,017) (26,173,611} (22.746,007) |26, 173,611]
Principal lease paymants 15,384 7.723) [5,384) [#.723]
Dividends padd to parent (89,582} - {#9,582) .
Met cash [outflow)finflow fram financing activities 71,315 4,266,821 71,315 4,266,821
et [decreaselfincrease in cash and ¢ash equivalents (1279, 142) Bh5.979 12792821 965,979
Cath and cash squivalarts at beginning of period 1070045 2,104,066 3,070,045 2,104,068
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 11 1,730,763 3,070,045 1,790,763 3,070,045

The above statements of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

*Refer 1o Note 1) lor details of dems restated.
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AMND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AEN 48 DO2 435 181

BASIS OF PREPARATION
1. Corporate information

These financial statements cover Toyoata Finance Australia Limited (hereinafter “the company” or “Company”] and the
entities it controlled (together referred to as the “consalidated entity™ or "Consolidated ™) which inchedes:

=  Toyola Finance Australia Limited
Australian Alliance Automotive Finance Pty Limited
Securitisation trust entities:
- Southern Cross Toyota 2009-1 Trust
- King Koala TRA 2012-1 Trust

Toyota Finance Australia Limited is limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Awstralia. Its registered office and
principal place of business |s:

Toyota Finance Australia Limited
Level 7, 225 George Street, Sydney, 2000

A description of the nature of the consolidated entity’s principal activities is included in the directors’ report on page 2,
which is not part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 25 June 2025, The company has the power 1o
amend and relssue the financial statements

2. Summary of material accounting policies

The material accounting pollces adopted in the preparation of the Anancial statements are set out balow. These policles
have been consstently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

{a) Basisof preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards
and Intefpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board [(AASE} and the Corporations Act 2001. The
consolidated entity is a for-profit entity for the purpose of preparing the financial statements,

From time to time, the consolidated entity may reclassify certain comparative financial information to conform with
the presentation in the current year. Mo material reclassifications were made in the current year.
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E DOZ 435 181

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

2. Summary of material accounting policies (continued)

Compliance with International Financial Reparting Standards

The financial statements of the consolidated entity and company comply with International Financial Reporting
Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,

New Austrolien Accounting Standords and omendments to Australion Accounting Standerds and interpretations that
are effective in the current financial year

The new standards and amendments to the existing standards that were mandatarily effective for the annual reparting
period beginning on 1 April 2024 did not result in a material impact to the consolidated Entity’s financizl statements.

New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective
{il AASE 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

In June 2024, the Australian Accounting Standard Board lssued AASB 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements (AASE 18] which sets out requirements for the presentation and disclosure of information in general
purpose financial statements. AASB 1B is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027.
The transition of AASE 18 requires retrespective application. The Consolidated Entity is continuing to assess the full
impact of adopting AASS 18

fii} Amendments to AASE 9 Financial instrements and AASE 7 Financlal instruments Disclosure

In August 2024, the AASE issued AASE 2024-7 1o amend AASE 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures [AASE 7] and AASE 9
Financial Instruments [AASE 9}, AASE 2024-2 amends AASE T and AASBE 9 in response to feedback from the International
Accounting Standard Board's 2022 Post-implementation Review of the classification and measurement requirements in
AASE 9 and the related requirements in AASE T, The amendments are effective for reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2026, with earier application permitted, An entity is reguired to apply the amendments retraspectively,
The Consalidated Entity is continuing to assess the full impact of the amendments to AASE 7 and AASE 9,

{iif} Other omendments made to existing stondards

Other amendments to existing standards that are not mandatorily effective for the annual reporting period beginning
on 1 April 2028 and have not been early adopted, are not likely 1o result in a matedial impact to the Consolidated Entity's
fingncial staterments.

Other developments

The Austrafian climate-refated financial disclosures legislation received Royal Assent in Seplember 2024, under the
Treasury Laws Amendment [Financial Market Infrastructure and Other Measures) Act 2024 ("Act™)

Following the Act's enactment, the AASE Intreduced the first set of Australian Sustainability Reporting Standards [ASRS).
These standards include:

®  AASE 51 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial information: A voluntary
standard that provides entities with a framework for disclosing sustainability-related financial infermation in a
consistent and comparable manmer.

& AASE 52 Climate-related Disclosures: A mandatory standard reguiring entides to disclose detalled information
about their governance, strategy, risk management, and metrics and targets related to dimate-related risks
and oppartunities, The Act reguires the Consalidated Entity 1o commentt feporting for its Hrancial year
beginning on 1 Agril 2025, The Consolidated Entity continues 1o assess the full imgact of adopting AASE 52,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

2. Summary of material accounting pelicies (continued)

Histarical cost convention

These financial statemaents have been prepared under the histarical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and Eabilities at fair value through the statements of comprehensive income (derivatives).

Galng concerm

Tha directors consider that the consolidated entity has sufficient resources to meet all its obligations as and when they
fall due. Therefore, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the
consolidated entity will be able to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the narmal course of Business.

(&) Principles of consalidation
{1 Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabiities of all subsidiaries of Toyota Finance Australia
Limited as at 31 March 2025, and the resuliz of all subsidiaries for the year then ended, Toyota Finance Australia Limlied
and its controlled entities together are referred to in the financial statements as the consolidated entity,

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the company has control, The company controls
an entity when the company (s exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affoct thoso retwrns through its power to direct the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which contral is transferred to the consolidated entity. They are deconsolidated from
the date that the contral ceases.

Thie acquisition methad of accounting is used to account for business eombinations by the company.

Intercompany transactions, balances, and unrealised gains on transactions bebween consolidated entities are
climinated, Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been chonged where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the company.
{ii} Associates

Associates are entifies over which the consolidated entity has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights, Invastments in associates are sccounted
for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at
cost. Investments in associates are accounted for in the company financial statements at cost less accumulated
impairments.

The consolidated entity’s share of its associstes’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised by the consolidated
entity in the statements of comprehensive income, and its share of post-scquisition mevements in reserves s
recognised in "other comprehensive income”. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment.

Dwvidends received from assoclates are recognised in the consolidated financial statements as a reduction against the
carrying amount of the investment. The company recognises dividends received or receivable from associates in the
statements of comprehensive income.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E DOZ 435 181

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

2. Summary of material accounting policies (continued)
{ii) Associates (continue)

When the consolidated entity's share of losses in an associate is egual to or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the consolidated entity does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred oblgations er made payments on behalf of its associate.

Unrealised gains en transactions between the consolidated entity and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
consolidated entity's interest in associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated undess the transaction provides
evidence of an impalrment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
neceLiary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the consolidated entity.

{c) Foreign currency translation

[} Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the conselidated entity are measured using the currency of the primary
aconomic envirgnment in which the entity operates {the functional currency), The consolidated entity’s financial

statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.

On consolidation, the exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in the foreign entity from
functtonal to presentation currency Is recognised in “other comprehensive income”,

{ii} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are transiated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the statements of comprehensive income,

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings are presented in the statements of comprehensive income,
within “interest expense and similar charges”, All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
statements of comprehensive income on a net basis within "ather revenue” or “ather expenses®,

{d) Rounding of amounts

The company ks of a kind referred to in ASIC Legislative Instrument 2016/191 relating to the “rounding off” of amounts
in the financial statements. Amounts in the financial statements have been rounded off in accordance with the
Instrument to the nearest thowsand dollars, or in certain cases, the nearest dollar,

{e) Prior year comparatives

Where relevant, comparatives in the consolidated entity's financial repart have been restated to confarm to the current
year presentation
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B D02 435 181

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

2. Summary of material accounting policies (continued)

{1} Restatement of prior period balances

Balances related to the year ended 31 March 2024 that were previously presented on a net basis, have been restated
to be presented on a gross basis in the statements of comprehensive income, to comply with the requirements of AASBE
116 = Property, Plant and Equipment and the statements of cash flows, to comply with the requirements of AASE 107-
Statement of Cash Flows.

These balances have been adjusted for the prior period as follows:

Staternents of Comprehensive Consolidated Company
Income {extract) 2034 Increase) 2024 2034 Increase) 2024
|decreasa) [decrease)
Restated® Restated®

Sro0d Ly 4000 So0d 4£'000 000
Dthar resense 116,234 (67,209} 40025 135,116 (&7, 204] 57,007
Proceeds from disposal of - 188,727 188,727 - 388,737 183,727
leaced and Bved assets
Cadt of bented snd fooed aide14 - (321,518) |321,518) - [321,518) |321,518)
Staternants of Cash Flaws Canselidated Company
fextract) 2024 Increase/ 024 2024 Increase 2024

|detrease) (decrease]
Restated® Ristated®

5'000 5'D00 5’000 57000 5000 5'000
Nt cash out Mow from lending (4. 4E9,082) 563,820 13,924,162) 1. 135,294) 228,855 {3,907 439)
ard finance leasing activities
Paymaent for scquisition of - [1,122,501) [1,122,501) - 11,122,501] [1,123,501)
leased assets
Proceeds from disposal o - 388,727 38a.TaT . 388727 38a, 727
leased assels
meet cash infiowy [outflow) on E 163,104 263,104 - 202,167 202,167
derivatives
Intarest received 1,652,001 (040, 355) 1,491.666 1,446,234 [167.852) 1,778,382
Imberest paid [1.005,081] 285,000 |7a6,081) {14298 398,558 [734,404)
Rertal incesme recelved 525,151 |52%,251) L 515,151 [525.251) .
Other operating income - E43,5975 B43.575 : 845,804 B45,808
recetved
Fupenses paid . |300,519) |300,519) - [24B.511) [248,511)
Imcome taxes [refunded) / paid 16,031 = lb.Dmiﬂl 16021 = 16,021
Nel cash cutlow from [3,271,770) - 3. 270,770} [3.271,770) - 13,270,770}
operating activities

As a result of the items autlined above, balances have alio been restated in Notes 4, 7, 22{a) and 36, Further details
have been outlined in cach respective note.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

This section provides information and accounting policies on individual line items in the statements of comprehensive
income, Including:

*  interest revenue and expense

fiee income on originated assets

ather revienue

depreciation, write-off and amortisation

income tax expense

segment results

3. Financing revenue, expense and similar charges

Consolidated Company

025 2024 2025 2024

5'D00 5'D0a 5'000 S'000
[a) Interest revense and expense
INRErEst revense
Interest revenue 2068 645 1,696,144 1,759,413 1,449,357
,F::l;.u;mf'm! recognised wiing the eMecte intered rate i 58,348 49,647 Ba54s
;:;;mmnlmd using the effective interest rate [ 280, 705) [270,568) [335,602) [229,272)
Total Interast revenus 1,894,661 1,522,927 1,613,514 1,304,033
Interest expense and similar charges
Intérest expenss 1229743 1,006,852 1,240,104 1,068,458
Met loss on trarslalion of Toreign oerency delbl 637,177 07,512 B6I7 A7 407,512
Faif value gaim on derivative financial instruments at fair value { 5

G51,882) 406,720 595,448 158,099

threugh statements of comprehensive income e I g i I "
Transaction costs an bodmowings 32,100 29,735 29,632 27,409
Interest on lease liabilties 1542 Fa4 1542 24
Total interest expense and similar charges 1,289, 080 1,038,303 1,353,397 1,145,204
[} Fee income earmed on originated assets
Administration and management lee 62,639 58, 504 54,695 51,545
Oinhwer fees 2,534 3,223 1,786 2,633
Total fee income E517% 61,327 56,491 54278
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E DOZ 435 181

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR (continued)

3. Fimancing revenue, expense and similar charges [continued)

Revenue recogniton

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Amaunts disclosed a5 revenue are
net of direct sales costs and taxes.

The conselidated entity recognises rewenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will law to the consolidated entity, and specific criteria have been met. Revenue is recognised
fior the major business activities as follows:

{i} Term loans and term purchases

Interest income arising from term loans and term purchases is recognised over the period of the contract wsing the
effective interest rate method, Interest income derived Trom term loans and term purchases @ included in “interest
revenue”,

(i} Leased assets where the consolidated entity is the lessor

{a) Finance leases

Interest income derived from finance leases is recognised owver the period of the contract using the effective interest
rate method. Interest income derived from finance leases ks included in “interest revenue”.

(b} Operating leases

Lease rental receivables on operating leases are recognised on a systematic basis over the effective lease term, Income
derived from operating leases is included in "rental income on maotor vehicles under operating bease”. Operating leases
have an average term af 49 months in the current period [2024: 49 mornths].

{iii] Fee income end expense

Fee income and expense are an integral part to the effective interest rate of the financial assets or liabikties and are
included in the measurement of the effective interest rate [note 3a).

Revenue frarm administration and management lees is recognised over time, as the services are provided while other
fees are recognised at the point in time when the transaction takes place,
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ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR |continued)

4. Other revenue

Consofidated Compamy

202% 2024 2025 2024*

Restated Aestated

5'000 $'000 £'000 £'000

Mat gasn on dsposal of assets® 1,175 1,244 1,175 1244
Mot Insurance distribution revenise 23,917 0438 22,500 18,576
Nel maintenance revenue 27,344 21,379 27,344 11,379
Dwvidends from associates = 4 15,200 -
Other incoma ** 5097 5.0964 286,910 115,708
Tetal gther revenue 57,613 45,025 356,229 257,507

* Im the prier period, this note previously reported Net gain on disposal of leased and fiued assets of 568,453,000, As a signdficant
propomion of this balance has now been presented separately on gross basis in the statements of comprehensive income (as
Proceeds of disposal of leased assets (5388,727,000) and Cost of leazed assets (5321,518,000), Net galn on dispasal of kased and
fixnd assets has been renamed a5 Net gain on disposal of assets, and the prior period balance has been restated from 568,453,000
t0 51,244,000, This restatement relates 1o both Consolidated and Company balances, This has resulted in the poior pericd balance
of Tatal other revenue being restated from 116,234 000 (Parent; $325,116,000) to 549,025 000 (Parent: SE5T,907,000), Refes 1o
Note 2[f) for further details of this restatement,

= *0thar income for the company incledes residual income from the securitisation trusts amounting to 5184 814,000 as at 31 March
2025 (2024: 5209,744,000],

Met insurance distribution revenue and net maintenance revenue are recognised as the related services are performed.
Mt maintenance revenue represents net income received for facilitating the pravidion of maintenance services an fleet
contracts, The revenue is recognised as those services are provided. The consalidated entity acts as an agent and as
such presents the revenue received net of associated costs in the statements of comprehensive income. Revenue
received in advance of the services being provided is presented as a contract liability until such point as the services
have been provided. Further information in relation to contract liabilitles is presented in note 24b.
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

5, Depreciation, write-off and amortisation

Consolidated Company
2025 024 0% 024
£'000 5'000 5'D00 5'000
Profit bofore income tax indludes the following specific
AAPRNEEE:
Depreciation on proparty, plant and equipment
Right-of -uze assets 9263 7009 0,263 7000
Leasehold mprovements 2,248 2302 1,138 1302
Plant and eguipment 446 417 A486 417
Maotar vehiches 1,504 FALY 2E04 2.191
Wiite-of on prapedy, plamt and egulpment 199 17 199 17
Tatal depreciation and write-off 14,960 11,935 14,960 11,936
Amartisation
Computer software development * 27 652 21,434 27,652 21,434
Computer software write-off - 151 - 1.975
Tatal amartisation 27,8652 23,409 27,652 23,409
Total depreciation, write-oll and amortisation 41,612 35,345 az,612 35,345

* The omortization of compuler softwore development o of 31 Morch 2025 includes amortisotion of saffwore 08 g serdoe
arrengements amounting te 57,523,000 (2024: $5687.000).

Assets that are subject to depreciation, write-off and amortisation are tested for impairment, whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
fior the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair vakee less costs to redell and value in use. For the purposes of bssedding impaiement, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels, for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows that are largely independent of the
cash inflows from other asset groups (cash generating umiks).

Refer to notes 26 to 28 for further Information on depreciation, write-off and amortisation,
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RESULTS FOR THE YEAR (continued)

6. Income tax expense

Cansalidated Campany
2025 2024 025 2024
5004 £'000 $'oo0 5'000

Current tax 153,062 114,722 142,062 108,209

Deferred 1ax (3.384) 37.597 [1.8a6) 40,607

Priar year tax losses utilised by the head entity of the . .

45,631 - 49,33

income tax consolidated group i f *

|Dreer)funder pravision in prior pear |121] |102) 121y 557

Income tax expense atiributable to continuing operations. 149,557 106,586 140,005 100,038

Deferred income fox expense melided in incoms tox

BADENSE COMpFSEs:

Imtreasef[decrease] in defesred tax assets 24,143 {25,587 22 605 [32.597)

(Increase)fdecrease in deferrad tax labiviies {20,759) [B.010) {30,759) {8.010)
3,384 (37.5597) 1,846 [0, 60T

Numerical reconciation af Income tex expense fo prima

Profit fram continuing operations before inooame lax 09,424 9811 503,183 184,078

L

Prima facie tax payable/[recervable) @ 30% 152,827 110,943 150,955 85,213

Tax effect of amaounts which are not deductibie ftaxmbie) fn

raicidating hoceble income:

Tax an securitisation trusts” pet income . - |6, 784) 14,587

Dividend income fram assoclate - [4,560) =

Share of not profit of assoclate [3.759] [4,585)

Sundry items 449 374 449 iTa

149,517 106,732 140,055 100,184

Priar period sdjustmients 49 |14 40 {148}

Income tax expense atiributable to continuing operations 149,557 106,505 140,095 100,038

Numerical reconcibation af income tax expense to prima

focie tax payobie on other comprehensive income:

Gther comprehensive Incgma II:E'-'I (2067 - -

Peima facle tax {recebabliel/payable 8@ 30% [305]) {620) - -

Tizx effect of amousts which are nol deductibde (loxabie) in

coicwating hoeelle income;

Exchange differences on translation of lareign aperations i1 620 - -

The incoms: tax expense of credil for the period is the tax payable or receivable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction, adjusted by changes in deferred tax assots and labilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

20

184/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E D02 435 181

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR (continued)

6. Income tax expense [continued)

Deferred tan assets are recognised for deductible temporary ditferences anly If i is probable that future taxable
amounts will be available to wtilse those temporary differences, Deferred tax assets relating to unwsed tax losses are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable:

» Taxable profits of other members of the income tax consolidated group, to which the Australian members of the
consofidated entity belong are, or will be, available to utilise against the losses either in the fiscal year or a future
fiscal year; andfor

#  Future taxable profits of the consolidated entity will be available against which the benefits of the deferred tax
asset can be utilised,

Dreferred tax liabifities and assets are not recognised for temparary differences between the carmying amount and tax
bases of investments in controlled entities, where the consolidated entity is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temperary differences, and it {s probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tox assets and linbilites are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
Habilties, and when the deferred tax balances relate ta the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and labilities
are offset where the consolidated entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liabdlity simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in “other
comprehensive income” or directly in “equity”, In this case, the tax i3 alio recognized in “other comprehensive income”
or directly in "equity”, respectively.

Tax consolidation legislation

The company and its whelly owned Australian controlied entitles have implemented the 1ax consolidation legislation
fram 1 April 2003 in association with other Australian incorporated entities with common ownership,

On adoption of the income tax consolidation legislation, the entities in the income tax consolidated group entered into
an income tax sharing agreement which, in the opinion of the directors, limits the joint and several Rability for income
tax af the consolidated entity in the case of a default by the head entity, Toyota Moter Corporation Australea Limited.

As a consequence, the consolidated entity is no longer subject to income tax and does not recognise any current tax
balances in Its own fimancial statements unless the head entity of the income tax consolidated growp (Toyota Motor
Corporation Australia Limited) is in default of its obligations, or a default is probable, under the tax consolidation
legiskation,

The consolidated entity has also entered into an income tax funding agreement under which the consolidated entity
fully compensates the head entity of the income tax consolidated group for any current income tax payable and is
compensated by the head entity for any current income tax receivable. The funding amounts are determined by
reference to the amounts recognised in the consolidated entity's financial statermnents.

The amaunts receivable or payable under the income tax funding agreemant is due wpon receipt of the funding advice
from the head entity of the income tax consolidated greup, which is issued as soon as practicable after the end of each
fimancial year. The head entity may also reguire payment of interim funding amounts to assist with its obligations to pay
income tax instalments.

Deferred tax balances are recognised in the consolidated entity financial statemaents in accordance with UIG 1052 Tax
Consolidation Accounting. Amounts recelvable or payable under a tax funding agreement with the head entity are

recognised in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement as tax-related amounts receivable and
payahble.
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RESULTS FOR THE YEAR (continued)

7. Segment results

Management has determined the aperating segments based on reports revicwed by the board of directors that are
wsed to make strategic decisions, It categorises the operations of the business into two main business streams - retail
and fleet. Retail segment comprised of loans and leases to consumer and commercial customers, including wholesale
finance consisting of loans and bailment facilities to motar vehicle dealerships. Fleet segment comprised of loans and
leases to small businesses and fleet customers. Fleet customers include medium to large commerclal dients and
government bodies. The consolidated entity’s busingss scgments operate in Australia.

Conzolidated 31 March 2025
Retail Fleet  Unallocated * Total
5000 5000 4000 4000
[ Tt T 1,505 B2 105 684 103,115 1804 5G]
Rental Income under operating Lease . 630,451 (2,019 630,472
Interest [cxpensos|/incomo {1,132.464) {246,843} o0,227 {1,284, 080]
Depreciation under aperating lease . (480,429} (11,147} [491,576)
Few income
Fee income recagnised over a perigd of time %3937 18,702 = 62,635
Fee income{expense) recognised at a point in bme a4, 2% {1685 (75} 1,534
Oither rewveriee
Other revenud recognited at a point in time 4184 28,281 1873 55,338
Nt gain on disposal of assets ' 126 1,149 1,275
Proceeds from disposal of leased assets . 550,565 . 550,565
Cost of lease assets B (46 7.575) - (467, 5746]
Ner cperatng income 535817 236,316 176.11% 950,252
Tatal reparting segment aperating profit 176823 110,832 - IR7 EAS
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7. Segment results {continued)
Consolidated 31 March 2024%*
Restated
Retail Heet  Unallocated = Total
5000 5'000 S'000 5'000
Imberest Revenue 1,275,560 157,863 83,504 1,521,927
Rental Income under operating Lease 1 533,157 7,907 525,251
Imtorest [expensos)/income |BET, 732} (179, 733) 9,222 (1,038, 303)
Depreciation under operating lease [415,.434) (7307 {422,741
Fee income
Fee income recognised over a pericd of time 40,224 17,880 = 58,104
Fee incomef{ expense ) recaognised ot a point in tme 3E11 |548) [Eik) 3,223
DOrther revenue
Other revenue recognised at a point in time 17,139 12513 8,068 47,741
Net gain on dsposal of assets 548 ] 1,244
Proceeds from disposal of leased assets 3EH,T2T - 388,727
Cost of bease sssets 321,518 - {321,518}
Mel operating inoome 469,003 03,455 92,1237 T, 695
Total reporting segmant operating profit 130,502 87,320 - 218,233
31 March 2025
Astels Retail Fleet  Unallpcated * Tatal
5'000 5000 S'000 £'000
Segment azsiets 24,793,378 5658 577 2,985,168 33,437,123
31 March 2024
Assets Fetvail Fleet  Unallocated * Total
5'000 5000 5'000 S'000
Segrment asiets 23228757 5. 223007 3 BR9, 563 32,341,117

* Wnaffegated includes the activities underteken by the centrolised treasury amd ancilary supgpart functions.,

** In the prior peviod, this note previously reported Mot gain on disposal of leased and fived assets of 568,453,000, which was
apportioned botween fleet (367,757,000) and Unallocated (S696,000]. A significant proportion of this balance has now been
presented separately on 3 gross basks as Procoods of disposal of beased assets ($3868,727,000) and Cost of leased assats [(5321,519,000]
{all apportioned to Fleet). As a result, Net gain on disposal of leased and fived assets has been renamed as Net gain on disposal of
ansets, and the prior perod balance has been restated from 568,453,000 to 51,244,000, which B apportioned between Fleet
(5548,000) and UnaSocated |SE96,000). Refer to Note 2(f] for further detalls of this restatement.
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7. Segment results (continued)
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The consolidated entity’s segment operating profit reconciles to conselidated profit attributable to owners as presented

in the financal statement as follows:

Consolidated

Total repoeting segment operating profit

Share of net profits of asseoate accounted for using the equity method
Falr valuse gaén

Other unaliccated net income

Profit before ncome tax
Income tax expense

2028 2024
$'000 $'000
247 645 21E,222
12,531 15,284
84,545 43,889
124 703 93,416
09,424 369,811

| 145 557} | 1066, SEG)
159,867 263,125

Profit attributable to owners of Toyota Finance Australla Limited

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing

performance of the operating segments has been [dentified as the board of directors.

LENDING

This section focuses on the lending asiets of the consolidated entity, Further information i3 provided on the loans and

receivables, and impairment relating to these financing assets,

8. Financing assets and motor vehicles under operating lease

{a) Loans and receivables
Conunlidated
Note 2025 024
5'000 5'000
Finance leases 1,584,318 1,355,239
Lingarned incosme on finance leases [159,803) [127,55%2]
Finance leases - net 1434515 1,227 6T
Bailment stock 4,668,137 4,611,151
Term loans 11,413,933 19,956,935
Term purchases 550,224 574,502
Kot boans and receivables (net of unearned
income) 18,056,819 26,370,365
Pravdsion for impalement of loans and
s
rocaivalsies and GFY fakb (190.630) [1E0. 867
Mot boant and recoivables 27 866,189 26, M3 498
Maturity analysis (net of unearned income)
Cuirrend
Mot loans and recoivables maturing within 12 10,665,716 10,335,623
months
Nap-curregnt
1 |
Mot loans and receivables maturing beyond 12 17,391,103 16,033,742
monihs
28,056,819 26,370,305

Company
2015 1024
5'000 5000
1,584,328 1,355,238
[153,801) {127,552}
1,424,525 1,227 687
3,614,262 3,548,444
18,137,327 17,045,784
550,224 574,553
13,726,338 12,400,507
[172.535] (147,648}
23,583,701 22,252 851
8,615,006 E.564,617
14,511,242 13,835,890
23,726,338 22,400,507
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

LENDING (continued)

8. Financing assets and motor vehicles under operating lease (continued)

Future minimum lease recelpts under finance leases

G lidated and Campany 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Present Present
Gross value of Gross valua of
Investment minimum Investment minimum
In finance lpase In finance lease

lwaze  Uncarned paymints lease A d payment
receivables income receivabd bl income reccivables
57000 5000 5'000 47000 5'000 000
Not later than ong year 65,914 |83,344) A0E,570 39,128 (49,9449 345,184
D 1o Twd Yiard A00.37E |45,.565) 354,811 345,900 135,917 309,983
Two 10 three years EENE. ) | LB B4 302,958 276,713 |23.302) 53411
Three to four years 141 5EG | 14,425} 127164 210,552 {12,107 198,405
Four 1o five years Tl 90 [5.43E) BaAT] 82,730 |4, 486]) TB.253
Owar five yoars 48,733 (2.182) 47,551 40,167 [1.796) 3g,3in
Tatal 1,584.328 [159,803] 1,424,525 1,355,239 |127,552) 1,227,687

Concentration of expasures

The majority of the consolidated entity's loans and receivables are provided to inance the purchase of motar vehicles
or motor dealership assets.

Recognition and derecognition

Financing assets are recognised on transaction settlemant date, which is the date the consolidated entity becomes party
to an irrevocable financing arrangement. Financing assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for
all financial assets not carried at fair value through the statements of comprehensive income. Financial assets are
derecagnised when the rights to recelve cash flows from the financial ass21s have expired or have been transferred, and
the consolidated entity has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

Classification and subsequent measuramant
Classification

Loans and receivables are classified at amortisad cost based on the following factors:

& Their contractuwal terma give rise 1o cash flows on specified dates, that reprecents solely paryments of principal and
interest {“5PP1°) on the principal amount cutitanding; and

«  They are held within a business model whese objective is achieved by holding them to collect contractual cash
flows.

Solely Payments of Principal and Interest ("SPP1"): For the purpose of this assessment, principal is defined as the fair
walue of the financial asset on inital recogniton. Interest i defined as consideration for the time value of money, the

credit risk associated with the principal amount sutstanding during a particular period af time, prafit margin, and for
other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs).

]
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

LENDING (continued)

8. Financing assets and motor vehicles under operating lease (continued)

Business model: Factors considered by the consolidated entity in determining the business model for a group of assets
include past experience on how the cash Mlows for these assets were collected, how the asset's performance is evaluated
and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed.

The consolidated entity classifies its inancing assets into the following categories:
{1l Ballment stock

Tha consolidated antity provides dealer floor plan finance arrangemants to motor dealers, under which vehicles are
owned by the consolidated entity but held at the dealers’ premises as bailment stock,

‘While the legal form of the transactions is that the vehicles are owned by the consolidated entity, the substanoe of the
transactions is that of secured baan: to the dealers. Accordingly, the balances are discloted as part o “loans and
receivables” in the statements of finandial pesition,

{ii} Term loans

A term loan is a financing agreement in which the terms of the agreement substantally transfer the risk and rewards
incidental to the ownership of an asset to the customer.

{iii}) Ferm purchases
Aoterm purchase is a financing agreement in which the terms of the agreement substantially transfer the risks and

rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the customer. Full legal ownership is transforred to the borrower on
payment of final instalment.

fivJFinence leases

Afinance lease is a lease agreement in which the terms of the agreement substantially transfer the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset from the lessor to the lessee. Unearned finance income is the portion of charges
written Into finance recelvable agreements which will be eamed in the future.

Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables are measured at amartised cost wsing the cffective interest methed, The effective interest method
calculation inchedes the contractual terms of the loan, together with all fees and transaction costs,

Retail and wholesale finance receivables form part of the loans and receivables in the statements of financial position,
Unearmed income is brought to account ower the life of the contracts on an effective interest method,

Modification

The consolidated entity sometimes renegotiates or otherwise modifies the contractual cash Mows of loans to customers.
When this happens, the consolidated entity assesses whether the new terms are substantially different to the original
terms by considering, among others, the following factors;

& if the borrower is in financial difficulty, whether the modificatian merely reduces the contractual cash flows to
amounts the borrower is expected to be able to pay;
significant change of the loan term andfor interest rates whien the borrower i not in financial difficulty; and
insertion of collateral, other security or credit enhancements that significantly affect the credit risk associated with
the loan,

]
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LENDING (continued)

. Financing assets and motor vehicles under operating lease (continued)

If the terms are substantially different, the consolidated entity derecognises the original financeal asset, recognises a
new assel at fair value and recalcuiates a new effective interest rate for the asget, If the terms are not substantially
diferent, the renegatiation ar modification does not result in derecognition.

Securitisation

Loans and receivables include a portion of the consolidated entity's term loans and term purchases under securitisation
within securitisation trusts. The terms of the transfer of these logns ¢o not meet the chteria for derecognition wnder
AASE 9 Fingncial instruments and are therefore recognised on the consolidated entity’s statements of financial position.
AASE 10 Consobdated Fingncial Statements defines control when an investor is exposed or has rights to variable returns
from its involsement with the investes and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investes.
The company bears cantral over the securtisation rusts requiring consalidation in the financial statements,

The company has ne financial guarantes in relation to the securitisation of leans and receivables.

As at the end of the reporting pertod, the carrying amount of transferred assets held by the securinsation trusts was
57,028 568,000 [2024: 56,6561,010,000),

{b} Motor vehidles under operating lease

Comolidated Company
1025 1024 2025 024
$'000 $'000 5000 $'000

Ciperating leass - At cost 3,975,987 3,557,917 3,975,987 3,557,917

Pravision for residual value impairment lass (7850 [8,E50) {7.B50| i BE0

Accurnulated depreciathon [1,382371) [13065,711) 11,382,371 14,306,711]

Total motor vehicles under operating leae 2,585,766 2,242,356 2,585,766 1,242,356

Provision for non-credit impairment loss an

motor vehicles snder operating lease

Dpening balanoe B.E50 E.750 B850 8,750

(Decrease)fincrease in impairment ks W—

provision | 1.0y 100 {L.000| 100

Glosing balance 7850 8850 7,850 8,850

Nan-eredit impairment leds

Wirite aff 528 328 518 318

|Decrease)inoredase in impairment boss i "

peovision [ 1,000 100 1.000| 100

Tatal impairment [reversall/lass 472} 428 [472) 428

Future minimum lease receipts under

opErating leases

Mot later than oo year 498,833 410,170 498,833 410,170

Cine to two years 07,237 FLLTH] aoe,227? 255,758

Two ta three years 414,588 1777183 214 888 177,783

Three to four years 114,551 89,558 114,551 89,558

Four to five years 48,165 35,747 48,165 5,747

Owar five years 13,073 11,128 13,073 11,138

1,196,737 G80, 244 1,196,737 980, a4
F1)
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

LENDING (continued)

8. Financing assets and motor vehicles under operating lease (continued)

Consolidated Company

2025 2024 202% 2034

5000 5000 £' 000 5000
Novernents in cost, accumulated depreciation, and
eserves
:I:m at beginning of perkad, et of impaisment 2,242,356 1864213 2242.356 1,864,213
Additions 1,301,562 1,122,501 1,301,562 1,122,501
Dispasals [467,576] (321.517] {467 ,576) {321,517}
Depreciation expense (490,576 a2, 141 {451,576 {422,741
Impairment resversslf|provision) 1,000 {100 1,000 {100}
Balance at end of period, net of impalrment loss 2,585 766 2,242 356 2,585,766 2,242 356

At cach reporting date, the consolidated entity reviews the difference between the camying values of motar vehicles
under operating bease and their value in use to determing whether there is any indication of impairment. Each leased
aiset of group of beaded assets that gencrates cash inflows independently is condidered o cash-generating unit for
impairment testing, Ingome frem mator vehicles under operating lease is part of the Fleot segmaent of the
consolidated entity.

The value in use Is based on estimated future cash flows, Including rental income and the expected sales price of the
miatar vehicles after the lease term, discounted 1o present value using the consolidated entity's average debt cost,
Rental income is the lease payments expected during the remaining life of the lease contract, based on the lease
terms. The expected sale price is the contracted residual value of the moter vehicles, adjusted by the Resale Value
Index forecast, which estimates future market value conskdering factors like market conditions and vehiche
depreciation.

An impairment loss of 57,850,000 (2024: 58 850,000) & recognised as at balance sheet date.

Bdotar vehicles under operating leases are lease agreements with individuals and businesses, in which the terms of the
lease agreement do not substantially transfer the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the lessee

Motar vehicles under operating lease is inclusive of the carrying valwe of vehicles which ceased to be rented and are
held for sale which amounted to 537,669,000 as at 31 March 2025 (2024: 528,015,000) for the consolidated entity and
companiy,

Assets held under operating leases are depreciated on a systamatic basis over the term of the lease to its estimated
residual value. Depreciation expense is included within financing expense and similar charges.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
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LENDING (continued)

9. Impairment of financing assets

Consalidated Company

2025 2024 202% 2024

5000 5°000 $'000 5000
|a) Prowision for eredit impairment of loans and
receivables
Dipening balance 160,167 138,767 145,545 125,546
Imerease in impakment o provision 0,763 21,600 24,989 21,400
Closing balance 185,930 160,167 171,935 145,946
[b) Provision for Guaranteed Future Value
Dpening balance o0 2,200 oo 2,200
Dt g in impaitment loss prowision - {1,500) - {1,500}
Closing balance 700 700 00 700
[c] Credit impairment loss
Bad debis written off * 100,167 TH,058 91,050 7105
Recovery of bad debts written off 133419 20,027} {31,864) [r2.901)
Imncrease in impairment loss prowision 10 7R3 19,900 24,389 15,900
Tatal impairment loss 56,501 73,531 84,173 70,014

*Bod debis wrilfen off s reflected in chonges in lms
mlowanee.

The contractual amount outstanding on financial astets that were written off during the year ended 31 March 2025 and
that are still subject to enforcement activity was 5%0,179,000 (2024: $70,065,000) for the consolidated entity and
581,766,000 (2024: 565,825,000) by the company.

Tha loss allowance recognised in the periad is impacted by a variety of factors, as described below:

e Tramsfers between Stage 1 and Stages 2 or 3 due to financial instruments experlencng significant increases (or
decreases) af credit risk or beeoming credit impaired in the period, and the consequent “step up™ (or "step down™)
bBetween 12 month and lifetime expected credit losses ("ECLT);

s Additbonal allowances for new financial instruments recognited during the period, as well as releases for financial
instruments derocognised during the period;

= Impact on the measurement of ECL due te changes in probability of default, exposure at default and boss given
dafault during the periad, arising From rogular relreshing of imputs te model;

Descounts unwind within ECL due to the passage of tme, as ECL is measured on & present value basis; and
Financial assets derecognised during the period and write-offs of allowances related to assets that were written off
during the period.

Retail, wholesale and fleet receivobles are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery of debt.
Indicators that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery include, but are not Emited to, the following:

Failure of the debtor to engage with or enter a repayment plan with the consolidated entity; or

Thi debtor has been placed vnder liguidation; or

The debtar has entered bankruptcy proceedings, and the consalidated entity determines that the debtor does not
have assers or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flow to repay the amounts subject to write-
offs.

Further information on the consolidated entity’s financial risk management framework and credit risk can be found in
nate 20,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
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LENDING (continued)

9. Impairment of inoncing assets [continued)

The following tables explain the changes in the loss allowance between the beginning and the end of the annual period

due to these factors,
General approach (Retail and Wholesale)
Lifetime
Lifetime
1Zmonth  ECLnot  po\ odin. Total
Consolidated ECL credit- Y
impaired
5000 5'000 5000 5000
Dpening batance at 1 April 2073 G3AT4 33,942 14,407 118223
Chenges due to finaneial essets recognised in the opening balomce:
- Transfers between stages 3881 (1.688) [1,154) o
- Remessurement |29, 365| 7979 79,247 58,057
Clasing ECL of new finandial assets originated 40,803 1,742 5218 53,763
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than write-offs {9,178| [5,204) | 1,448 [15,E30)
Wirite-ols - . (77,5590) (77,5000
Balance a1 31 March 2024 76,211 41,771 18,640 136,623
Chenges due to financial assets recogniied fa the opening balance:
- Translers between stages 2,446 [834) 11,552) -
- Remeasurament |27.334) 15,261 57,689 85,616
Closing ECL of new financial assets originated 40,170 8,960 6,157 L5187
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than weite-offs (10,705 (5.173) [2.820) (18,498}
Wirite-offs - - (95,5488 [95,.688)
Balance st 31 March 2008 eo7es s 24 16340
General approach (Retail and Whaolesale)
Lifetime
12-manth ECL nat mu:n::: Tatal
Company ECL cradit- i
impaired ¥
5000 5000 5000 5000
Opening balance at 1 April 2023 60,411 30,962 13 624 105,002
Chenges due to financial essets recognised in the opening bolanpe:
+ Transfers between stages 3252 (3230 {1,022) .
- Remeasurement (24,5813 1,851 73,986 Shale
Closing ECL of nesw financial assets originated 37,095 6,991 a4.743 8,329
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than write-offs 148,228) (4.951) 13,429} 114,706]
Wirite-os - - (71547} |72.547]
Balance at 31 March 2024 67,615 A 17,360 123,202
Chonges dur to finamncial assets recognised in the opening bolanoe;
- Translers between stages 2330 {1.027) {1,303} -
+ Remeasuremant (24,785 13,145 BR.A92 76,252
Oasing ECL of new financial assets originated 34,581 8,221 5. B30 48,684
Financial assets derecepnised during the period ather than write-offs {9,756 (4.,829) {2,436} {17.621)
Write-offs ' BRI LT I L
Balance a1 31 March 2025 63,991 53,933 11,221 145,145
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LENDING (continued)

9. Impairment of financing assets (continued)

Simplified approach [Fleet)
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
Consolidated and Company nat credit- credit- Tatal
impained impaired

5000 5000 5000
Dipening balance a2 1 April 2023 15,800 735 20,544
Chenges dur o financial assefs recognised in the opening bolance;
+ Transfers between stages a7 a7 -
- Remessurerment [31,029) 2649 130, 760
Closing ECL of new financial assets originated 12,554 2381 12,835
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than write-offs 20,782 611 1,393
Wirite-offs - [a6E] |4B8]
Balanee at 31 March 2024 22,103 1341 23,544
Chonges due to finamndial aszefs recognised fn the opening bolance:
- Translers between stages 68 [4]] -
= Rpmeasuremant [ 40,385} 4,340 |5, 845]
Clasing ECL of new financial assets originated 16,858 111 16,969
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than write-offs |3,285) [313] [3.559)
Write-offs B [4,279] [4,279)
Balance at 31 March 2025 15,658 1,132 26,790

Reconciliation of the gross carnying amount of receivables for which provision Is made are as below:

Retall and Wholesale receivables
12 Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
Consolidated L not credit- credit- Total
Impaired Imepaired

5000 5000 5'000 5000
Grass canrying amaunt at 1 Apil 2023 19076047 521,773 53.529 19,651,349
Chenges due to financral essets recogndsed in the opening bolance:
= Transfors betwoon stages 1370, TRl 325,205 4L 505 .
- Change in balarce | 1,006, 676) [115.498] AT,028 (1005 145)
Olosing ECL of new Knancial astets originated 7,791,406 59,509 15,037 T ABE D42
Financial aitets der iwed during 1 riod othes than write-
oo o Eed g the: WieaERL363) (107097 [5.917) (1994577}
Wirlte-offs - (77,590 [77.550}
Balanes ot 31 March 2024 22,608,453 679,982 T7644 23,366,079
Chenges due o finandial oisefs recognised fn the opening balance:
- Translers between stages \712,087) 657,064 55,023 *
«Change in balarmce |3,013,024) [ 154 0LE) 53,579 (3,113 491}
Clasing FCL of new financial assets originated 793541 £2.31 17,213 RO35013
:Hn:m'r.il assets derecognised during the period other than write- (3,137,348 {85,875 (0671 (3,234,494}
Wirite-oifs T - {95,8688) |95.638}
Balance at 31 March 2025 23,680,815 1,179,504 96,500 24,957,219
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LENDING (continued)

9. Impairment of financing assets (continued)

Retail and Wholesale receivables
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
u‘"“’:g not credit- credit- Total
Company impiked  Bsalied
57000 5000 5'000 5000
Gross carrying amount at 1 Apl 2023 16,060,821 AT0,37TH 45,062  16580,261
Chenges due to financial assets fecognised in the opening balarce:
+ Transfers between stages {355,153) 312,555 41,598 "
= Change in batance |1,314,207) [520,785] 42,088 (1,393,604}
Olasing ECL of fiew finandal aisets onignatad BO72.323 54,050 13,717 T 1040 ly
1err|1-:rt'r.il assens derecognised during the period ather than write- [2.648,838) [iG,080) 851  (L757.779)
vilte-offs 5 _ msa) asan
Balance al 31 March 2024 18,715,046 612,108 69,067 19,396,221
Chonges due to financial assefs necognised in the opening bolance:
- Transfers between stages (474 484) 41281 51.615 E
- Change in balance | 2,584, 156) [158,773) 46,256 (2,706,673}
Clasing ECL of new fnancial asiets originated G A%E, 285 62,307 16,486 6,937,079
:T":”"' assets derecognised during the period ather than write- 1, oo, 4us) 80,597 (10,076) (2,913,118}
Write=pifs . . (86, 771) [BB.771)
Balance at 31 March 2025 logsrier  WSIST4 #6577 20626738
Fleet receivables
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
[ lidated and Company not credit- credit- Total
impaired impaired
5000 5'000 5'000
Gross carrying amount at 1 Apel 2023 1,718,678 13616 1.742,294
Chonges due to fimancial ossets recognised fn the opening bolance:
» Tranufers betweon Stages [13,518) 13518 -
-Ch:ll'llelnuﬂl.lhm (3,235,538} {16.633] 3,252,171}
Closing ECL of new financial assets originated 13930797 3,343 1.396,110
Financial assets derecognised during the period other than write-ofls 2,109,044 467 2,118,511
Wiite-nfis - |468] [apa)
Balance at 31 March 2024 1,981,443 12,843 3,004,186
Chenges due to financal assets recognlsed in the apening hrlance:
« Transfgrs betwoen stages 113845} 13,845 .
- Change in balarce {538, 545) 15.147) {543,602
Closing ECL of new financial assets originated 1,317,051 1,564 1L.3158,615
Financial asscts derccognised during the period other than write-offs (BH1,192) 14.138) {585,230}
Wirite-offs - [4.279] |4,279)
Balance a1 31 March 2025 3074912 14,683 3,099,600

EFS
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LENDING (continued)

9. Impairment of financing assets (continued)
Significant accounting estimate and judgement

The consolidated entity assesses, on a forward-looking basis, the ECL associated with its loan and receivable assets
carriied at amortised cost and recognises a loss allowance for such losses at each reporting date. The consalidated entity
usas complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g., the
likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). Explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estimation
technigues used im measuring ECL s further detailed in note 20, A number of significant judgements are also required
in applying the accounting requirements for measuring ECL, such as:

= determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;
chioosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; and
establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-ooking scenarios for each type of portfolio and the
associated ECL.
Measurement of expected credit loss
The measurement of ECL reflects:
= an unbdased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
the time value of money; and
reasonable and supportable information that is avallable without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about

past events, current conditions, forecasts of future economic conditions, Including the continwed Ukraine crisis.

Additicnally, further information an how the consolidated entity manages oredit risk can be found in note 20,

FUNDING

In this section, the foous is on debt funding of the consolidated entity. Further information is provided on debt issuance
and credit facilities available 1o manage Lguidity risk.

10 Due to banks and other financial institutions

Corsolidated Company

2025 2024 205 2024

5000 £'000 5000 £000
Banks and other financial institutions 8,109,385 7,911,831 2,333 400 2,431,508
Total due to banks and other fnancial institutions 8,109,385 7,911,531 2.333.400 2,431,508
Maturity analysis
Currgnt
Banks and other financial institutions 1,953,256 3,468, 16 1.383.837 1,249,221
Nan-curréat
Banks and other fnanckal institutions 4,156,129 4,443 585 549,563 1,162 287

B, 109,385 7,011,531 2,333,400 2,431,508
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FUNDING (continued)
10. Due to banks and other finandial institutions {continued)

Incleded in the consolidated entdty “due to banks and other financial institutions” Is securitised debt representing the
walue of tarm loans held by external parties in the securitisation trusts. The securitisation trusts have issued interest-
bearing notes to third parties amounted to 55,775,385,000 as at 31 March 2025 (2024: 55,480,323,000). The company
halds the balance of the securinsation trusts of $1,252 883,000 a2 a1 31 March 2025 (2024: 51,180,687, 000]. Laans and
receivables amounting to 57,028,868,000 as at 31 March 2025 (2024: 56,661,010,000) are pledged as collateral for the
senior notes under securitisation. Contractual maturities of the securitised debt are 21 October 2030 and 20 March
2031. Rates for these are reset with a monthly variable interest rate.

The interest payable on the secured notes as at 31 March 2025 amounted to 59,969,000 (2024: $3,831,000) and is
included in "acorued interest payable®,

11. Bonds and commercial paper

Cormalidated Comipary

2025 2024 202% 2024

5000 5'000 5'000 5'000
Comemercial papes #4572 650 4, V5T BG4 A 572 650 4,757 864
Kegim-term nobas 17,033,789 1621397 17,033,769 16,213,797
Total bands and commarcial paper 21,606,433 20,371,661 21,606,439 20,871,661
Maturity analysis
Current
Bands @nd commerncial paper 7405 408 9,661 538 7,805, 408 9661538
Nam-current
Boads and commencial paper 14,201,031 11,310,123 14,201,031 15310123

1606439 2071661 21606439 20,971,661

Bands and commercial paper are initally recognised at fair valee, net of transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently
measured at amartised cost. Amy difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs] and the redemption
amount is recognised in the income statement over the period of the bonds or commercial paper using the effective
interest method,

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisiton o issue of a financial liability are included in the initial
recognition of the financial instruments.

Helders of any outstanding bonds, debantures, notes, ather investment securities and commercizl paper summarised
in the tabbes above have the benefit of Credit Support Agreements governed by lapanese law, These agreements are

between Toyata Motor Corparation ["TMCT) and Towota Finandial Senvices Corporation (TTFSCT) dated 14 July 2000,
and betwean TFSC and the company dated 7 Auguest 2000,

L
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FUNDING [continued)
12, Securitisation and transferred assets

In the normal course of business, the consolidated entity enters into transactions by which it transfers financlal assets
to securitisation trusts. These transfers do not give rise to derecognition of those financial assets for the consolidated
entity.

Securitisation

Term loans securitised under the consolidated entity securitisation programs are equitably assigned to bankruptcy
remaote securitisation trusts, The company s entitled 1o any residual Income of the securitisation program after all
payments due to investors have been met. In addivion, where derivatives are transacted betwsen the securitisation
trusts and the company, such that the company retains exposure to the variability in cash flows from the transferred
term loans, the loans will continue to be recognised on the company's statement of financial position. The investors
have full recourse only to the term loans segregated into the securitisarion trusts,

The consolidated entity and company have abtaned ne financial guarantee in relation to the securitisation of leans and

receivables,

Consolidated Company
2025 024 025 2024
000 £'000 £°000 ‘000
Carrying amount of transferred adsets 7.02E,EBGE B6&1010 6,074,789 &111 446
Carrying amount of assodiated Habilites 5,775,985 3480323 6,074,789 B.111,446
Mot position for carrying amount 1,252 883 1,180,687 - -
Fair value of ramnferned asusts 7137312 EEEE D12 6, 162, 203 E 116861
Fair value of associated liabilities 5,850,100 5,545,544 6,162,203 G,116,861
Net position for fair value amount 1,287,212 1,120,368 -

EE]
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FUNDING (continued)
13. Credit facilities
Consolidatod Company
2025 029" 2025 2024
Restated
5'000 5'000 5000 5'000

Amaunt avallable:
Bands, commaicial pages, [edm Ibans and olher
44,766,544 4, 1 44,785, a4,

U S— 56,54 189,82 66,544 189,821
Bank cverdraft 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
SecuritEanon
Leniot nate 6,440,000 6,440,000 -
Lasn from securifaation trusis®® - - TA1TR92Y T 5E3 436
Amaount utilised:
Ronds, ial 5 I ol nthi

T TODN A A e 74,009,531 73,579,337 24,040,981 73,530,337
shirt-term barrowings
Bank gverdratt . - - -
Securitisation
-SonE note 5,775,985 5480323 -
Loan fram securitsation trusts : B074, 788 6,111,446

Amount not utilised:

Bonds, commaercial paper, term loans and other
short: term borrowings

Bank overdralt 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
SeCuritsamon

-Senkor note 664,015 55,677
Loan from: securitisatbon Lrusis®® - -

20,716,613 20,660,434 20,716,613 20,660 484

1,104,132 1,471,950

*Balances related to the year ended 31 March 2024, have been restated to correct for 3 computational error In the calewlaton of
balances prosented, As a result, a numbor of prior period balances wene restated, including Amounts availzbie: Securitsation- Sonlor
note (decreased from $6,670,000,000 to 56,440,000,000) and Amount not utilised: Securitisation- Senior note (decreased from
51.189,000,000 to 5959.677,000), This restaternent did not affect the liabilities presented in the Consolidated Statement of financial
pesition and relates to Consolldated balances only,

**Shaned facility with subsidiany
Medium-term note, commercial paper programs, term loans and other short-term barrowings

Medium-term notes and commercial paper programs allow the company to ssue medium-term notes and commercial
paper in either Australian or overseas markets up to a total of $36,028,645,000 (2024: 535,29E,107,000).

The consolidated entity has access to 53,385, 000,000 (2024: 53,285,000,000] of uncommitted facilities from various
banks. The company also has 3 51,595,024,000 (2024: 51,539,883,000) facility available with Toyota Motor Credit

Corporation and a 53,757, 875,000 (2024: 54 066,831,000) committed facility availlable as part of Toyota Group Master
Credit Facility as at 31 March 2025.

L]
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FUNDING [continued)

13. Credit facilities
Credit support agreements

Halders of debt securities issued by the company may have the benefit of Credit Support Agreements governed by
Japanese law; one between TMC and TF5C dated 14 July 2000, and the other between TF5C and the company dated 7
August 2000 (together, the *Credit Support Agreemenis”).

Holders of such securities will have the right to claim directly sgainst TFSC and TMC 1o perdform their respective
obligations under the Credit Support Agreements, by making a written chaim together with a declaration to the effect
that the holder will have recourse to rights given under the Credit Support Agreements. if TFSC and/or TME recelve such
a claim from any holder of such securities, TFSC and/or TMC shall indemnify, without any further action or formality,
the holder against any loss or damage resulting from the failure of TFSC and/or TMC to parform any of their respective
obligations under the Credit Support Agreements, The hobder of such securities who made the claim may then enforce
the indemnity directly against TF5C and/or TMC.

In conskderation for the Credit Support Agreements, a Credit Support Fee Agreement was entered into between TFSC
and the company as at 30 Mareh 2001. The Credit Suppert Fee Agreement provides that the company will pay to TFSC
a fee equivalent to a percentage of the weighted average outstanding amount of the company’s medium-term notes
and commaercial paper that have the benefit of the Credit Support Agreements,

The directors are not aware of any instances of a written claim and dedlaration under the terms of the Credit Support
Agreements, in connection with the company's outstanding medium-term motes and commercial paper,

Master credit facility

364-Doy Credit Agreement, Three-Year Credit Agreement and Five-Year Credit Agreement

The master credit facility between the company and other Toyota affiliates was renegotiated in November 2024, in
which a US55.0 billion 364-day syndicated bank credit facility, originally set 1o expire in November 2024, was renewed
until Novernber 2025, The US55.0 billion threeyear syndicated bank credit faility and the US55.0 billion five-year
syndicated bank credit facility, originally set to expire in Novernber 2026 and 2028, were renewed until November
2027 and 2029, respectively.

The ability 1o make drawdowns is subject to covenants and conditions customary in transactions af this nature, induding
negative pledge provisions, cross-default provisions and limitations on certain consolidations, mergers, and sales of
assets, These agreements may be used for general corporate purposes, and none was drawn upon as at 31 March 2025.
The company is in complance with the covenants and conditions of the credit agreements described above.

Bank overdraft

The bank overdraft is an unsecured 515,000,000 facility as at 31 March 2025 (2024: 515,000,000). Interest |s charged
at prevalling market rates. The bank overdraft |s payable on demand and subject to annual review.

37

201/353



TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Thits section covers the capital stracture of the consolidated Ennly,
14. Contributed equity

Consolidated and Company

Contributed equity

At 31 Mareh 2035, thers were 120,000,000 ardinary shares fully poid,
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2025 2024
5000 5000
120,000 120,000

Ordinary sharas entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding wp of the consolidated entity

in propartion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held.

On a show af hands, every holder of ardinnry shares present at a meeting in persan or by proxy is entitled 1o one vote

and, upon a poll, each share is entitled to one vote,

15. Reserves

Company
2025 2024
4'000 £'000

Consolkdated
2025 2024
S000 £'000
Fareign curnency transiation reserve
Balance at 1 Agril 2,390 4,957
i
ket exchange differences on transtation of forelgn o it
oipefa tlons
Balance a1 31 March 1873 1,890

Foreign currency translation reserve

Exchange differences arising on translation of investments accounted for using the equity method is taken to the foreign
currency translation reserve. The reserve is subseguently recognised In the statements of comprehensive income when

the net investment is disposed af.

EL]
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continue)

16. Retained earnings

Consolidated Company

2025 2024 2025 Lk

5000 §'000 5000 5000
Balance &t 1 Agril 2,048,973 1,785,754 LA76,515 1,692,475
Profit attributable to owners of Toyota Finance
Australia L 359,867 263,225 353,088 184,040
DMvidend paid 83,582} - 189,582) -
Balance a1 31 March 2,319,264 1,048,979 1.150.021 1.876,515
Dividends
Fully franked dividends tatalling 74.65 cents per
Tully paid thare paid in year ended 3t March 2025 &9, 583 . E0.0HD -
(31 March 2024: ndl cents per share)
Tatal dividends paid 50,582 - ®0,582 -

Under the income tax consolidation regime, the franking account balance of the company as a1 1 April 2003 was
permariently translerred to the head entity of the consolidated tax group. The company cepses to have o franking
account during the time it remaing a member of the consalidated group.

The income tax coensolidation rules do permit the company to pay a franked dividend to its shareholder with the head
entity's lranking account bearing a reduction for the franking eredit attached to the dividend. Dividends paid during the
year ended 31 March 2025 were fully franked.

Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

Since the end of the financial wear the directors have recommended the payment of a final fully franked divided of
85.83 cents per lully paid ordinary share (2024: 61.98 cents). The amouni ef the proposed dividend expecied (o be

paid on or before 30 June 2025 out of retained earnings as at 31 March 2025, but not recognised as a lability at year
end, is 5104, 201,000 (2024: 574,382,000},
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK

This section covers the Rinancal instruments held by the conselitated entity and company including dersvative and non-
derivative financial mstruments and financial risk management information.

17. Derivative financial Instruments

Consolidated Company

2015 2024 2025 2024

5'000 5'000 5'000 5000
Asgets
Imborest rate swap contracts B899 213,132 B8, 592 423,13
Crroris cUrrency swap contracts G50,596 172,068 E90,E96 172 063
Forward fareign exchange caniracts 118,194 56, 706 118,194 56, T
Derivative financial instrument assets BOT.2E2 451,906 BO7.E82 451,906
Less! Bilateral credit valuation adjustments _IE-.TM?I 13.783) [5,724) (3. 7813)
Tatal derivative inancial instrument assets - measured ot fair 892,158 448,123 592,158 448,123
value
Liabilites
Imbarest rate saap contracts 59,5712 71316 145,695 150,068
Crods curmency swiag contracts B4, 504 130,200 B, 604 330, 200
Forward foreign exchange contracts 10,135 1089 10,135 1,089
Tatal derivative Hnand al instrument Rabibties - measured st
P 154,311 414,605 244,434 487 357

Currant derivative finandial instrumants
Derivative financial asiets - Currern 36,581 211,893 306,681 211,853
Derivative financial Habilides - Current 14,430 111,566 14,430 111,566

Non-current derivative francial instruments

Derivative financial assots - Non-curront SR5477 236,230 505,477 236,230
Drerivartive financiol Rabilities - Non-turrent 179,881 303,039 230,004 375,791
Measurement

The consolidated entity uses derivatives not designated in a qualifying hedging relationships, to manage its exposure 10
foreign currency and interest rate risks. Derivative financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Consequently, changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognised immediately in the statements
of comprehensive income as “interest expense and similar charges”. This may, to the extent that they are not offset by
the translation of the items economically hedged, introduce volatility in the consolidated entitys statements of
comprebensive income and produce anomalous resulls,

Fair value estimation
The Tair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active markel (over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation technigues, The fair value of interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps is caloulated as

thee present value of the estimated futune cash Nows, The fair volue of foreign exchange contracts is determined using
the forward exchange rates at the end of the reporting period.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

17, Derivative financial instruments (continued)
The following market inputs and metheds are used to determine fair values of financial instruments:

Market mid rates, being the average of bid and ask prices, for interest and foreign exchange rates;
Bdarket rates are captured at Tokyo close on the last business day of the preceding month;
Cash flows for interest rate and cross currency swaps are discounted at risk free rates known as overnight index
swap rates;
= For variable interest rate instruments, future interest rate sets are estimated from interest rate swap curve al the
same currency and interest rate period; and
*  Forward revaluation approach is used for foreign exchange contracts, whereby:
= lorward exchange rates are determined by combining spot exchange rates and forward paints; and
= forward exchange rates are then used to convert foreign currency cash flows to the reporting currency to
determine the value on settlement date, without discounting back to the valuation date.

Bilateral credit valuation adjustments

The credit valuation adjustment is an adjustment to the fair value of the derivative instruments to account for the
counterparty credit risk. 1t s the credit spreads of both the consolidated entity and the counterparty, together with
market factors, that drive the bilateral credit valuathon adjustments,

Accounting estimates

The consolidated entity applies accounting estimates and assumplions to make reasonable judgements on carrying
armounts of assets and Labilites. One area that involves some level of estimates or complexity of assumptions Is
derivathee financial instruments.

Fair walue hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair values, by valuation method. The different bevels are
defined as follows:

Level 15 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabdlities;

Lewel 2; inputs other than guoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either
directly {i.e., as prices} or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

Lewel 3: inputs for the asset or Habllity that are not based on observable market data.

The consolidated entity’s financial instruments that are measured and recognised at fair value are derivative assets and
derivative liabilities used for hedging (Le., interest rate swaps, cross currency swaps and forward exchange contracts).
‘While these Instruments are used for economic hedging, the consolidated entity does not apply hedge aocounting.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments |continued)

Consolidated Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewel Total
31 March 2025 5'000 5'000 5'000 5000
Derivative financial assets through statements of
eamprehendive income
Derivanves used for economic hedging
Foreign exchange contracts - 118,594 - 11B,194
Interest rate swap coniracts . 88,592 - 885992
Crass Currency swag contracls - 530,696 - 590,696
Loss: Bilateral credit valuation adjustrments . |5,734) . 15, 724)
Tatal financial assets. o B9, 158 « 892,158

Derivative Anancial liabilities through statements of

comprehensive income
Derivatives used far economic hedging
Forcign exchange contracts 10,138 10,135
INDEresy rate swag conracts * 99,571 # 99,571
Crass currency swap confracts - B B0a - R4 B0a
Tatal financial liabilites = 194,311 - 194311
Companmy Level 1 Level 2 Leved 3 Tatal
31 March 2025 5000 5000 5000 &'000
Daerivative Ainanclal assats through statemaents of
camprehensive income
Dherineattves useed far sconomic hedging
Forcign exchange contracts 1i8 354 iiz io4
Interest rate swap conracts = 58,592 - 83,992
CroAs CUTBncY SWap contracts # B0, 696 ¥ 0,696
Less: Biaters oredit valuation adjustmernts - 5,734 - |5, 724]
Total financlal assets s B92,158 = H‘Z.l-il

Derivative Anancial liabilies through statemants of

tomprehensive income

Drerivatives used for economic hedging
Forelgn emchange contracts - 10,13% 10,135
Inlerest rate swap contracts - 149,695 E 149,695
Crads currency Swilp coniracs - B B0 - B4, 504

Total financial Habilities : 144,434 144,434
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments [continued)

Consplicated Level 1 Level 2 Laved 3 Total
31 March 2024 5000 5000 5000 5000
Derivative Ananclal assets through statements of
comprehensive income
Drerivatives used for economic hedging
Foreign exchange contracts . S, FDb . LE, 700
Interesi rate swap contracts 233132 223132
CrO4s CURFENCY YwWag CONTracls - 172,068 - 172,068
Less: Blateral credit valuation sdjustments - 13,783 E {3,783)
Total financial assets . 48,123 - A4B,123

Derivative Arnanclal liabilides through statements of
camprehensive income
Derivatives used for economic hedging

Forelgn emchange contracts . 7,089 . T.0%9

InlirEsd FADS SWAD CONTACTS . 71,316 . 116

Crass currency swag contracts . 330,200 v 330,200
Total inandal Rabilities E 414 605 . 414,605
Company Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
31 March 2024 5’000 5'000 £'000 5000

Derivative financial assets through statements of
I‘.ﬁl‘ﬂp‘!hl'ﬁ!-hr! inoome

Denivatives used for economic hadging

Foreign emchange contracts s 55,706 . 56,706
Interes rate swap contracts - FFERER] . 223,132
Cross currency Swap contracts - 172 D68 - 172,068
Less: Bilateral credit valuation adjustments . (3,783) - {3, 183)
Total finamcial assets 418123 MC:J.H-

Derivative financial liabilites through statements of
comprehensive Income
Drerivatives wied for economic hedging

Foreign exthange contracts - 7,089 - T 089

Inlerest rate swap coniracts - 150,068 - 150,068

Cross currency swap contracts - 330,200 - 330,200

Total financial Nabilites - 487 357 : 487 357
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

18. Non-derivative financial instruments
Fair valué measurements

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities must be estimated for recognition and measurement or for
disclosure purposes. Estimated discounted cash flows are used to determine fair value for financial instruments.

The table below summarises the carrying amounts and the fair values of those financial sssets and liabilities not
presented on the statements of financial position at fair value,

Consolidated 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
?ﬂ: Fair value ?:::: Fair value
47000 000 £'000 4000
Financial atsets
Larang ard receivalbdes 27,866,189 28,147,931 26,209,495 26,191,855
27,866,189 28,147,931 26,209 498 26,191,855
Financial liabdlities
Due to barks and ather financial insttutions 8,109,385 8,225,680 75911831 B,020,666
Bonds and commertial paper 21,606,439 21,991 936 20,971,661 21,028,751
20715824 10217616 IBERTAG] 20,040,417
Companmy 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
m Fair vabua li:;:ﬁl: Fair value
000 5'000 5000 5000
Financial assets
Loans and receivables 23,553,703 24,054,074 22352861 22,205,595
23553701 24054074 22,252,861 21,205,595
Financial liabilities ' '
Dee 1o banks and ather financial institutions 2,333,400 2,375,580 2,431,508 2474122
Bonds and commertisl paper 21606035 21,991,935 20,971,661 21,02E.751
23,939,835 24,367,516 23,403,169 _ZS:SEE-

Tha carrying amounts of cash and cash eguivalents, trade recenvables and payables are amumed to approxmate their
fair values due to their short-term nature, The fair value of the loans and receivables is estimated at portfolio level by
dizcounting the contractual cash flows using current lending rates. The fair value of financial labilities is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flaws at the current market interest rate that is available to the consolidated
entity for similar financial instruments, All the non-dervative financial assets and habilities are level 1 a5 per the
valuation hierarchy, with the exception of securitised debt under “due to banks and other financial inssitutions”™ and
loans and receivables which is dassified as level 3,
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

19. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount reported in the statements of financial position where the
consolidated entity currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts, and there is intention to
seftle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The consolidated entity has also entered
into arrangements that does not meet the criteria for effsetting but still allow for the related amounts to be set off in
certain circumstances, such as ratings downgrade or event of default,

The following table presents the recognised financial instruments that are offset, or subject to enforceable master

netting arrangements but not offset, as at 31 March 2025, The column “net amount’ shows the impact on the statements
of financial position if set-off rights were exercised.

EMects of offsetting on the statemsent af

Consolidated Firibncial Goals Related amounts not offset
Gross
amaunts Ampunts .
setoffin presentedin mb]mr::
tha the Cash
Gross amouwnts Stathonant artal ::i:-r collateral Net amount
of finansial s
fimancial pasition S
position
$'000 000 $'00a 5000 $'000 #0040
2025
Financial assets
Drerivative financial instruments (b) E92,158 - E92,158 1194,311) {159,500y 538,347
Diher assets fa) 144 652 (65, 705) 78,547 - |6, G0y 72,347
Tatal 1,036,810 [65.705) 71,105 [194,311]  (1&&, 100} 610,694
Fimancial Habdities
Derivative financial instruments [b) 154 311 - 194,311 {194,311} |G, GO (G, GO3]
Dthar liabilities (a) 932,404 65, 70S) BEE,509 - | 159, 500) 707,199
Tatal 1,126,715  [65,705) 1,061,010 [124,311) {166,100} 700,589
43
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

19. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities {continued)

Effects of offsetting on the statement of

Company Ssancial posiion Related amourts not offset
Gross amounts  Amounts Amounts
setoff inthe  presented in subject to
Gross Cath Nat
statement of  the statemant master
amounts financial  of Ainandal netting collateral amaunt
posithon  position arrangements
2025 5000 £'000 57000 7000 5000 S'000
Financial assets
Derivarive financlal instruments (o) A932,158 - #92,158 (194,311 (159, 500) G38,347
Other assets {a) 5,671,287 |48, 355) 5622923 = {6.600] E£,6163238
Tatal 6,563,445 {48, 354] 6,515,086 (194,311 [1B66,100] 6,154,675
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial nstruments [b) 244,434 - 204,434 (194.311]) {6.600] 43,523
Other liabilities (a) EH.'.I'D.??!EI |-=5.3'5-5! &52.!4]‘_! - [15%,500] EBZ,‘!M
Tatal I..‘.I.'I-?,_'I.ﬂ' 1‘\8._!5:3_] l.._J'.:l:!_G.-Ii-'H [194.311] IIEB.].DG;! Tﬁﬂl?
Effects of offwetting on the statement of
Consolidated financial pasitfon Related amounts not offset
Gross amounts Aum ol Amiounts
st aff in the presented in subject to
‘mf::: statemant of the statement master :nlh:::l:: Met amaunt
financial of financial nitting
pasitian positian arrangements
2024 5000 500 5000 5'000 §000 5000
Financial assets
Derivaitye financial instruments (b) 448133 . 448,123 (217, 787] (141,500} B8.538
Other assets (a) 198159 |63,073) !Iirﬁ: 185 - |50, 100y B4,085
Tatal 648,282 {63,873) 582,304 [217,787) (191,500} 172,622
Fimancial liabdlities
Deerivatie fmancial instruments [b) 414,605 dld 605 [217.787) 50,100} 146,718
Other liabilities (a) T20,397 |63,973) 656,414 = {141,800) 514,624
Tetal 1,135,002 .HH.'!?E] ! 1,071,029 [217,787) Ifl!il].!ﬂﬂ]: 661,342
16
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

19. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities |[continued)

Effects of offsetting on the statement of

Company finandal ion Related amounts not offset
Gross amounts n 15 Asmiounts
Gross set-off in the presented in subject to Cash
amaunts of A i MBS o ollateral Nt i
financial of financial netting
pasition position arrangements
$003 3000 00, #'0on £o0d $T00
024
Financial assets
Dervative fnancial instruments (o) 448,123 - 448,123 [217,787]  {141.EDQ) E8516
Dither astets (3] 5,324,394 (47,033 5277361 - 50,100 5227261
Tatal ET7251Y (47,033) 5,725,484 (247, 787) (191,900} 5315797
Financial liabdlities
Derivative Bnancial instruments (&) 487357 - 487,357 [217.787) 50,200 219470
Dihe liabilities {a) 95,862 {47,033) 648,829 - (141,200 507,029
Total L183.219 [47,033) 1,136,186 |2Z17.787]  [191.900) TH6A%9
{a) Offsetting arrangements
Other assets and other labilities

On the wholesale dealer statements, monthly financing and other receivables from dealerships are offset against
monthly commissions and other payables to dealerchips. The amounts are settled and presentad net in the statements
of financial position,

{b} Master netting arrangements and set-off arrangements - not currently enforceable.

Derivative transactions with counterparties are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association
agreements, whereas term loans, term deposits and cash deposits are covered by standard agreements. Under the
terms of these arrangements, upon an event of default, a ratings downgrade to & certain level or an early termination
event, the net amount owing to, or receivable fram, 8 counterparty in the came currency will be taken as due and the
arrangement will be terminated, Since no such event subsists and the consolidated entity has no other legally
enforceable Aght of set-off, these amounts have not been set off in the statements of financial position but have been
presented separately in the table above. Collateral may be posted daily in respect of certain derivatives transacted with
any eounterparty covered by a eredit suppart annex for varation margin agreements.

20. Financlal risk management
The consalidated entity's activities axpose it to a variety of financial risks, sueh as market rick (including curfency risk
and interest rate nsk), credit risk, hquidity nsk and residual value risk, The consolidated entity’s overall risk management

program focuses on the unpredictability af the fnancial markets and uted vehicle markets and seoks 1o manage
potential adwverse effects on the financial perfermance of the consolidated entity.

47
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

20. Financial risk management (continued)
The consaldated entity does not énter inte or trade Anancial instrements, incleding dedvative Baancial instruments,
for speculative purposes. Derivative financial instruments are used to manage the consolidated entity's exposure to

currency risk and interest rate risk. The residual value risk of the consolidated entity arises mainly from receivables
under aperating lease and loans with guaranteed future value,

Risk management is overseen by various committees and departments based on charters approved by the senior
executive team | "SET) in accordance with the Enterprise Risk Management framewark. These inchsde:

Enterprise Risk Management Committee

The Enterprise Risk Management Committee’s purpase is 1o drive an appropriate risk culture by defining and overseging
the risk appetite for key enterprise risks determined and set by the Board of Directors,

Asset and Liability Committee

Thae Asset and Linbility Committes's purpose is to:

& Provide an sversight of senior management’s identification of material financial risks facing the consalidated entiny
and to set the internal Treasury Funds Transfer Price {“TFTP); and,

« Approve policies and provide strategic directions regarding the consolidated entity balance sheet management,
including Interest Rate, Liquidity and Counterparty Risks,

Pricing Committes

The Pricing Commillea’s purpose is [o;

*  rovide an oversight 10 ensure the consolidated entity is executing Pricing Strategy in bne with the Govarnance
Frameworks; and,

&  Setthe benchmark prices for the consolidated entity products.

Credit Ritk Committess

The cradit risk committees comprige of the Retail Credit Committes and the Commercial Credit Risk Committee.

The Retail Credit Committee’s purpose is 1o manage retail credit risk (including application frawd) in line with the risk
appetite set by the Board of Directors. The Retail Credit Committes provides regular and timely updates to the SET.

The Commercial Credit Risk Committee’s purpose is to manage wholesale and commercial credit risk as they relate to
dealer and fleat products,

Baoth the Retail Credit Committes and Commercial Credit Risk Committes play a key role in setting and fostering the
credit risk culture of the consolidated entity and is 2 key component of the Enterprise Risk Management framework.

Asset Risk Committes

The Asset Risk Committea’s purpose is to:

= et independently ta Lot operating lease residual values at no greater than the forecast break-even position to
ensure the consolidated entity is protected from future residual value losses;

«  act independently to set guaranteed future values at no greater than the forecast break-even position to ensure

the consolidated entity is pratected from future guarantecd future value losses; and
»  provide regular and timely updates to the SET.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

20, Financial risk management [continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee’'s purpose is to assist the Board of Directors and management In fulfilling its owversight
responsibilities for the integrity of the financial statements, systems of internal control, effectiveness, and efficiency of
audit activities, as well as ensuring an open and ongoing communication between the commities, board, management,
internal audit and external audit,

Compliance Committes

The Compliance Committes’s purpose is to uphold the brand, reputation, and values of the consolidated entity by
ensuring the business and its employees comply with all applicable laws, codes, regulations and license requirements.
The Compliance Committee also provides regular and timely updates to the Board of Directors and SET.

Internal Audit

Internal Audit provides independent, objective assurance and consulting services to the Board of Directors and the Audit
Committee.

The purpose of internal awdit s to:

®=  assist the consolidated entity in accomplishing its objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined approach 1o
evaluate and Improve the effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes;
carries out reviews basad on the approved plan and reports its activities to the Audit Committee; and
enhance and protect the arganisational value by praviding risk-based and abjective assurance, advice, and insight.

{a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The consolidated entity operates in international capital markets to abtain debt funding to support its earning assets.
Transactions may be denominated in foreign currencies, exposing the consolidated enfity to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency expasures.

Fareign exchange risk arises from recognised assets and Rabilides denominated in o currency that is not the consalidated
entity's functional currency and net investments in foreign operations, The risk is measured using debt maturity analysis.

Management has sel up a policy requiring the consolidated entity to manage its foreign exchange risk against its
functional currency. The consolidated entity is required to economically hedge 100% of its foreign exchange risk at the
time of debt issuances, Derivative Bnancial instruments are entered into by the consolidated entity to hedpe its
exposure to foreign currency risk, induding:

&  Forward exchange conftracts to hedge the foreign currency risk arising on the issue of commercial paper in foreign
currencies and affiliated entity loan; and

= Cross currency swaps to manage the foreign currency and interest rate risk associated with foreign currancy
denominated medium-term notes, bank loans and commercial paper,

The consolidated entity’s net exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period ended 31 March 2025
i immaterial. There has been na change in this position when compared to the reparting period ended 31 March 2024.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

20. Financial risk management (continued)
(i) Cash flow and Fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk Is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due
to changes in market interest rates, The consolidated entity §s exposed to the effects of Aluctuations in the prevailing
lewels of market iInterest rates, as it borrows and lend funds at both floating and fixed interest rates,

Derivative financial instruments are entered into by the consolidated entity to economically hedge its exposure to cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk, including:

#  Fiked-to-Noating interest rate swaps to manage the interest rate risk generated by the consolidated entity's
earning assets. Such interest rate swaps have the economic effect of converting loans and recelvables from fizxed
interest rate 1o floating interest rate;

#  Fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps to manage the interest rate risk generated by the consolidated entity’s
functional currency denominated fixed rate medium-term notes and bank loans. Such interest rate swaps have the
economic effect of converting borrowings fram fived interest rate 1o fleating interest rate; and

«  Cross currency swaps to manage the foreign currency and interest rate nisk associated with foreign currency
dengminated medium-tenm notes, commercial paper, and bank loans. Such cross-currency swaps have the
economic effect of converting borrowings from foreign denominated fixed or floating rates to functional currency
floating ranes.

Under the interest rate swaps, the consolidated enfity agrees with other partes to exchange, at specified intervals, the
difference between fixed contract rates and floating rate interest amounts calculated by reference 1o the agreed
national principal amounts, Under the cross-currency Swaps, the consolidated entity agrees with other parties (o
exchange, at specified intervals, fareign currency principal and Fwed [or floating) rate interest amounts, and functional
currency principal and floating rate interest amounts calculated with reference to the agreed functional currency
principal amount.

The eonsolidated enbity's palicy i 1o maintain most of 1< debt expasure in its functomal currency at flaating rate, using
iMtErest FAle SWADS OF CrOss CUrrency Swaps to achieve this when necessary,

The fallowing table details the consolidated entity’s exposure to interest rate risk as at the end of the reporting period.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

Variable  Fived interest  MNon-inberest

Consolidated 2025 i e ke bearing Taotal
£'000 £'000 5'000 5'000
Dperating lease receivables® g 1,553,616 : 2,593,618
Financlal assets
Cash and liguid assets 1,790,763 - . 1,790,763
Laans amd racesvables® 7,390,065 20,6660, 754 - 28.056.E19
Intorest rate swaps 19,501,500 19,500,500 . .
Dither assets EG0D - 71347 78,047
Total financial xsets 1B,6EE9I8 3,758,870 71,347 31,520,145

Fimancial lisbdlities

Barks and other Fnancisl institutions B,109,385 = . 8,109,385
Commarclal papers 4,572,650 - . 4,571,650
Medumeterm notes 4,395,146 12,634,643 - 17,033,789
Cross currency swaps 9,184,218 (9,164, 218) -
Inlerast rate swaps 2,973,365 (2,973, 365) - -
Orther liabilities 159,500 - 07,199 8E45,699
Lease habilities o ' 38,097 ) = 38097
Total finandial Habilities 28,398,264 515,157 707,195 30,620,520
et financisl assetsf[Nabilities) (709,336} 3,243,713 (634,B52) 1,699,525

*Balance exthides prowvision for impairment bosd.

=1
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20. Financial risk management (continued)

Wariable  Fxed interest  Non-interest

Lompany.oit Iinterest rate rate baring Tatal
5'000 57000 5'000 5'000
Dperating lease receivables® - 2,593 616 - 2,593 616
Financial asscts
Cash and ligusd asseis 1,790,763 - - 1,790,763
Loans and recedvables® 5871509 17,854,829 . 23,726,318
Imberest rale svans 19,508,500 (19, 50, 5040) - -
Other assels®* 1,525.156 2,147,509 1,949,263 5611918
Total financial assets 0686928 3093850 1949863 33733645
Financial liabalities
Barks and other financial institutions 2,333,400 . - 2,333 400
Related party liabilities - tsturitisation trusts and subsidiary - 7028 BEE - 7,028,568
Commrcial papers #,572 650 - - 4572650
Meduim-term notel 4,390,146 12,634,643 - 17,033,789
Cross currency swaps 9,184,218 19,184,218} - -
Ifberest rate dwags 8,740,350 |8,749,350) -
Drther liabilities 155,500 = 692,904 852404
Lease fabilites : 38,097 - 38,097
Total finandial Habilities 25,398, 264 L TGR040 G52,504 31,853,208
Met financial assets/[habilities) 709, 336) L.326814 1,256,959 1874437

*Ralance exchudes prevision far impairment loss,

* *Other asset for the company includes:
= |nvestment in securitisation trusts amouwnting to 51,252 823,000 as at 31 March 2025 (2024: 51,180, 688,000|
*  |ntercompany sdvance be subsidiary of $8,291,114,000 as.at 31 March 2025 (2024: 53,962,539,000)

LT
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

‘ariable Fioed Interest Non-interest

Conselidated 2024 K rash rabe L Bisibg Tatal

£'000 S'000 4000 £'000
Dperating lease receivables® - 2,251,106 - 2,251,206
Financial assets
Cash and liqusd assets 3,070,045 - - 3,070,005
Loans and receivables® 7120675 19,240,550 . 25,370,365
Imberest rate swaps 16,738,500 |16, 738.500] - -
Other assets 50,100 - 84,096 134,186
Total financial assets 15.,99&12{! -I.'.FS-!_,HE Sd.:ﬂﬂl’. !.1..815...502
Financial liabilides
Bandks and othar firancial imstitutions 7911821 . ' 7,911,831
Commercial papers 8,957,564 - - 4,757, B64
Madium-term notes 1,655,801 14,553,949 . 15,213,797
Crods currency swisps 11,336,502 111,336,502] - -
Intarest rate rwaps 1,026.461 11.026.461] : -
Ortheer liabilities 141800 . 514,624 656,424
Lease liabilidies - AG479 - 46,479
Tatal finamcial labilities 18,634,250 237,512 514,624 29,586,395
Net financial assets/[Habiities) {1.845,930) 4,515 884 {430,538) 2,238,407

*Balance exchudes prowision for impainment loss. T i i
Variable  Flved i infter

Company 2024 lintorest rate Mr;i; Mb:r:; Total

5000 5'000 5000 5000
Operating lease receivables® . 2,251,106 . 2,251,208
Financial assets
Cash and liquid assets 3,070,045 - - 3,070,045
Loans and recaivables® 5,637,049 16,763,458 - 12,400,507
Imterest rate swaps 16,7348 500 116,738, 504 .
Dither pssets 1,542,726 1,735 4BE6 1,999, 149 5277361
Total financial assets %‘JH.JEI'!}_ __-I.I:Ii 1._§_5-I:I_ 1.{9?9.14_-9 _1!_..'9_5'9_-.11.’!_
Financial lishilities
Banks and other financal institutions 2,431,508 - - 2,431 508
Related party liabilities = seourifisation trusts and subsidiary - 6,651,010 - 6,661 010
Commarclal papers 4,757,864 . E 4,757 864
Medium-term notes 1,654 801 14,553,586 . 16,213,797
Cirgss currency Swaps 11,336,502 {11,336,502]
Inberest rate swaps 8,506, 784 [8,506, 784) - -
Drther liabilities 141,E00 . S07.029 488249
Lease labiidies . 46,478 = 46 AT
Tatal financial liabilities 28,834,259 1,418,199 507,000 30,759,487
Wat financial assets [liabilities) (1,845, 831) 2,593,451 1,482,120 2239632

*Balance excludes prowision for impairment loss - ' o o
23
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)
{iif} Sensitivity
The consolidated entity’s financial results are exposed to interest rate movements in the market. Shown below is the

potential impact increase of 1% in interest rate on the consolidated entity's pre-tax profits for the next twelve months.
A decrease of 1% in interest rate has an opposite Impact of the same amount, subject to interest rate floor.

Consolidated Company
2025 2024 2025 0za
S'000 5'000 000 %'000
[Decreaselfincrease in pre-tax profits 15} 11.477) 24 453 159,691

() Credit risk

The consolidated entity takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will cause a financial loss for
the consolidated entity by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arlse principally from landing activities for
fingncing assets, funding activities such as cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, and
derivative financial instruments,

{i} Inputs, assumptions, and estimation technigues used for ECL models

Assessment of sigrificant increase v credit risk

When determining whether the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the consalidated enfity
considers both guantitative and qualitative infermation, and analysis based on the consolidated entity"s historical
experence and expert credit risk assessment, including forward-looking informathon,

Retail facilities mainly use the number of days past due 1o determine significant increase in oredit risk. The consolidated
entity considers that significant increase in credit risk occurs when an asset is equal to or mere than 30 days past due,

Additicnal criteria are also considered, such as changes in intrinsic risk, non-cured from default, and non-cured from
hardship assist.

a8
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

20. Financial risk management [continued)

For non-retail facilities, internally derved credit ratings have been identified as representing the best available
determinant of credit risk. For wholesale facilities, the consolidated entity has adopted the Global Master Grading
Model, which was initially developed by Toyota Financial Services Corporation and calibrated to the Australian market.
The consolidated entity has adopted an Internal Grading Model, developed by the company based on empirical defaults
lecally, Both grading models comprise of 11 grading lavels for instruments not in default [1 to 11) and one default class
{12} The consolidated entity assigns each facility a credit rating, at initial recognition based on available information
about the borrower. Credit risk is deemed to have increased significantly if the eredit rating has significantly deteriorated
at the reporting date relative to the credit rating at the date of initial recognition.

Defirtition of defoult

In assessing the impairment of financial assets under the expected credit loss model, the consolidated entity defines a
recelvable asset as credit impaired if a default rating Is assigned to this asset in accordance with its credit policy and
procedures,

Credit impaired exposure under the expected credit loss model consists of:

& rerall loans and non-rated fleet loans which are contractually 30 days past due; andfor
=  gredit exposures when it becomas obwious that the customers are no bonger abde to meet thelr financlal
obligations as they fall due,

Calculation of expected credit loss

Expected credit losses are calculaved using three main components: probability of default, exposure at default and loss
given default, These parameters are generally derived from intermally developed statistical models combined with
histarical, current, forward-looking customer and macro-econamic data.

For accounting purposes, probability of default represents the expected point-in-time probability of a default over the
next 12 months and remaining lifenme of the financial instrument, This is based on conditions existing at the balance
sheet date and future economic conditions that affect credit risk. The loss given default represents expected loss
conditional on default, considering the mitiganng effect of collateral, its expected value when realised and the tme
value of money,

The exposure at default represents the expected exposure, taking into consideration the repayment of prnincipal and
interest from the balance sheet date to the default event togethar with any expected drawdown of a facility. The 12
menths ECL is equal to the discounted sum aver the next 13 manths of manthly prabability of default multiglied by loss
given default and expasure at default inputs. Litetime ECL is calculated using the discounted sum of manthly prababiity
of default over the full remaining life multplied by boss given default and exposure at default inputs.

Incorparation af forwerd-looking information
Thar consaldated entity has considered a range of refevant forward-looking macro-¢onomic scenanos and assumptions

relevant to Australia to determine unbiased econamic forecast and industry adjustment that suppart the calculation of
probability weighted expected boss.

5
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

The cansalidated entity engages Moody's Analytics to obtain their forecasts for the fallowing macro-economic variables
wsed by the 2-score model,

Inputs considered in the Z-score are:

redl gross domestic product (*GOP") growth rate;
umemployment rate;

cash rate]

house price index;

ALDUSD exchange rate; and

stock market indes.

These reflect reasonable and supportable forecasts of future macro-economic conditions that include, but are not
timited to, unemployment, interest rates, gross domestic preduct, house price index, and requine evaluations of both
the current and forecast direction of the macro-economic cycle.

Incorporation of forward-looking Information Increases the degree of judgement required as to how changes in these
macra-ecanomic factors will affect ECLs. For the ECL calculation a3 at 31 March 2025, the consolidated entity and
company has considered three forward-looking scenarios:

Base Scenario af 50% weighting

Under this scenario, Russia’s war in Ukraine continues but does not escalate beyond Ukraine. The ongoing hostilities in
Gaza do not broaden to a regional conflict, Inflation remains above the RBA inflation target band; hence, rate
reduction is not possible until May. U.S. considers a 10% to 20% tariff on some countries, though Australia will likely to
be exempt from it

Upside Scenorio of 5% wenghting

Under this scenario, Russia’s war in Ukraine ends, and the conflict in the Middle East resalves, reducing geopolitical
tensions. Supplies of commodities such as oil, gas and food increase. Accelerating global activity helps push Australia’s
cutput above its potential level. All GDP components contributie to growth, and the unemployment rate drops bedow
its current lows,

Recession Soencrio b 45% weighting

Under this scenaria, sentiment falls sharply amid increasing concerns about global growth, Geapolitical tensions rise
on fears that the war in Ukraine will spill into neighbouring states. Fears grow that the conflict in the Middle East will
lead to a wider war. Also, tensions between China and the U.5. increase, leading to temporary barriers to shipping
aleng the Taiwan Strait. U5 imposes wider and more severe tarifls on all goods imperted into the U.5. Stock market
valuations fall as invesiors factor in fiscal and geopolitical risk, The global economy falls into recession in 2025, causing
ail prices to fall below the baseline.

=B
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)
20. Financial risk management (continued)

The table below provides a surnmary of the key macroeconomic variables used in the base case scenario, the upside
scenario and the recession scenario for the consolidated entity and company as at 31 March 2025,

Base Upside Recession

Calendar Year Calendar Year Calendar Year

2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026
GOP {annual % change) 207 264 165 332 10.22] 042
Unemployment rate (%) 4,34 435 157 246 557 7.39
Stock market index [annual 695 0.66 1E69 103 {17.28) (3.20)
% change]
Cash rate (%] 4,00 335 4.11 372 .19 1.55
AUDSUSD exchange rate 0,565 0,72 071 0.9 0,55 0,59
s pshou b (arienanl 2.02 462 539 828 (10.51) 235
changa)

LT
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management [continued)

The following shows the reported provision for ECL based on the probability weighted scenarios and what the
provisions for ECL would be assuming a welghting of 50% to the base case scenarlo, 5% to the upside scenario and
45% to the recession scenario for the consolidated entity and company based on the expected range of possible
future loss outcomes as noted abave.

Consolidated Company
5'000 2025 2024 2025 2024
Base 148,773 125,404 134,940 114,213
Upside 117,835 101,847 107 485 92,927
Recession 228,217 183,944 204,758 167,004

The consolidated entity and the company have also applied an overlay of approximatehy 56,950,000 (2024: $9,622,000)
and 56,950,000 (2024: 510,050,000) respectively, The ECL recognised by the consolidated entity and the company as at
31 March 2025 was 5189,930,000 [2024: $160,167,000) and $171,935,000 (2024: 5146,946,000] respectively.

If 1% of Stage 1 credit exposuras as at 31 March 2025 was included in Stage 2, provisions for impairment would
increase by approximately 514,600,000 for the consolidated entity and 513,070,000 for the company (31 March 2024:
513,690,000 for the consalidated entity and $12,050,000 for the company).

If 1% of Stage 2 credit exposures as at 31 March 2025 was included in Stage 1, provisions fer impairment would

decrease by approzimately 5570,000 for the consolidated entity and $510,000 for company (31 March 2024: 5400,000
fior the consolidated entity and $360,000 for the company).

Noture end effect of modifications on the measurement of provision for doubtful debts

A loan that is renegotiated s derecognised If the existing contract is cancelled, and a new agreement made an
substantially different terms, or if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the renegodated loan i
substantially a different instrument. Where such loans are derecognised, the renegotiated contract is 8 new loan and

impairment is assessed in accardance with the consolidated entity’s accounting policy.

When the renegotiated loans are not derecognised, impairment continues to be assessed for significant increases in
credit risk compared to the initial origination credit risk rating.

(ii] Credit quality and maximum exposure
The consolidated entity’s financing assets are exposed to three areas: retail, fleet, and whaolesale.
Retail

The retail portfalio is the largest area, which comprises a range of loans and receivables from individual consumers and
small business.

=8
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

Fleet

The fleet portfolio comprises a range of loans and recelvables and motor vehicles under operating lease from small to
large commercial dients and government bodies. It also includes novated leasing customers.

Credit risk arising from individual consumers and small business is managed through the application of credit scoring
and manual underwriting to identify and evaluate acceptable risks, and portfolio diversification both demographically

and geographically, Credit risk arising from fleet clients is managed by impasition and review of credit limits to ensure
fleet clients have the capacity to settle financial commitments. Coliateral is also wsed to secure funds advanced,

The consolidated entity uses provsioning models to assess the credit quality of financing assets and estimale provision
for amounts rot collectible, Amounts not provided for are deemed collectible,

Wholesale
The whalesale portfolio inchsdes floos-plan finance to motor deabers for new and wsed motor vehicle stock under either:

# A ballment facility, under which motor vehicles are balled by the consolidated entity to a dealer, and the
consolidated entity retaing ownership of each vehicle unril the dealer sells it to a customer; or

* A charge plan facility, under which the consolidated entity provides finance to a dealer for purchase of maotor
vehicles which are charged to the consolidated entity as security.

In addition to the floors-plan facilities, the whotesale portfolio also includes term loans to dealerships to finance property
and premises, and revolving working capital loans. These loans are typically secured by general security agreements,
real property mortgages and personal guarantees.

Due to the nature of these facilities, there is 3 concentration in the moter wehicle dealership industry, with the risk
spread across market logations throughowt Australia, In addition to the collateral security obtaiced, credit risk o
managed through regular auditing of the dealerships’ wehicle inventory, monthly monitoring of financial performance
and ongoing annual reviews. The concentration of credit risk in relation to the operating segments is reflected in note
1.

{iii} Credit risk expasure by eredit quality

The table below shows the masimum exposure to credit risk by key dlass of financial assets, to which the expected
criedit loss madel is applied, based on how the consalidated entity manages the credit risk:

&« the days past due for retail and non-rated fleet
= the risk grade for non-retall portfolio

=3
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

Retail {general approach)

Loans and receivables
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
1-month ECL . dit-impaired  credit-impaired Tl
£'000 5000 5'000 5'000
Consolidated 2025
Egisal Lo arvif Bass tlam 30 days 16,719,338 119,078 - 16,838,416
31-60 darys - 443,435 - 443,435
61-90 days - A5 425 - 45,4735
Oreer 90 days (crodit Impained) e . 96,900 96,500
Tatal 16,719,338 607,938 96,900 17,424,176
Company 2025
Egqual to and kss than 30 days 14,000,163 104,712 - 14,104,875
31-60 days - 381,153 - 381,153
5190 days = 35,706 . 35,106
Ower 90 days (eredit impaired) 86,577 B-E_.S]‘?
Tatal 14,000,163 515,571 BE5TT 14,612,311
Loans and receivables
Lifetime ECL nat Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL o it-impaired  ereditimpaired ol
£'000 £°000 47000 $'000
Consolidated 2024
Equal to and bess than 30 days 15,534,846 100,709 - 15,635,555
31-50 days 304,080 : 304,080
G1-90 days - 45,087 . 45,087
Dwer 90 days (credit impared) - - TTA44 TTE
Total 15,534,546 449876 TTA44 16,062,366
Company 1024
Equal toand ks than 30 days §3,124,335 88,107 - 13212442
31-60 days - 264,210 . 254,210
6190 days 35,413 15,413
Ower 90 days (credit impaired) 3 E B5.067 69,067
Tatal 13,124,335 391,730 69,067 13,585,132

B0
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

Whaolesale (general approach)
Loans and receivables
Liletime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL Total
" creditimpalred  credit-impalred
§'000 57000 5000 5'000
Consolidated 2025
Grade 1-7 Mormal Risk 6961457 566178 - .52 T.655
Grada B-11 Watchlist - 5.3E8 - 5,388
Grade 12 Defawlt [credit impaired) - E .
Tatal E,261,477 571 566 - T3 043
Company 2005
Grade 1-7 Nosmal Risk L6821 327120 - 65,009,244
Grade B-11 ‘Watchlist . 5183 . 5,183
Grade 12 Default (credit impalred) - E . -
Tatal 5582124 332303 - B014,027F
Loans and receivables
Lifetime ECL not Lifertime ECL
12-menth ECL Total
crpdit-impaired  credit-impakred
£'000 5000 5'000 5'000
Consolidated 2024
Grade 1.7 Narmal Rick 7,073,607 230,106 . 7,301,711
Grade B-11 Warchlist - - - -
Grade 12 Default (credit impalred) - - - -
Total 7,073,507 230,106 - 7.301,71%
Company 2024
Grade 1-T Nonmal Risk 5,500,711 20,3 - 5.611,080
Grade §-11 Watchlist . .
Grade 12 Default [eredit impained) - - - -
Tatal 5,590,711 210,378 - 5.511.089
Bl
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20. Financial risk management [continued)
Fleet non-graded customer (simplified approach)

Lease and koans

Lifetime ECL not Lifatima ECL Total
cradit-impalred credit-kmpalred
£'oo0 5'000 $'D00
Consolidated 2025
Equal to and kess than 30 days 751,640 = 51,640
3160 days 11,789 - 11,788
61-90 days 4832 . 4.B3F
Dwer B0 days [eredit impaired) - 14 GRE 24 BRE
Tatal TeR, P61 24 GRE 792,549
Company 2035
Equal to and bess than 30 days 751,640 - Ta1.640
31-60 days 11,789 - 11.789
6190 days 4532 - 4831
Ower 90 days (credit impaired) - 14,688 24,688
Tatal THE, 261 14,688 792,945
Lease and loans.
Lifetime ECL not Lifekirme ECL Total
credit-impaired  credit-impaired
5000 5000 L]
Consolidated 2024
Equal 1o and beis than 30 days 675,591 673,591
31-60 days 22,592 22,592
G1-90 days 7.657 - TE57
Ower 30 days [credit impaired) - 12,843 22,843
Total 05,840 12,843 718,683
Company 2024
Equal toand ks than 30 days 675,581 - 675,591
3160 days 22,502 - 22,592
B1-90 days 7,657 - 7.657
Owor 90 days [oradit impaired) . 32843 22B43
Total 705,840 12,843 728,683

B
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK (continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)

Fleat graded customer (simplified approach)

Lease and loans.
Lifetime ECL not Lifetirme ECL Yatal
credit-impaired  oredit-impained
5'000 5000 5'000
Consolidated 2025
Grade 1-7 Nosmal Risk 2,254,516 1,254,518
Grade B-11 Watchlist 52,135 - 52,135
Grade 12 Default [credit Impaired) . A
Tatal 2,306,651 . 2,306,651
Company 2025
Gratde 1-7 Normal Risk 2,354 516 - 2,258 516
Grade 2-11 Watchlist 52,138 - 51135
Grade 12 Default [credit impained) - - .
Tatal 2,306,651 . 2,306,651
I.l.-\.u.e_ and loans
Lifetime ECL nat Lifetime CCL Total
credit-impaired  credit-impaired
000 £'000 5'000
Consclidated 2024
Grade 1-7 Nommal Risk 2,233,820 . 2,233,820
Grade B-11 Watchlist 41,783 . 41,783
Grade 12 Default [credit impaired) = - =
Tatal 2,375,603 - 2,775 503
Company 2024
Grade 1-7 Nosmal Bisk 23,2338 . 2,333,820
Grade B-11 Watchlist 41,783 . 41,783
Grade 12 Default [credit Impaired) .
Tatal 2275 GO% - 2,275,503

B3
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK [continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)
{iv|Funding activities

The consolidated entity manages credit risk through the use of external ratings, counterparty diversification, monitoring
of counterparty financial condition and ensuring master netting agreements are in place with all derivative
counterparties,

The below table shows the percentage of the consolidated entity's money market deposits and derivatives relating to
funding activities.

Consolidated and Campany 2028 2014
Rating % %
Ak 10 8
A+ 9 2
A a0 70
A 1

100 100

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting period, without censidering collateral obtained, s the
carrying amount, net of any allowance for doubtful debts or impairment af each financial asset, including derivative
financial instruments, in the statements of financial position,

{c) Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the consolidated entity is unable to meet its payment ebligathons associated with ts financial
Habilities wien they fall due and to replace funds whan they are withdrawn, The conceguences may be failure to meet
obligations to repay creditors and fulfil commitmaents to kend, The consolidated entity, in the normal course of business,
reguires substantial funding to support the level of its eamning assets and working capital requirements, and
conseqguently |s exposed to Houidity risk.

The liquidity management processes carried out by the consolidated entity includes;

=  Day-to-day funding managed by monitoring existing and future cash flows 1o ensure that financial reguirements
can be met, This includes planning the replenishmemt of funds before they mature and/or are borrowed by
customers, The consolidated entity maintains an active presence in the domestic and international capital markets
to enable this to happen;

*  Maonitoring the concentration and profile of debt maturities; and
Maintaining backup eredit facilities.

(i} Financing arrangements

The consolidated entity utilises various financing arrangements such as commercial paper, medium-term notes, bilateral
bank laans and securitisation ta meet liguidity requirements. 1t has aceeds to 8 wide array of eredit facilities to manage
liquidity risk [refer to note 13).

(i) Matwrity of finandial liabilities

The tables below analyse the consolkiated entity's financial liabllides into relevant maturity groupings based on thelr
remaining contractual maturity as at the reporting periad for all:

o npon-derivative financial Babilities; and
=  net and gross settled dervative financial instruments for which the contractual maturitles are essential for an
understanding of the timing of the cash flows,

b4
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20. Financial risk management [continued)

The amounts in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, For interest rate swaps, the cash Nows have
been estimated using forward interest rates applicable at the end of the reporting period.

1-3 312 Dwer 5

Consolidated 2025 <1 Month Manths Month 1.5 Years Years Total
5'000 5000 S'000 5000 5'000 57000

Non-derivatives

Barvks and other fnancial institutions A8T.575 504,119 3,248,869 4 528,069 - B.568,632

Bonds and commencial paper 1040676 2287723 & 540,915 15371047 - 13,249 361

DOither liabilities 670,303 BBST 46,682 B3,144 = 866,699

Lease liabifities 281 L1 [ 75 14,115 1,611 43,1312

Total nan-derivatives 2,207,837 1878964 7893037 19796375 1611 32,737,824

Derivatives

Forward foreign exchange contracts

- Baught currency (1LO01B670) (2.06654%) [1,255730) = ] {4, 330,975]

- Sodd cufrency 073,557 1,997,258 1,251,726 - - 4,222 541

Imtorest rate saaps L.063 |17.605] 4,869 11,489 - [184]

Cross currency swans

- Pay leg (52,141} [108,384] [30B0803) |10,504.287) = |13, 745,615]

- Repaive leg 19,256 104008 3113037 10.961,7713 = 14,158,024

Total derivatives {76,935 [81,272) 33,073 468,935 - 343,751

Total 1,130,902 2,797,692 7876110 Zﬁzﬁm 1,611 33,071,615

1-3 333 Ower &

Company 1015 «1 Month Months Months 1-5 Years Years Tatal
£'000 5000 57000 000 5'000 £'000

Nan-dorlvatives

Banks and other firancal institutions 150,754 16,794 1,303,389 1006,331 - 2477, 168

Related party liabilities - securitisation

trusts and subsidiary 355674 529.68% 2126872 4.540,907 - 7,952,642
Bonds and commercial paper LOA9EE 2287723 450915 15371047 . 23249361
Dther lianilities 656,008 BE,570 45,682 63,144 ; ES2.004
Lease liabitities 283 552 6,571 34,115 1,611 43,132
Total nan-derhvatives 1112395 1921328 BOI4AT9 71415084 L611 34574807
Derivatives
Forward foreqgn exchange contracts
- Bought currency (LOBE70) (2056549) |1,255.756) . - |a330975)
- Sold currancy 973557 L99RISE 135176 3 . a221581
Interest rate swags (5410)  [27.2a8) (17,000} [1,995) - (sLEa9)
Cross CUrrency SWais
-Pay leg {52,141)  (108384) (3,080,803} (10,504,287) - {u3,745,605)
- Receive log 19356 104008 3113037 10,961,723 - 14,198,024
Total derhvatives (g3.408)  (90.911) 11,204 455,441 - 292,326
Total 2128567 2830417  B035633  ZLETO4ES 1611 34,867,133
B3
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK {continued)

20, Financial risk management (continued)
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The amounts in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. For interest rate swaps, the cash fliows have
been estimated using forward interest rates applicable at the end of the reporting period.

13 3-12 Ower 5
Consolidated 2024 <1 Month Manth Manths 1-5 Years - Total
o 5'000 57000 5000 000 5'000 5000
Non-derivatives
Banks and other financial institutions 25T.117 439,735 308699 4610588 . B.804,715
Bonds and commercial paper 2313580 2634718 5067006 11,551,154 HEE.EST 12418125
Other liadilities 509,508 49,352 53,446 a4,138 . 636,414
Lease liabilties 29 1481 52949 36,765 39,346 53,600
Total non-derhvatives 3,089,934 3,129 246 B212,760 16,252,945 E68, 2003 31,553,088
Derivativas
Forward foreign exchange contracts
« Bought currency [656,064) {2482.561) (5,294,560 = = (9,433,185
- Sold currency BSE,463 2443374 1277474 - - 4377 310
Inberest Fale Saaps 2.530 [22.924) |13.95%)| (3,357 - (37,350}
Cirgss currency ywags
Paylcg 11,315, 258) (87.200) (2, 738.613) [BB02305) [H7I,717) (13.815,234)
- Recane log 1,316,685 B1.147 1,561,845 2,605,647 858,857 13,404,182
Total derivatives 4,716 (B8, 165} (207 813} {134, 055) {12,860) (414,277]
Tatal 3,004,650 3080981 8004547 16142890 555343 31138811
1-3 312 Over 5
Company 1024 <1 Manth Month Months 1-5 Years ¥ears Tatal
L 000 Fpa0 s000 000 s'000
Mon-derivatives
Ranks and other firandal institutions 1,029 18,967 1,330,042 1,232,242 = 2,583 X857
Related party liabilifies - securitisation
trusts and subsidlary 269 266 £4T A5T LB74,025 1,865,315 - TASE,DEF
Bands and commencial paper 1,31 560 2,638,718 SET.016 11,551,154 ESERST 224383135
Ditheer liahilities 501,913 49,333 53,446 44 138 - B8 B9
Lease Ratiities 3 1ARL 5B 785 M6 0 SIS0
Tatal non-derivatives 3,095,537 3,155,935 8,329,835 17,719,614 B68,203 33179, 124
Derivatives
Ferwarnd loreign exchange contracts
- Baught currency (B5E064) (2423 561] |13 560) - - |4,433, 185)
- Sold Eurrency 656 462 2,443,374 1277474 - - 4377310
ImbEract Fale Saapl 13.B9E| {34,617 1540,.946) [23.501) - 1112,960)
Ciirds CUFEACY SWlDs
- Pay leg {1.315,298) {87.301] [2,738,613) (3202303} {871,717} (13,815,234)
- Recehne log 1,316,686 61,147 2561 BAS BG05 64T ESERST 13,494, 182
Tatal derivatives (2110  (99.958]  (744800) (130,58} (12860} [4R9,BE7)
Tatal 3053427 3,055,977 5,085,035 17599455 B55,343 32 689,237

BE
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

This section covers the operating assets and liabilities of the consoldated entity including cash and cash equivalents,
prepayments, accounts payable and accrued expense payahle.

21, Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated Company
2025 2024 2025 034
£'000 5'000 5000 5000
Cash in bank 450,045 450,045
Deposits a1 call 2,620,000 2,620,000
3,070,045 3,070,045

As ot 31 March 2025, the consolidated entity held cash and depasits at call of 5370,568,000 (2024: $5276,315,000), which
represents cash callections on securitised assets transferred 1o securitisation trusts.

Recognition and measurement

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank, deposits held at call with financial Institutions, other short-term, highly
Hyuid Investments with original maturithes of three moanths or kess that are readily convertible to known amoaunts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Cash in bank and deposits

at call earn interest at prevailing market rates. Interest is recognised in the statements of comprehensive income using
the effective interest rate method.

By
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DOZ 435 181
OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

22. Cash flow information

{a) Reconcillation of profit for the year to net cash outflow from operating activites.

Consolidated Company
2025 2024° 2025 1024%
Restatod Restated

5000 000 5000 000
Profitf{loss] attributable to owners of Toyota Finance
Australia Limited 359,867 163,215 363,068 164,040
Share of profit of assoclate |12.531) (15.284) - -
Dowideend fromm associate - . (15,200 .
Depraciation, write-off and amortisation 35089 26583 35,089 16,683
Write off of intangible assets . 1975 , 1975
Amortisation - uplront receipts 1,133 T 1,123 T4
Amprtisation - prepald expenses 16,093 ¥5.953 16,053 15,953
Mt gasn on sale of derecognition ol nan-turrent aisets {1,275} (1,244 {1.275] [1.244]
Proceeds from dispesal of lease assets [550,565) (3BE,727) [550,565) [38B.727]
Cost of lease pdoety 467,576 3r1518 A67,576 31,518
et loss on translation of fareign currency transactions G678 468 5E4,002 GTR 468 SE4,003
Changes in fair valee of financial instruments [BTE RS (218,777] [BTHE G4L] [21E777]
Increase in provision for impairment of receivable 4,763 19,904 24,989 19,500
DEIETEH-‘SEH"KFME] in provision for impament on 11.000] i {1.000] o
residual value
Wet(gain)/ loss on derecognition of lexie (53] 112 (453) 112
Movements in aperafing assets and dabilities:
Imcrease in loans and receivabies {1.685,454) {3.976,722| 11,325 831} [3.077.952]
Increase in assets under net operating lease [net of

259,639 311087 155,639 3111087
a tated dapraciation [ ] { | ( | [311,087]
Diserease in deferred toa aset - 5723 - 4,500
|Decreazelfincrease in deferred tax lability {3.384] 31,874 (1846 36,017
Imcrease in other, contract and lease liabilities &1,530 133878 &5 830 138841
Deecreasefincrease) in other assets. 55,241 [ B.076] [34%,585) [B14.273]
Imcreas in incomie tax payabie 142,916 5010 131,916 75,453
(ingrease)fdecrease in derbeative financial irdSruments at
|16, & 38,53 5

fair value theough proft of loss 16, 30} 145,45 | 38,5932 194,109
Incroase/[decrease] in related party Bablites . . 72,195 {65, 708]
et cash outflow from operating actvities [1,342 608} [3.271,7700 (1,342 608) (3,271, 770)

*Inthe prior peried, this note previously reported Net gain on sale or derecognition of non-current assets of 568,453,000 A significant
proparan of this balance has now been presented separately on a gross basis as Proceeds of disposal of leased assets (5388,727,000
and Cost of leased assets (5321,518,000) As a result, the prior period balance has been restated from 568,453,000 to
51.244,000. This restatemaent refates to both Consclidated and Company balamces. Refer to Note 2{f) for further detalls of this
restatemant,
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA UMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

22. Cash flow information (continued)

(b} Reconcillaten of Habilites arlsing from financing activides

Additions/
Gpening at Foralgn derecognition Closing at
Cash fl Amortisati
1 April 2023 T exchange ®" aflease 31 March 2024
fiabilities
Consolidated S'o00 5000 5000 £'000 5000 5000
Borrowings 130925425 4274544 406,114 171,409 : 18,883,452
Lease liabilites 29,034 7.723 - - 5,168 46,479
Additions/
Opening at Fonoign Derecognition Closing at.
1apriizozs  CERMlows  hange AmOrtsation e 31 March 2025
liabilities
5'000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000
Borrowings 28,883,492 167,291 678,468 {13,427 ’ 19,715,824
Lease liabilities 46,479 {5,384) - - {2,908 18,097
Non-cash changes
Het Addtionsf
Opening at Cash  investment in Foreign Amortisation derecognition Clossing at
1 April 2023 flaws  securitisation  eschange o of lease 31 March 2024
trust Habilties
Company $'000 5000 5'00a 5'000 57000 S'000 500
Barewings 19,070,638 3,653,008 - a0B114 271,409 : 23,403,169
Related party
liabiliies = 5105182 631535 . . . - 6,661,010
seuritisation trasts e " "
arsdl subsiciary
Lease fiabifties 18,034 {7,723 . . . 15.168 46,479
Met Addithonsf
Opening at Cash  imvestrent in Foreign dérecogniion Clesing &t
1 April 2024 Hows - seanitistion’  mahange o TROON. o e 31 March 2025
trust liabilities
£'000 5000 $000 4000 000 4000
Borrowings 23,403,169 (128371 - 678468 (13,427) = 23,939,839
Ralatad party
fiabsilicies = .
securitisation trusts S66L010 235680 72,195 7.028.808
and suibsidinry
Lease liabiies 46,470 {5,384 . . : {2,098) 38,097
B2
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

23, Dther assets
Consolidated Compary

b1k 1Y 2034 2035 204

£'000 5000 5'000 5'000

P plymentd 51771 53,388 51,771 53338

Intercompany advance 1o tubsidiary - - &291,114 31,962,539

Imvestment In Securitisation Trust - - 1,252 583 1.180,687

Other debtessy 21888 73,201 11872 73,150
Accruest interest recelvable 4,288 1,597 4 rEg '.".S-'B?_

78,547 134,186 5,622,928 5,277,361

Dther assets expected to be recovered within 12 months 63,644 122,521 4,359,741 4,085,008

Other assets expected to be recovered after mare than 12 months 10,303 11,665 1,263,187 1,192,353

78,547 134,186 5621918 5,277,361

24, Other liabilities and contract liabilities

{a) Other liabilities
Consolidated Cormpary
1025 2024 2025 2004
5000 $'000 S'o00 &'000
Employes entitlements 24,483 15,355 24,483 19,355
dcerued interest payible 171,453 137,374 171,453 127,314
Ampounts payable 1o related entities 303,887 152 989 303,887 152,989
Aocaunts payahie 210,904 217,163 MB35 X2, 188
Acorued expenses [Induding related parties) 136,543 104,932 128,443 100,195
Dither 10,425 24,611 19,300 24,524
66,699 656,424 B5Z,404 5,529
Other liabilities expected to be setthed within 12 manths B03,555 612,286 789,260 504,691
Gither liabilies expactad to he settlad in more than 12 months 63144 da 130 ER B 44,138
6,699 B56,424 B52,404 8,529
(b} Contract liabdlities

The candalidated entity has récognised the following revenue related cantract liabilities,

Consolidated Company
025 2024 2075 2074
5000 5000 5000 &'000
Contract liabifities 152,565 136,974 151,565 136,974

OF the above amount, 591,539,000 (2024: 591,316,000) is expected 1o be settled within 12 months of the balance date.

0

234/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E DOZ 435 181

OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

24. Other liabilities and contract liabilities (continued)

The following table shows revenue recognised In the current reporting period that relates to carried-forward contract
liabikties. The amounts presented below are gross, while the amounts recognised in the statements of comprehensive
income are presented net of related costs, as the consolidated entity s acting as an agent.

Censolidated Company
2025 024 2025 2024
$'000 4'000 57000 $'000
Revenue recogrised that was included in the
contract iability balance at the beginning of the BEET2 80,113 BEAT2 ED, 113

peericd

As parmitted under AASE1S Revenue from Contracts with Customers, the transaction price allecated to [partally)
unsatisfied performance ablgations as of 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 is not disclosed.

Employes entitlements
(i} Short-term obligations

Liabilitles for wages and salaries, including annual leave expected to be settled within 12 months of the end of each
reporting period are recognised in other payables in respect of employess” services up to the reporting date and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, Liability for non-accumulated sick leave is
recognised when the leave is taken and measured at actual rate paid or payable.

(i) Other long-term emplayes benefit abligations

The liabilities for long service leave and other personal leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees rendered the related service. They are therefore recognised in the
provision for employee benefits and measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect
of services provided by employees up to the end of each reportiing period. Consideration Is given at expected future
wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and periods of wervice, Expected future payments are
discounted using market yields at the reparting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency
that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash fAlows.

{ili} Retirement benefit obligation

All employees of the consalidated entity are entitled to benefits on retirerment, disability, or death according ta the
consalidated entity’s superannuation plan. The consolidated entity has a defined contribution plan. The defined
contribution plan receives fixed contributions from the consolidated entity and the consolidated entity’s legal and
constructive obligation s limited to these contributions.

Contributions to the defined contribution fumd are recognised as an expense as they become payable. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that cash refund, or a reduction in the future payments is
availabla.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ABN 48 DOZ 435 1B1

NON-OPERATING ASSETS

Thiis section guthings the non-operating assets of the consolidated entity. Incheded in this section are the following
infarmation:

s Investment accounted for using the equity method;

= Property, plant and equipment;

=  Right-of-use assets;

& Intangible assets; and

= Deferred tax asset.

25, Investment accounted for using the equity method

Consolidated Ownerchip interest
2035 024 2035 s
£000 £'000 % L]
&) Movement in carrying amount
Unlisted
HNamae of entity
Toyota Financoe Mew Zealand mited
Carrying armoant at 1 Aprl 116,189 102972 4545 4545
Share of profits after income tax 12531 15,284
Diwidend received 115,200} 2
ket exchange differences an translation of fercign associate
{1017} (2057}
entity
Carrying amount #t 31 March 1503 116,189
Company Ownership Interest
2025 1024 2025 2024
5000 $'000 % %
nlisted
Hame of entity
Toyota Finance New Zealand Limited
Investment at cost at 31 March 4 284 4 284 4545 4545

The principal activitics of Toyeta Finance Now Zealand Limited during the period were;

= finance the acquisition of mator wehicles by retail and commercial customers, by way of consumer and
commercial boans;

*  provide bailment facilities and cornmercial lpans to motor dealers;

=  provide vehicle finance (by way of leans, term purchases, finance leases or operating leases) and fleet

MANAREMEnT services bo corporate customears,

the provision of retail finance and related prodects for pleasure boats;

sefl retail insurance policies undenaritten by third party insurers as agents;

to pravide for car sharing services;

vehide rental service for personal and non-commercial use for agreed period; and

sale of used wehicle as a part of rental vehicle fleet rotation.

i
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA UMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

MNON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)

25. Investment accounted for using the equity method (continued)

Inwestments in associate are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting and are carried at cost.

Consolidated 2025 Fairly
$'000 5000

[b) Share of assodate’s profits

Profit before Incoeme fax 17,368 21,430

Imcorme Lax Enpense (4,837 {6, 146|

Profit aftar incoma tax 1253 15,284

[e) Summarksed finandal information of assoclates

Hasety Liabilities Revenues Prafit
5'000 000 000 5'000
Consolidated 202%
Toyota Finance Mew Zealand Limited 1800910 1,561,044 177,554 27 572
Consolidated 2024
Toyata Finance Mew Zealand Limited 1E13635 1,502,629 B0, 297 I35
Principles of conselidation

Associates are all entities over which the consolidated entity has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for In the consolidated financial statements wsing the equity method of accounting, after inltially being recognised at
cost. Investments in associates are accounted for in the company financial statements at cost less accumulated
impairments,

The consolidated entity's share of its associates” post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in profit or loss, and its
share of post-aoquisition movements in reserves is recognised In athar comprehensive income. The cumulative post-
acqulsiton movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment.

Dividends received from associates are recognised in the consofidated and company financial statements as a reduction
against the carrying amount of the investment.

When the consalidated entity's share of lasses in an associate equal o exceeds its interest in the assodiate, Including
any ather unsecured long-term receivables, the consolidated entity does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred oblgations or made paymants on behalf of its associate.

Unrealised galns on transactions between the consolidated entity and Its associates are eliminated o the extent of the
consolidated entity’s interest in associates, Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides

evidence of an impalement of the asset transferred, Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
NECESSAry 10 ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the consolidated entity.
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA UMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 D02 435 181

MNON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)

25. Investment accounted for using the equity method (continued)
Forelgn currency translation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the finandal statements of the conselidated entity are measured wsing the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Australlan dollars, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.

On consolidation, the exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in the fareign entity from
functional to presentation currency is recognised in "other comprehensive income”,

(b} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the date
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised In profit or loss.

26, Property, plant and equipment

Accumulated Carrying
Consolidated 2025 Cost d value
5000 5000 5'000
Leasehold improvements 13,723 B120 5,603
Piant and eguipment 8,124 B.567 1,557
Kator vehicles 14712 3,007 12,585
36,569 16,724 19,845
Accumulated Carrying
Compeny 2025 Cont depesciation value
5000 5000 5000
Leasehold improvements 13,723 8110 5,603
Plant and equipment 3,124 6,567 1,557
Matar vehiclas 14722 2037 11,685
35,561 16,724 19,845

e
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ARN 48 D02 435 181

NON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)

26. Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Acoumulated

Consolidated 2024 Cost decneciation Carrying value
S'000 S'000 £'000

Leaseho'd improswements 16,974 10,265 6,709
Plant and equipment 6,906 B,234 (]
Matar vehicles 12,597 2,647 9,950
AT 19,136 17,341

Company 2024 cost :“;::m Carrying value
000 S'000 5000

Leasehold bmprovements 16,574 10,265 6,709
Plant and equipment 6,906 b.22d BEZ
Muator vehicles 12,587 1,647 9,950
38477 19,138 1730

— B SR (S
5000 S000 59000 S'000

Carrying vakuie at 1 April 2023 9,022 769 7,741 17,532
Additiand - 3316 116 8,452
Dispozals . . {3.716) |3, 716
Depreclation (. 303 41N (2.191) |4, 930)
Writg-off 11} 18] - [
Carrying value at 31 March 2024 6,700 GEY 9,050 17,341
addinians - 1513 13,464 14,997
Disposals {229) - {7.925) |8, 154)
Depreclation {2,248) [446) (280 |5,458)
Transfars 1378 - - 13
Write-al 7} [122] - {159)
Carrying value at 31 March 2025 5,603 1,557 12,685 19,845

]
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B D02 435 181

MNOM-OPERATING ASSETS [continued)

26, Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Leasehold Flant and Mator

Fompay impravements equipment vehicles i
$'000 5000 000 5'000

Carrying value at 1 April 2023 9021 - 7041 17,532
Addisians L 36 8,116 8,452
Disposals - - {3.716) |3,716)
Deprecialion {2,302} (417 {2,191} 4,910}
Writesoff (11} 6] . (17
Carrying value at 31 March 2024 6,709 a2 5,950 17,341
Addimians = 1513 13,464 14,977
Disposals [229) . {7.525) (8,154)
Depreciation {2.24B) {d46] {2.804) |5,£98)
Transfers 1.378 = . 1,376
Write-off i (192 ' 1199)
Carrying value at 31 March 2025 5,603 1.55? 12,5&5 19,845

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are incduded in profit
o lerd,

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost bess accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable ke the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when It Is probable that future economic benefits assodated with the item will flow to the consolldated entity and the
cost of the itern can be measured rellably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred,

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment s cabculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of
their residual values, over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset class Muethad Estimated useful life

Plant and equipmant Straight line 1.5 ypars

Motor vahicles Straight linm 1-3 years

Leaschald im provements Straight ling Unespired portien of lease or uschul life of asset

whichaver Is shorter
The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Fl-]
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALLA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 002 435 181
NON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)

27. Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

The statements of financial position shows the fellowing amounts relating to leases:

Consolidated Company

2015 024 D025 2024

5000 £'000 S000 S'000
Properties 0,513 19,911 29523 34,911
Total right-of-use sssets 29,513 39,911 20,523 39,911
Leaze habilites 38097 45,479 38,097 A5,479
Total leate [iabilithes 38087 45,479 IR097 46,479
Maturity anatysis
Current
Lease habilithes - Current 5.712 5573 5,712 5,571
Nam-current
Lease liabilines - Non-curren 32.385 40,206 32,385 A40,906

38,097 46,479 38,097 45,4749

The statements of comprehensive income shows the Tollowing amounts relating to leases:

Consolidated Company
Nate 2025 024 iy 2024
5000 5'000 51000 7000
Depreciation charge of right-of-use asses -
s 5 5,263 7,004 9,263 7,008
Irberest expane (included in interest expense and
3a 1,342 24 924 824
similar charges) 3 g 1 2

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the financial year were 51,419,000 (2024: 26,031,000). The total cash outllow
for leases during the financial year was 57,274,000 (2024: $8,647,000).

{a} The consolidated entity’s leasing activities and how these are accounted for

The consolidated entity leases various offices. Rental conbracts are typically made for fixed periods of 3 to 10 years but
may have extension optbons as described below. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain different
terms and conditions.

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lability at the date at which the leased asset s
available for use by the consolidaved entity, Each lease payment is allocated between the lability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to prefit or lose aver the lease period to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Assets and llabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on 2 present value basis. Lease labilides include the net
present value of the following lease payments:

# fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable, and
=  variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate.

i
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

MNON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)
27, Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities (continued)

The lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate, being the rate that the consolidated entity
wiould hawve to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of simifar value Im a similar economic emdronment
with similar terms and conditions,

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

& the amount of the inital measurement of lease liability,

® any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, and
= any initial direct costs

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the aset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-
lire Basis.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised an a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-
term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 maonths or less.

{b) Extension option

Extension option is included in a number of property leases across the consolidated entity, These terms are used fo
masximise operational flexibility in terms of managing contracts. The majority of extension eptions held are exercisable
only by the consolidated entity and not by the respective lessor.

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to
exercise an extension option, or not exerdise @ termination option. Extension options, or periods after termination
options, are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended, or not terminated,

28. Intangible assets
Recognition and measurement

Capitalised computer software and development costs are amortised from the point at which the asset is ready for use
on a straight-line basks aver its useful life, which varies from 3 1o 10 years.

Implementation costs, including costs to configure or customise the software as a service |“5aa%") provider's application
are recognised as operating expenses when the services are received.

For Saas arrangements, where the supplier provides both configuration and customisation services, judgamant has bean
applied to daterming whather gach of the services are distinct or not from the underlying use of the 5aas application,
Dhistinct configuration and customisation costs are expensed as incurred as the software is configured or customised
{i.e., upfront).

For non-distinct customisation actihvities that significantly enhance or modify a 5225 cloud-based application, judgement
hai been applied in détermining whathes the degree of customisation and modification af the Saas application is

significant or not.  Non-distingt configuration and customisation costs are considered as prepaid expenses and are
expensed over the 5aas contract term,

8
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

NON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)
28. Intangible assets (continued)
Impairment of assets

Intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable, An impalrment bass is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amaunt
exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to resell and
walue In use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately ientifiable cash inflows, which are largely Independent of the cash inflows from other asset groups (cash

generating units],
Consalidated Company
25 x4 25 024
5'000 5000 5000 5000
Seftware
Cost 134,642 117,153 134642 117,153
Amortisation 73,213 53,085 73213 53,045
Carrying Value ' 61479 BA06E 61429 B4.068
Consolidated Company
2025 024 2025 0za
5000 5'000 5000 5000
Carrying value at 1 April 64,068 55,156 64,068 55,156
Additions 18,868 25,654 18 858 15,654
AmorHsation expense [20,129) [14,747} (20,1249} [14,747)
Write-off {1.975) {1975}
Transler {1,378 - {1,378} -
Carrying value at 31 March B1,419 G4,06E 61,429 64,068

3
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ABN 48 DOZ 435 181

NON-OPERATING ASSETS (continued)

29. Deferred tax assets

Refer to note & income tax expense for further information on income tax.

Deferred tax asset balances comprise temporary

differences attributable to:
4 ts recognised in rits af financial position
Tax losses

Pravision for impagrment of koans and advances
Financial instruments

Arcrued expenses

Sundry ltems

Tatal amaunt recognised in statements of inancial positon

Duterrod tax llability balances comprise temparsny

differences attributable vo:

Ampunts recognised in statements of financlal pesition
Assens financed under lease

Sundry items
Tetal amaunt recognisad In statements of financlal positon

Met deferred tax liabilities

Gross dederned tax assets opening balance
Wavernent in temporary diferences during the year
Tax losses

Pravision for impairment of loans and advantes
Finarcial instruments

Accrued expenses

Sundry items

Gross deferred tax assets dosing balance

Gross deferned tax labilites opening balance
Movemnent in temporary differences during the year
Masets finzneed under lease

Sundry items

Grods deferred Lax lisbilities elosing balance

et deferned tax liabilides
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Cansaldated Campany
2025 1024 2025 2024
5000 57000 5'o00 5000
544 50,915 54,146 45348
B, 763 31,048 B, B0 50,871
0610 15,811 20,610 18,811
144,917 130774 139,236 116,631
165,015 145,276 165,015 145376
B392 137 £.302 7372
173,407 152,648 173,407 152,548
(2B, 450) [31,E74) [34,171) {36,017)
130,774 150,361 116,631 149,228
- [45,631) - {49.335]
8623 E.000 7,197 6,000
- 4,525 - 4525
13,715 4,031 13,6049 4715
1,799 1488 1799 1488
144917 120,704 139,238 116,531
152,648 144,638 152,648 144,538
19,733 5.791 19,739 5701
1,020 2,219 1,020 2,219
173,407 152,646 173,407 152,648
{28,290 (31,874} [34,171) {36,007)

B0
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

This section provides information about items that are not recognised in the financial statements a5 they do not satisky
the recognition criteria but are relevant for the understanding of the Ainandal performance of the consolidated entity,

30, Contingent liabilites and assets
Contingent llabilites
Group GST liahility

The conselidated entity, as members of the Toyota Moter Corporation Australia Limited G5T Group ("G5T Group®), are
jointly and severally liable for 100% of the goods and services tax ("GST") payable by the GST Group. The G5T Group had
a net G5T payable as at 31 March 2025 of 589,140,000 {2024: $79,627,000). The consolidated entity had recorded a
liability of 583,382,000 for its share of GST payable as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 2024: 569,249, 000]. The consolidated
entty, im assockation with other Australian incorporated entities with a commaon owner, implemented the income tax
consolidation legislation from 1 April 2003 with Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Limited as the head entity of the
income tax consalidated group. Under the income tax consolidation legislation, income tax consolidation entities are
jointly and severally liable for the income tax Kability of the consolidated income tas group unless an income tax sharing
agreement has been entered into by member entities, At the date of signing this finandal report, an income tax sharing
agreement has been executed.

Class action

0On 22 February 2024, Toyota Finance Australia Limited (TFA) was served with a dlass action [awsuit daiming that
between 2010 and 2018 there was an undisclosed flex commission arrangement between TFA and its dealerships that
encouraged those dealerships to vary the interest rates on leans arranged for thelr customers, On 4 April 2025, after
an application to amend the original statement of claim to include add-on insurance claims was dismissed, TRA a5 co-
defendant with insurer Aloi Nissay Dowa Insurance Company Australia (ADICA), was served with a statement of claim
focused solely on add-on insurance arrangements which TFA s also defending. At this stage TFA is unable to estimate
the amount or rangs of any patential loss anising from the class actions,

COrher

Fram time ta Hme, there may be litigation o regulatory proceedings against the consolidated entity, The Board
continues to monitor each of these actions or investigatsons, We are not aware of any pending litigation, proceedings,
hearings or claims negotiations which may result in significant loss to the consolidated entity.

Contingent assets

As at 31 March 2024, the Company had an outstanding insurance claim for 47,200,000, Duri ng the financial year, the
insurance company sattled the claim for 56,952,000, The amount is recognised under "Recovery of bad debts writtan
off under naote 9c).

31. Commitments

There were no capital commitments as at 31 March 2025 {31 March 2024: nil} for consalidated entity and company.

L4
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

UNRECOGNISED ITEMS (continued)

32. Subsequent events

Since the end of the financial wear the directors have recommended the payment of a final fully franked divided of
85.83 cents per fully paid ardinary share. The amount of the proposed dividend expected to be paid an or before 30
June 2025 out of retained earnings as at 31 March 2025, but not recognised as a liability at year end, is 5104,201,000,

On 30th April 2035, Toyota Mobility 2025 Trust was created for securitication of the consolidated entity's term loans.
As the consolidated entity has control over this trust and is entitled to any residual income from this securitisation
program after all payments due to investars have been met, the financial assets transferred into the trust will not be
derecognised from the consolidated entity. The trust documents were executed on 15th May 2025, which incledes a
senior loan facility with a limit of A%2,000,000,000,

Other than as set cut above, the directors are not aware of any other matters or circumstances that has occurred

since 31 March 2025 that has significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the consolidated
enfity, the results of these operations or the state of affairs of the consolidated entity in subsequent financial periods.

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS

This section covers other imformation that is not direcily related to specific line items in the financial statements,
including information about subsidiaries, related party transactlons, company information and other statutory
disclosures,

33. Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements incerporate the assets, labilites and results of the following subsidiaries in
accardance with the accounting policy described in note Zh:

Owmership interest
Country of Chnss af 2025 2004
Mame of entity Incorporation  shares ] %
Austradian Alliance Automative Finamce Pty Limited® Australia Drdinary 100 100

* Investment valve of 32 hos been rounded to nil, This subsidione hes been gronted refief from the necessity o prepare finoncial
shatevnents in accardance with ASIC fnstrument 2016/785 isived by the Australion Securities and investment Commission. Far further
infarmation, refer to note 36 The proportion of the ownership interest is equal to the proportion of voling power held.

Linits omned
2025 2024
Name of trust = %
Soulhenn Cross Toyora 20031 Trust ** 100 100
King Koola TFA 2012-1 Trust ** 100 Loo

** investment volue of 310 has been rounded Lo Sl

B
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS (continued)

34. Related party transactions

This note shows the extent of related party transactions that are undertaken by the consolidated entity and the impact
they had on the financial performance and position of the consolidated entity.

{a) Entities in the wholly owned group

Toyota Finance Australia Limited, referred in these accounts as “Company”, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tovota
Financial Services Corporation, which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of the ultimate parent entity, Toyota Motor
Corporation incorporated in lapan,

(b} Subsidiaries

Interests in subskdiaries are set oul in note 33,

{e) Associates

Irvestments in associates are set aul in note 25,

{d} Key management personnel

i} Key management personnel compensation
Consolidated and Company

025 2024
$ §
Short-tenm emiployes benetins, post-emphoyment, other larg-Term and [ermination 7,818,945 2,130,756

b fit s

(i} Equity instrument disclosures relating to key management personnel

There were no issued ordinany shares of the ultimate parent entity, being Tovota Moter Corporation lapan, under
option (o key management personnel as at 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,

(i) Loans to key management personnel
Mo loans to key management personnel were recognised as at 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,
(e} Transactions and balances with related parties

Transactions and balances with related parties are set outl below. These are included in the statements of
comprehensive income and statements of inancial position for the period.
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4E DO2 435 181

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS (continued)

34. Related party transaction (continued)

Comolidated Cormpany
2025 piirl 2025 2024
000 47000 5'000 $°000

et financing income
Affiliate Anange income 4,045 1202 2445 1202
Interest an lease fiabilives to affistes -] {149) {ma) |148)
Credit support fees pald bo pasrent entity (25,123} (22,245 {25,123} |22.245]
Debt insuance fees paid 1o affiliates {215} {192) {213] [192)
Debt issuance fees pald 1o parent entity [Fai-1] [263] {295] |263]
Ln:::ﬂhr:ﬂ:euﬂ loan from securitisation trusts . ) 500, 344] (469.175)
Interest incomae from laan to subsidiary - . 197 201 150,465
Dperating lease rental ingome from affilatos 21,3431 16,913 22,343 16,913
Other Income
Resdual distribution from securitisation trusts - - IB4.El4 209,744
Maintenarce and other fee income from affiliates 1062 M1 1,063 a5
Expenses
Security shared services and licence fee 5414 3,505 5414 1,506
Sharg of overhead expenses related to subsidiary - . (459 688 |50,58L)
AssEls

Loans and receisbles

Term Loan Brar : B4l

Deferred finance income from affliates® |4,393) 6,570} |a.793) [B.870]
Othar assats

Accourts recepvabile from affilistes® 3,272 22,840 3272 22,849

Intercompany adance ta subibdiary - : 4,751,114 1,962,519

Investment in secuntisation trusts - : 1,152 883 1,180,687

Investment in assaclates - . 4,254 4,784
Purchase of vehickes from affilistes 140,648 192 485 140,648 192 4E5
Liabilities

Man-interest-beading loans payable o alfiliates 42 180 24,079 42 180 24,079
Intarést rate ywap contracts - : 50,113 72,752
Interest bearing loan from wecuritisation trusts and i ) 2 038,068 6,661,010
subsidianyg

Aepourts payable te afiliates® F61, 707 128910 61,707 128,910
Lease labilies to affillates Ti0 4,300 o 4,300
#ooued expenies payable Lo parent entity® 126872 11,773 12 872 11,773

* Non-interes! bearing
Mo bad debts expense and allowance for deubtful debis were recognised in relation to any receivable due from related
parties as at 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,

248/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 4B DO2 435 181

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS (continued)

35, Auditer's remuneration

During the year, the fallowing fees were paid or payable for senvices provided by the auditor of the company, its related
practices and non-related awdit irms:;

Consolidated Company
2025 2024 2025 2024
3 H] LS H
PricewaterhouseCoopers - Australian firm
Awdit or review of the financial reports 1,057,203 964,006 1,057,203 F64,006
Other statulony assurance services 439,651 240,789 439,651 340,789
Dither assurance senvices 392,021 92,021 392,021 392,021
Tatal audit and ather asiurance dervices 1 HER TS 1,696,816 1888875 1,506,816
Taxaton 12821 13,129 12,921 13,129
Tatal remuner stien 1,901,796 1,709,945 1,901,796 1,709,945
Related practices of Pricewaterhouse Coopers-
Australian frm (including overseas
Pricewnterhouseloapers Hims)
Dther assurance servipas 10,048 99,591 10w, 048 i, 51
36. Deed of cross guarantee

Toyota Finance Australia Limited and Australian Alliance Avtomotive Finance Pty Limited are parties to a deed of cross
guarantee in which each entity guarantees the debts of the other. By entering the deed, the wholly cwned entities have
been relieved from the requirement to prepare a financial report and a directors’ report under ASIC Instrument
2016/ 785 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission,

The above companies regresent a “Closed Growp”® for the purposes of the Legislative Instrument, and as there are no
other parties to the deed of cross guarantee that are controlled by Toyota Finance Australia Limited, they also represent
the “Extended Closed Group”,

Set out bebow are the statements of inancial positien and statements of comprehensive income of the dosed group for
the year ended 31 March 2025.

=]
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS (continued)

36. Deed of cross guarantee (continued)

Consolidated and Company statements of finandal pesition

2025 2034
£'D00 5'000
Asgels
Cuth and caih squivalents 1,790,763 3,070,045
Loans and recevvables 27,866,189 16,209,498
Motaor yehigles under operating lease 2,585 766 2,242 356
Derivative financial instruments 91,158 448,123
Irvestment atcouvnted for uimg the equity method 112 503 116,189
Intargible assets 61419 64,068
Property, plant and equiprmen 19,E45 17,341
Right-of-use assets 19,313 33,911
Dther assets 1.331.E30 1,314,872
Total assats 34,590,006 33,522,403
Liabilities
Due 1o banks and other financial institutions 2,533 400 2,431,508
Bands and commercial paper 21,605,439 20,571,661
Related party liabilities - securitisation trusts 7,028,868 6,661,010
Derivative faancial indtiuments 24034 487357
Defarred tax labilides 28,480 31874
Other liabilivies 566,699 E56,424
Cantract fabdties 152 565 136,574
Lease liabilites a7 46,470
Tatal liabilities 31,798,992 31,423,287
Mot sutols 2,301,014 2099118
Equity
Contributed equity 120,000 520,000
Rederves 1673 2890
Ritamed earnings 2,269,141 1,576,226
Total equity 2,391,014 2,099,116

BB
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TOYOTA FINAMNCE AUSTRALLA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 48 DO2 435 181

OTHER DISCLOSURE MATTERS (continued)

36. Deed of cross guarantee (continued)

Consolidated and Company statements of comprehensive income

2025 024"
Restated
S'000 5000
Imtgraat revenue 1,894,661 1,522.927
Rertal incomo on motar wehicles under operating lease 630472 525,251
Fee indoms 65,173 61,327
Fimancimg and similar revenua 2,590,305 2,109,505
Interest expanse and similar chasges [1.551.288) (1296659
Depredation expense en mator vehetkes under operating lease [A91.576] (22,7411
Financing expense and similar charges |2,04%,864) [1,719,400)
Met financing and similar revenue 547 442 350,095
Proceeds from disposal of leased assets 550,565 388727
Cost of leased assets [467.570] [311.518)
Dither réssene 342,451 258,769
Net aperating income 972 8R2 716,073
Credit impairment loss 96,501 (73,931
Kan-credit impairment reversalfloss) 472 |428]
Employes benefits expanse | 206.859) [194.213)
Depredation, write-off and amortisation %2 612] |35, 345]
IT and communication expense I58,431) 154.033)
Sales and marketing esgense [E.759] [9.418]
Other expenses |40,5249] |42, 800)
Share of net profits of asoedates accounted for wing the eguity method 12,531 15284
Profit before intome tax 532,054 321,189
Imcome Ay enpense [148,557) [106,586)
Profit attributable to owners of Toyota Finance Australla Limited 382,497 114,603
DOther comprehensive income
Ieevrs that may be reclasiifed ta prafit or loss
Exchange differencesy on tramslation of fareign operations [1.007) [2.067)
Ilnr::lmn:m-puhmht incorme attributable to owners of Teyots Finamoe Australia 18 212,536

* In the pricr pericd, this note previously reported Other reyenue of 5325.578,000. A proportion of this balance has now been
presented separately on a gross basis as Proceeds of disposal of leased assets [$388, 727,000) and Cost of leased assets
(5321,518,000). As a result, the pior period balance has been restaled from 5325,978,000 to 5258,765,000. Refer to Note 2(1) for
further details af this restatement,

BY
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Consolidated entity disclosure statement
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The table below includes consolidated entity infermation required by section 295 of the Corporations Act 2001 (| Cth).
For unincorporated entities, ‘Place of incorporation” relers Lo the country where business is carried on.

Asat 31 March 2025
Mame of entity  Type of entity  Trustes, % of PMace aof Australian Faralgn
partner, or share Incarporation Iincome tax jurisdiction(s] of
participant In capltalf % resident or foreign residents
loimt Venture of units foreign
resident
Toyota Finance  Body nfa ustraka MAustrakan nia
Ausiradia Corpodate
Lirmvited
Alstration Body 100 Austraka Austraban nfa
Alliance Corpodate
Anamative
Finance Fiy
Limited
Sputhern Cross  Trust 100 Austraka Austraban nla
Toyota J008-1
Trust
King Koala TFA Trust 100 Australa Austrabian nfa
20121 Trust
BE
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TOYOTA FINANCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AEN 48002 435 181

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION
In the directors’ opinion:

(a} the financial statements and notes set owt on pages 7 to 87 are in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001, including:

(i) complying with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other
mandatary professional reporting requiremaents; and

{ii} giving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity and company’s financial position as at
31 March 2025 and of its performance for the year ended on that date: and

(b) there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that the consalidated entity and company will be able to pay its
debits as and when they become due and payable; and

(e} at the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the members of the
Extended Closed Group identifiad in note 36 will be able to mest any obligations or liabilides to which
they are, or may become, subject by virtue of the deed of cross guarantee described in note 36; and

{d] the Consolidated entity disclosure statement set out on pages B8 is true and comrect

Mote 2{a) confirms that the financial statements comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

This declaration s made in accordance with a resodution of the directors,

For and on behalf of the Board,

(e '1I_."\_,-—\._- !

E. Tilmﬂiﬂ.:lﬂ\i'i-} H. i
Directar Director
Sydney Sydney

25 June 2025 25 June 2025

L]

253/353



@

2025

20

@

2024

30

22

2025

30

2010

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

86.83
2025 31
104,201,000
2025
2025 15
2025 31
2018

2025

254/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2025

@

a)
b)

@

12

12

255/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

®

Q)

@
@
®

256/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
®
®)
@)
16
75
90
2024 13 34
2027

257/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

258/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

259/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2024
2023 12
2024 18
2024
2024 27
2023 12
2024
2024 10 28
2023 12
2024 11 13
2023 12
2024 11 15
2024 12 27
10 2025 28
2023 12
11 2025 12
12 2025 18

2023 12

260/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

261/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

2000 14
2000

262/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

€Y)

2025 2024 2025 31
2025 18

@

20

263/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)
oOoOooodn

®
585 165 2025 31

2025 18

SUV

264/353



EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00D0DO000DO000nDOdn(Eesss)

OooooOodd
117 118 119 120 121
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
27,214,594 | 31,379,507 | 37,154,298 | 45,095,325 | 48,036,704
2,932,354 3,990,532 3,668,733 6,965,085 6,414,590
2,245,261 2,850,110 2,451,318 4,944,933 4,765,086
3,217,806 3,954,350 3,251,090 6,999,828 4,011,822
23,404,547 | 26,245,969 | 28,338,706 | 34,220,991 | 35,924,826
62,267,140 | 67,688,771 | 74,303,180 | 90,114,296 | 93,601,350
() 1,674.18 1,904.88 2,089.08 2,539.75 2,753.09
() 160.65 205.23 179.47 365.94 359.56
() 158.93 205.23 179.47 365.94 359.56
() 37.6 38.8 38.1 38.0 38.4
() 10.2 11.5 9.0 15.8 13.6
() 10.7 10.8 10.5 10.4 7.3
2,727,162 3,722,615 2,955,076 4,206,373 3,696,934
4,684,175 577,496 1,598,890 4,998,751 4,189,736
2,739,174 2,466,516 56,180 2,497,558 197,236
5,100,857 6,113,655 7,516,966 9,412,060 8,982,404
) 366,283 372,817 375,235 380,793 383,853
[80,009]| [87,120]| [94,974]| [96,482]| [95,530]
2021 10 117
2021 2021
2023 31 2024 31 2025 31
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2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
11,761,405 12,607,858 14,076,956 17,575,593 18,277,671
1,886,691 2,171,530 3,520,848 5,578,695 4,538,037
1,638,057 1,693,947 2,936,379 4,399,855 3,845,213
635,402 635,402 635,402 635,402 635,402
3,262,997 16,314,987 16,314,987 16,314,987 15,794,987
47,100
13,894,021 14,607,272 16,493,041 20,440,081 21,504,804
21,198,281 20,991,040 23,230,320 28,161,955 29,046,699
() 959.55 1,060.16 1,215.84 1,516.98 1,648.01
240 148 60 75 90
) ( 105) ( 120) ( 25) ¢ 30) ( 40)
264
) (132.0) () ) ) ¢ )
() 116.56 121.98 214 .99 325.61 290.15
() 115.31 121.97 214 .99 325.61 290.15
() 65.5 69.6 71.0 72.6 74.0
() 12.4 11.9 18.9 23.8 18.3
() 14.8 18.2 8.7 11.6 9.0
() 41.2 42.6 27.9 23.0 31.0
() 71,373 70,710 70,056 70,224 71,515
1 [ 9.565] [ 9.917] [ 11,405]| [ 13,182]| [ 14,956]|
() 136.2 178.6 156.9 309.7 226.2
() (142.1) (145.0) (153.4) (216.8) (213.4)
TOPIX
2,475
() 8,712 (1237 2,283 3,891 3,824
1,622
() 6,163 (8.110) 1,764 1,784 2,183
29 2020 31 118

118
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118 120 28
148
117 118 119 120 121
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
240 260 300 375 450
) ( 105) ( 120) ( 125) ( 150) ( 200)
2021 2021
2023 2024 2025
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Independent auditor's report

To the members of Toyota Finance Australia Limited

Our opinion
In our opinion:

The accompanying financial report of Toyota Finance Australia Limited (the Company) and its controlled entities
(together the Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

€) giving a true and fair view of the Company's and Group's financial positions as at 31 March 2025 and of their
financial performance for the year then ended

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The financial report comprises:
the Consolidated and Company statements of financial position as at 31 March 2025
the Consolidated and Company statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended
the Consolidated and Company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended
the Consolidated and Company statements of cash flows for the year then ended

the notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information

the consolidated entity disclosure statement as at 31 March 2025
the directors’ declaration.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company and the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of
the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional & Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual report for the year ended 31 March 2025, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon through our opinion on the financial report.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001, including giving a true and fair view, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Company and the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board website at: https://auasb.gov.au/media/apziwnOy/ar3_2024.pdf. This description forms
part of our auditor's report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

David R Cox Sydney
Partner 25 June 2025

353/353



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	(1)提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	(2)提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１経営方針、経営環境及び対処すべき課題等
	２サステナビリティに関する考え方及び取組
	３事業等のリスク
	４経営者による財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析
	５重要な契約等
	６研究開発活動

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	(1)株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	(2)行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	(3)発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	(4)所有者別状況
	(5)大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	(1)コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	(2)役員の状況
	(3)監査の状況
	(4)役員の報酬等
	(5)株式の保有状況


	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４オーストラリアと日本における会計原則及び会計慣行の主要な相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	第１保証会社情報
	第２保証会社以外の会社の情報
	１当該会社の情報の開示を必要とする理由
	２継続開示会社たる当該会社に関する事項
	３継続開示会社に該当しない当該会社に関する事項

	第３指数等の情報

	監査報告書

